Town Clerk’s Time Stamp
recelved & posted:

TOWN OF LAKEVILLE
M E ETI N G POSTI N G 48-hr notice effective
& AG E N D A :vften time stamped

Notice of every meeting of a local public body must be filed and time-stamped with the Town Clerk’s Office at least 48 hours prior to such meeting
(excluding Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays) and pested thereafter in accordance with the provisions of the Open Meeting Law, MGL 30A
§18-22 {Ch, 28-2009). Such notice shall contain a listing of topics the Chair reasonably anticipates will be discussed at the meeting.

Name of Board or Committee: Conservation Commission
Date & Time of Meeting: November 22, 2022 @ 7:00pm
Location of Meeting: Lakeville Police Station

323 Bedford St. Lakeville, MA
Clerk/Board Member posting notice: Lori Canedy

Cancelled/Postponed to: (circle one)

Clerk/Board Member Cancelling/Postponing:

AGENDA

1. Staples Shore Rd. - Notice of Intent, removal of trees and brush within 20-feet of
Assawompset Pond Dam. - Tighe & Bond

348-350 Bedford St. - Request for Determination of Applicability, convert former bank into
a brewpub. - Outhack Engineering

3 Precinct St. - Notice of intent, septic system repair - Zenith

22 Montgomery St - Request for Certificate of Compliance, SE192-767, Zenith

29 8 33 Riverside Drive - Request for Certificate of Compliance, SE192-805, Zenith
Cottage Lane Right of Way - RDA - Boutilier - build wooden deck at the end of right of
way.,

7. Meeting minutes - 8/23/22, 9/13/22, and 9/27/22

M

o oA W

NEW BUSINESS:

OLD BUSINESS
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
CORRESPONDENCE
ANNOUNCEMENTS

Please be aware that this agenda is subject to change. If other issues requiring immediate attention of the
Conservation Commission arise after the pcsting of this agenda, they may be addressed at this meeting.




TRANSMITTAL Tighe&Bond

Project No.:  T0314-054

Date: November 3, 2022
Re: Notice of Intent Submittal
To: Robert Bouchard, Conservation Agent HECER

Lakeville Conservation Commission
346 Bedford Street T
Lakeville, MA 02347 NOV 7o vy
Copy:

[} For S1NaTURE [ | FORFILE As REQuesTED || FORReviEw [ ] PLEASE REPLY

CONServaiion O e

No. COPIES DESCRIPTION

NOI Submittals

Set of 24" x 36" Drawings

Sets of 11 x 17 Drawings (Appendix B)
Etectronic Submittal Receipt (MassDEP SERQ)
Copy of MESA Proof of Malling

Site Access Consent Form

T T L I - ]

Agent Bouchard and Town of Lakeville Conservation Commission:
Enclosed, ptease find a Notice of Intent submission to the Lakeville Conservation Commission,
in accordance with the Commission’s NOI submittal policy. If you have any guestions or

require any further information, I can be reached by phone at (518) 466-4538 or by email at
pbackhaus@tighebond.com.

Sincerely,
Tighe & Bond, Inc.

%%/

peter ). Backhaus, PhD, WPIT
Project Environmental Scientist

One Unlversity Avenue, Suite 100 ¢ Westwood, MA 02090 -« Tel 781.,708.9820 « Fax 781.708.9850



Peter Backhaus

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

[ Caution - External Sender |

SERO_NOI (DEP) <sero_noi@state.ma.us>
Thursday, November 3, 2022 11:31 AM

Peter Backhaus
RE: LAKEVILLE - NOI - STAPLES SHORE RQAD - CITY OF TAUNTON WATER DIVISION

Thank you for using the SERO_NOI mailbox. Please be advised that this mailbox is primarily used for delivery of
automated File Number Notification letters. if your e-mail requires a response, it may take several days for it to be
delivered to the appropriate Wetlands’ Staff person. If you require a more immediate response from that individual,
please contact them directly by telephone or e-mail.

MECENVED

NOY 7 . 2027

Conservaiio;
Sarvation {Es}mmiﬁsim




2020 31k0 0002 1109 409

LY Resmn feceipl frazdeopyl fo
[T Retum fecehal octmnic &
[0 Gertifiod Hish Restriclad Defery §.
[ 3 A Shyastura Razprirod é.
[} Aetutt Signaturs Resticted Dativery §.

Potr e T

Species Program

P T

' 1 Rabbit Hill Road

¢ Westborough, MA 01581

$
Exdia Benvices & oo ek Lox, add o 23 AT

Natural Heritage and Endangered

Divislon of Fisheries and Wildlife

ey
iv'h :
Postagik s

Hofe ¥

RECEVED
NOV 7 yg0

"y
(mm;«;t&rva@iion {

o) e ;
~OMMigsion



important: When
filling out forms
on the computer,
use only the tab
key to move your
cursor - do not
use the return
key.

To cakculate

filing fees, refer
to the category
fee list and
examples in the
Instructions for
filling cut WPA
Form 3 {Nolice of
Intent).

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands N

NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form MECEEr
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

N0V 7 g
A. Applicant information “oTe

CC}J’”&E}{%;’\;Q%' e
ST Cm#ﬁﬁ?f%«gz}
ST

1. Location of Project:

Staples Shore Road Lakeville
a. Streef Address b. CityfTown

N/A NIA
¢. Check number d. Fee amount

2. Applicant Mailing Address:

Michael Arruda
a. First Name b. Last Name

City of Taunton Water Division
¢. Organization

90 Ingeli Street

d. Mailing Address

Taunion MA 02780

e. City/Town f. State g. Zip Code

(508) 821-1431 marruda@taunton-ma.gov
h. Phone Number |. Fax Number j- Emal Address

3. Property Owner (if different):

a. First Name b, Last Name

Lakeville Conservation Commission

¢. Organization

346 Bedford Street

d. Malling Address

Lakeville MA 02347

e. City/Town f. Staie g. Zip Code

(508) 946-8823 rbouchard@lakevilema.org
h, Phone Number I, Fax Number |. Email Address

B. Fees

Fee should be calculated using the following process & worksheel. Please see Instructions before
filling out worksheet,

Step 1/Type of Activity: Describe each type of activily that will occur in wetland resource area and buffer zone.
Step 2/Number of Actlvities: Identify the number of each type of activity.

Step 3/individual Activity Fee: |dentify each activity fee from the six project categories listed in the instructions.
Step 4/Subtotal Activity Fee: Multiply the number of activities (identified in Step 2) times the fee per category
{identified in Step 3) to reach a subtotal fee amount. Note: If any of these activities are in a Riverfront Area In
addition to another Resource Area or the Buffer Zone, the fee per activity should be multiplied by 1.5 and then
added to the subtotal amount,

Step 5/Total Project Fee: Determine ihe total project fee by adding the subtotal amounts from Step 4.

Step 6/Fee Payments: To calculate the state share of the fee, divide the total fee in half and subtract $12.50. To
calculate the city/town share of the fee, divide the total fee in haif and add $12.50.

noifestf.doc » Wetland Fes Transmitlal Form « rev, 1011 Page 102



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands O

NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

iﬁfﬁ%ﬁ%ﬂ{:’??“&fﬁﬁfi;}f"e o

B. Fees (continued)

Step 1/Type of Activity Step 2/Number Step Step 4/Subtotal Activity
of Activities -3/Individual Fee
Activity Fee

(1¢) Control Vegetation 1 $110.00 Exempt

Step 5/Total Project Fee:

Step 6/Fee Payments:

. . $0.00
Total Project Fee: a, Tolal Fee from Step 5
- $0.00
State share of filing Fee: b 1/2 Tolal Fae less $12.60
. s $0.00
City/Town share of filling Fee: o. 172 Total Fes pius $12.50

C. Submittal Requirements

a) Complete pages 1 and 2 and send with a check or money order for the state share of the fee, payable to
the Commonwealth of Massachusetfts.

Department of Environmental Protection
Box 4062
Boston, MA 02211

b.) To the Conservation Commission: Send the Notice of Intent or Abbreviated Notice of Intent; a copy of
this form; and the cityftown fee payment.

To MassDEP Regional Office (see Instructions): Send a copy of the Nolice of Intent or Abbreviated Notice of

Intent: a copy of this form; and a copy of the state fee payment. (E-filers of Notices of Intent may submit these
electronically.)

notealf.doc « Welland Fee Transmittal Form + rev. 10/11 - Page 2 of 2



Assawompset Pond Dam Tree Removal Project
Lakeville, Massachusetts

NOTICE OF INTENT

Prepared for:
City of Taunton, Massachusetts

November 2022

B
F30% Reoyoiahie %é



T-0314-054
November 3, 2022

Mr. Robert Bouchard, Conservation Agent
Lakeville Conservation Commission

346 Bedford Street

Lakeville, MA 02347

Re: Notice of Intent — Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act
Assawompset Pond Dam Tree Removal Maintenance

Dear Agent Bouchard and Members of the Commission:

On Behalf of the City of Taunton Water Division, Tighe & Bond is submitting this Notice of
Intent (NOI) under the Massachusetts \Wetlands Protection Act (MAWPA; M.G.L. c. 131 §40)
for the proposed Assawompset Pond Dam Tree Removal Project. This submittal describes
activities necessary for the removal of trees and brush on the embankment, abutments, and
within 20 feet of the Assawompset Pond Dam. This vegetation removal is being undertaken
to address deficiencies described in a 2021 phase I Inspection/Evaluation Report, where the
growth of trees and brush on these areas of the dam and adjacent area were a primary reason
for the dam’s Poor condition rating, per the rating guidelines of the Massachusetts Department
of Conservation and Recreation Office of Dam Safety.

Enclosed, please find a completed application for your review, as well as the project narrative,
figures, plans and other required materials, Thank you for your review of this NOI, and we
look forward to discussing this project with the Lakeville Conservation Commission at their
next scheduled meeting on November 22, 2072. Should you have any guestions or require
additionai  information, please contact Ryan Hayes at (508) 493-5543
rhayes@tighebond.com or Peter Backhaus at (518) 466-4538 / phackhaus@tighebond.com.

Very truly yours,
TIGHE & BOND, INC.

K — A A,

Ryan Hayes, PE Peter Backhaus, PhD, WPIT
Project Manager Project Environmental Scientist

Copy: MassDEP (SERO) Division of Wetlands and Waterways
MassWildlife, Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program
Michael Arruda, Water Superintendent, City of Taunton Water Division

300 West Exchange Street, Flgor 3+ Providence, Rt 02903 o Tel 401,455.4300

www.tighebond.com




Table of Contents Tighe&Bond

WPA Form 3 — Notice of Intent
Additional Property Owner List
NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form

Section 1 Introduction
1.1 Project Background and PUMPOSE ....ivviiiseernsimnnmr s 1-1

Section 2 Existing Environment

2.1 PrOJECE SILE wevrvrrirrire e s iirrrrein s s s 2-1
2.2 Methodology of Resource Area Investigations «.....ociicicriinnreranes 2-1
2.3 summary of Jurisdictional Wetland Resource AFBES vvivirrrrrrnisnsaranenere 2-2
23,1 INIENG BANK. . ivrrarirrricrrnrtrsrass s i 2-2
2.3.2 Bordering Vegetated Wetlands ... 2-2
2.3.3 Land Under Waterbodies and Waterways (LUWY) .o 2-3
2.3.4 Bordering Land Subject to Flooding ...occvvinniiicinn. 2-3
2.3 5 RIVEMIONT AFGA o1 vrcvarreissnriiisie ez 23
2.4 RAME SPECIES. 1uvvrsisssrienriis ity s 2-3
2.5 Outstanding Resource Waters ... o nsiinsn e 2-3

Section 3 Project Description

3.1 Proposed ACHIVILIES ..uuiiii s 3-1
3.2 PrOtECHiVE MEASUIES . 1arerirrrieriasiarrassirstiis s a s iansa sty 3-1
3.3 Post Construchtion ReStoration s 3-1
3.4 Discussion of AlternatiVeS.....ovivicerv o 3-1
3.4.1 NO ACHON tvveirarersnriessrneriiires stz 3-2
3.4.2 Tree and Brush Removal (Preferred).......cooiiiiininnns.s 3-2
3.4.3 Remedial ModifiCatIoNS.....ovirevi s 3-2

Section 4 Regulatory Compliance

4.1 Massachusetts Wetland Protection Act ... 4-1
4.1.1 Limited Project SEatus. oo e 4-1
4,1.2 Summary of MAWPA Jurisdictional Alteralicn ......cooiiennicnen 4-1
4.1.3 MAWPA Performance Standards ..o o 4-2
4.2 Other Regulatory ProgramsS e ssrmstrreens st 4-7
4.2.1 MA Wetlands Protection Act - Middleborough ..occcoivoiinnss 4-7
4,2.2 MA Endangered Species At oo 4-7
4.2.3 MA Public Waterfront Act....overiiinn e 4-7
4.2.4 Chapter 253 Dam Safety Permit......cocoimin e 4-8
4.2.5 Sections 404 and 401 of the Clean Water ACt ......c.coiieiainnincnee 4-8

Notice of Intent
Assawompset Pond Dam Vegetation Removal (Lakeville) i




Table of Contents Tighe&Bond

Appendices

A Figures
Figure 1 — Site Location
Figure 2 — Priority Resources
Figure 3 - Orthophotograph
FEMA FIRMette

B Project Drawings

C Site Photographs

D Abutter Notification Information
List of Abutters
Abutter Notification Letter

E Stormwater Report

F wetland Delineation Forms

PATVTO3 LA - Faunton Brownfiells\iatnton On Callyrask Order Mo, b4 - (20220 Assaworpset Dam
free Rt-‘.mu\m&)\%’m|nii,i,in(j]\i\l(').[\l akeville\DRAFTAOA - Marrative.docy

Notice of Intent
Assawompset Pond Dam Vegetation Removal (Lakevlile) fi



Importani:
When fitling out
forms on the
cemputer, use
anly the lab key
to move your
gursor - do nof
use the return
key.

Note:

Before
completing this
form consult
your focal
Conservation
Commisston
regarding any
municipal Dylaw
or erdinance,

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provicedby MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 3 — Notice of Intent

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G

MassDEP File Number

[
Document Transaction Number
Lakeville

PO -

City/Town

L. c. 131, §40

A. General Information

1. Project Location (Note: electronic filers will click o

n button fo locate project site):

Staples Shore Road Lakeville 02347
a. Streel Address b. City/Town ¢, Zip Code
. . 41.85248 -70.92032
Latitude and Longitude:  Lattude o longude
064 001-006 / 001-007 o
1. Assassors Map/Plat Number g. Parcel /l.ol Number
2. Applicant;
Michael Arruda
a, First Name . Last Name
City of Taunton Water Division -
¢. Organization
90 ingell Strest
d. Streel Address
Taunton MA p2780
a, Clty/Town f. State q. Zip Code

(508) 821-1431

N
h. Phone Number i. Fax Number j

3. Properiy owner (required if different from applicant):

a. First Name

| akeville Conservation Commission
¢. Organization

346 Bedford Street

d. Street Address
Lakeville

. City/Town

(508) 946-8823
h. Phone Number

e ———

P
i, Fax Number i

4, Representative {if any):

Ryan

a. First Name

e ————————————

MA
{. State

rbouchard@lakevillema.org

marruda@taunton-ma.gov

Email Addrass

[ Check if more than one owner

b. Last Nama

e

02347
g. Zip Code

— e —————

Email address

Hayes

b. Last Name

Tighe & Bond, Inc.

c. Company

300 West Exchange Street
d. Street Address

Providence

a. City/Town f.

(508) 493-5643

[ —
h. Phane Number |. Fax Number i

5. Total WPA Fee Paid (from NOI Wetland Fee Tran
N/A N/A

a, Total Fee Paid

wpaform3.doc « rev, 611872020

RI

h. State Fee Paid

e

02903

State g. Zlp Code

RHayes@tighebond.cem

Email address

smittal Form):

N/A
¢. City/Town Fee Paid

Page 1 of @



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEF:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands 1iassDEP il Number

WPA Form 3 — Notice of Intent
Massachusetts Weilands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

Daocument Transaction Number

| akeville
City/Town

A. General Information (continued)

6. General Project Description:

The proposed project consists of the removal of trees and brush on the embarnkment, abutments,
and within 20 feet of the Assawompset Pond Dam to address safety deficiencies associated with the
dam's Poor condition rating. Please refer to the attached narrative and for additional details.

7a. Project Type Checklist: {Limited Project Types see Section A. 7b.)

1. [ Single Family Home 2. [ Residential Subdivision
3. [] Commercial/Industrial 4. ] Dock/Pier
5 [ Utilities 6. [] Coastal engineering Structure

7. ] Agriculture (e.9., cranberries, forestry) 8, [] Transportation

9. Other

7b. Is any portion of the proposed activity eligible to be treated as a limited project (including Ecolegical
Restoration Limited Project) subject to 310 CMR 10.24 (coastal) or 310 CMR 10.53 {inland)?
I Yes [ No If yes, describe which limited project applies to this project. (See 310 CMR
) 10.24 and 10.53 for a complete list and description of limited project types)
310 CMR 10.53(3)())
2. Limited Project Type

If the proposed activity is eligible to be freated as an Ecological Restoration Limited Project (310
CMR10.24(8), 310 CMR 10.53(4}), complete and attach Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Limited
Project Checklist and Signed Certification.

8. Property recorded at the Registry of Deeds for:

Plymouth ~ N/A

a, County b, Cerlificate # (if registered land)
4103 362

¢. Bock d. Page Number

B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent)

1. [0 Buffer Zone Only — Check if the project is located only in the Buffer Zone of a Bordering
Vegetated Wetland, inland Bank, or Coastal Resource Area.

2. inland Resource Areas (see 310 CMR 40.54-10.58; if not applicable, go to Section B.3,
Coastal Resource Areas).

Check all that apply below. Attach narrative and any supporting documentation describing how the
project will meet all performance standards for each of the resource areas altered, including
standards requiring consideration of alternative project design or location.

wpaform3 doc » rev. 6/18/2020 Page 2 0of 9



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands HcsDEF File Numbar
7 e "
WPA Form 3 - Nothe Of Intent Document Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G L. ¢. 131, §40 Lakeville
City/Town

B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent) (cont'd)

Ragource Area Size of Proposed Alteration Proposed Replacement (if any)
908 808
For all projects & E Bank 1. linear feet 2, linear feet
affecting other n. X  Bordering Vegetated 23,378 23,376
Rescurce Areas, Wetland 1. square feet 2. square feet
please aftach a D
narrative c LLand Under
. ' h 1. square feet 2. square feet
ﬁ]"ep‘rae';‘:)’:ﬂc‘:’w Waterbodies and 4
area was Waterways 3, gubic yards dredged
delineated.
Resource Area Size of Proposed Alteration Proposed Replacament (if any}
4.4 Bordering Land 53,987 69,978
Subject to Flooding 1. square feet 2, square feel
0 0
3, cublc feet of flood storage lost 4. cubic fest replaced
e.[] Isolated Land
Subject to Flooding 1. square feet
2, cubic feef of flood storage lost 3. cubic feet replaced

Nemasket River (inland)
4. Name of Waterway {(f available) - specify coastal or inland

. [ Riverfront Area
2. Width of Riverfront Area (check one).
[] 25 fi. - Designated Densely Developed Areas only
1 100 ft. - New agricultural projects only

£ 200 ft. - All other projects
15,354

square feet

3. Total area of Riverfront Area on the site of the proposed project.

4, Proposed alteration of the Riverfront Area:

15,354 7,326 8,028
a. total square feet b. square feet within 100 ft. c. square feel between 100 ft. and 200 ft.
5. Has an alternatives analysis been done and is it attached to this NOI? X Yes[ ] No

6. Was the lot where the activity is proposed created prior to August 1, 19867 Yes[ | No
a. [T} Coastal Resource Areas: (See 310 CMR 10.25-10.35)

Note: for coastal riverfront areas, please complete Section B.2.f. above.

wpaform3.doc « rev. 6/18/2020 Page 30f 9



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEF:

Rureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

Y| WPA Form 3 — Not

Massachusetts Wetlands Protec

ice of Intent
tion Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

MassDEP File Number

e
Document Transaction Number

Lakeville
City/Town

B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent) (cont'd)

Check all that apply below. Attach narrative and supporting documentation describing how the
project will meet all petformance standards for each of the resource areas altered, inciuding
standards requiring consideration of alternative project desigh or location.

Online Users:
Inciude your Resource Area
document
transaction ;
e ber o.[] Designated Port Areas
{provided on your
recelpt page) b,[] Land Under the Ocean
with ali
supplementary
information you
submit to the
Department. .. Barrier Beach
4.1 Coastal Beaches
e.[] Coastal Dunes
£ [1 Coastal Banks
o] Rocky Interiidal
Shores
n[] Sait Marshes
. [J Land Under Salt
Ponds
;. 1 Lend Containing
Shelifish
k.[] Fish Runs

L[]  Lend Subjectto
: Coastal Storm Flowage

4, ] Restoration/Enhancement

Proposed Replacement (if any)

size of Proposed Alteration

Indicate size under Land Under the Qcean, helow

— -

2, cubic yards dredged

indicate size under Coastal Beaches and/or Coastai Dunes below

[ — ey
1. square fest 7. cubic yards beagh nousishment

e
2. cublc yards dune nourishment

Proposed Replacement (if anyl

1. square feet

Size of Proposed Alteration

7E(ﬁare feet
1. square feet Wm
1. square feet

2. cubic yards dradged

1. square feel

Indicate size under Coastal Banks, inland Bank, Land Under the
Ocean, and/or inland Land Under Waterbodies and Waterways,
above

1. cubic yards dredged

e

[ —
1. square feet

If the project s for the purpose of restoring or enhancing a wetland resource area in addition ta the
square foctage that has been antered in Section B.2.b or B.3.h ahove, piease enter the additional

amount here.

a, square feet of BYW

b. square feel of Salt Marsh

5. [ Project involves Stream Crossings

e ——

e
a. number of new stream crossings

wpaform3d.doc * rev. 6/18/2020

b. number of replacement stream crossings

Page 4 of 9




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

‘Y4 WPA Form 3 — Notice of Intent
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40

C.
L

MassDEP Flle Number

o
Document Transaction Number
Lakevilie

oM

CityfTown

Other Applicable Standards and Requirements

This is a proposal for an Egological Restoration Limited Project. Skip Section C and
complete Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Limited Project Checklists — Required Actions
(310 CMR 10.11).

streamlined Massachusetts Endangered Species Act/Wetlands Protection Act Review

1.

Is any portion of the proposed project located in Estimated Habitat of Rare Wildlife as indicated on
the most recent Estimated Habitat Map of State-Listed Rare Wetland Witdlife published by the
Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program (NHESP)? To view habitat maps, see the
Massachusetts Natural Heritage Atlas or go to

http:/fmaos.massais.state»ma.usfPR! EST HAB/viewer.him.

. Yes [1 No If yes, include proof of mailing or hand delivery of NOI to:

Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program
Division of Fisheries and Wildlife
4 Rahbit Hill Road

August2021 Westhorough, MA 01581

h. Date of map

If yes, the project is also subject to Massachusetts Endangered Species Act (MESA) review (321
CMR 10.18). To qualify for a streamlined, 30-day, MESA/Wetlands Protection Act review, please
complete Section C.1.¢, and include requested materials with this Notice of intent (NOI); OR
complete Section C.2 1, if applicable. I MESA supplemental information is not included with the NOI,
by completing Saction 1 of this form, the NHESP wil require a separate MESA filing which may take
up to 90 days to review (unless noted exceptions in Section 2 apply, see below).

<. Submit Supplemental information for Endangered Species Review®

1, Percentage/acreage of property to be altered:

Q,

(a) within wetland Resource Area %é%n?;gas aacia S
. 2% {0.58 ac

(by outside Resource Area Sorcentapelacreage

2. [ Assessor's Map or right-of-way plan of site

Project plans for entire project site, including wetland resource areas and areas outside of
wetlands jurisdiction, showing existing and proposed conditions, existing and proposed
treefvegetation clearing line, and clearly demarcated limits of work ™

@B Project description (including description of impacts outside of wetland resource area &
buffer zone)

o) 24 Photographs representative of the site

e ———

* Some projects hot in Estimated Habitat may be located in Priority Habitat, and require NHESP review (see hitps: /Wy mass.gov/ima-
endanqeredﬂsmecies-act—mesa-requlatorv~review).

Priority Habitat includes habitat for state-listed plants and strictly upland species not protected by the wetlands Protection Act.
* MESA projects may not be segmented (321 CMR 10,16). The applicant must disclose full development plans even if such plans are

not required as part o

f the Notice of Intent precess.

wpaform3.doc « rev. 61812020 Page 50f 8



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands osBEP il Number

WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

Document Transaction Number

L.akeville
City/Town

C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements (cont’d)

@ MESA filing fee (fee information available at hitos //www.mass.gov/how-to/how-te-file-for-
a-mesa-project-review).

Make check payable to “Commonwealth of Massachusetts - NHESP" and mail to NHESF at
above address

Projects affering 10 or more acres of land, also submit;

@] Vegetation cover type map of site

@[] Project plans showing Priority & Fstimated Habitat boundaries

) OR Check One of the Following

1.1

2.0
3. [

Project is exempt from MESA review.

Attach applicant letter indicating which MESA exemption applies. (See 321 CMR 10.14,
httns:/fwww.mass.qovfserv‘tce«detailsfe><empt%ons~from—review~for~pro§ectsaciivities-inu
priority-habitat; the NOI must still be sent to NHESP if the preject is within estimated
habitat pursuant to 310 CMR 10.37 and 10.59.)

Separate MESA review ongoing, a. NHESP Tracking # b. Date submilled to NHESP
Separate MESA review completed.

Include copy of NHESP "no Take" determination or valid Conservation & Management
Permil with approved plan.

3. For coastal projects only, is any porticn of the proposed project located below the mean high water
line or in a fish run?

a. X Not applicable — project is in inland resource area only b [ Yes [ No

If yes, include proof of mailing, hand delivery, or electronic delivery of NOI to either:

South Shore - Cohasset to Rhode lsland border, and North Shore - Hull to New Hampshire border:
the Cape & Islands:

Division of Marine Fisheries - Division of Marine Fisheries -

Southeast Marine Fisheries Station North Shore Office

Aitn; Envircnmental Reviewer Attn; Environmental Reviewer

836 South Rodney French Blvd. 30 Emerson Avenue

New Bedford, MA (2744 Gloucester, MA 01930

Email: dmf.envreview-south@mass,gov Email: dmf.envreview-north@mass.qov

Also if yes, the project may require a Chapter 91 license. For coastal towns in the Northeast Region,
please contact MassDEP's Boston Cffice. For coastai towns in the Scutheast Region, please contact
MassDEP's Southeast Regionai Office,

o] s this an aquaculture project? d.[] Yes [ No

If yes, include a copy of the Division of Marine Fisheries Certification Letter (M.G.L. c. 130, § 57}.

wpaform3.dec ¢ rev, 6/18/2020

Page G aof 9



Online Users:
Include your
document
transaction
number
{provided on your
receipi page)
with all
supplementary
infoermation you
submif to the
Department.

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands e sDEF File Numbar

WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

Document Transaction Number

Lakeville
City/Town

C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements (cont'd)

4,

5.

8.

fs any portion of the proposed project within an Area of Critical Environmental Concern (ACEC}?

If yes, provide name of ACEC (see instructions to WPA Form 3 or MassDEP

N
=[] Yes No Wabsite for ACEC locations). Note: electronic filers click on Website.

b. ACEC

Is any portion of the proposed project within an area designated as an Outstanding Resource Water
(ORW) as designated in the Massachusetts Surface Water Quality Standards, 314 CMR 4.007

a X Yes [ No

Is any portion of the site subject to a Wetlands Restriclion Order under the Inland Wetlands
Restriction Act (M.G.L. c. 131, § 40A) or the Coastal Wetlands Restriction Act (M.G.L. ¢. 130, § 105)?

a [ ] Yes No

Is this project subject to provisions of the MassDEP Stormwater Management Standards?

a. D4 Yes. Altach a copy of the Stormwater Report as required by the Starmwater Management
Standards per 310 CMR 10.05(6)(k)-(q) and check if.
+.[]  Applying for Low Impact Development (LID) site design credits (as described in
Stormwater Management Handbook Vol. 2, Chapter 3)

2.[] A portion of the site constitutes redevelopment

3.1 Proprietary BMPs are included in the Stormwater Management System.
p.[[]  No. Check why the project is exempt:

1.[1  Single-family house

2.[] Emergency road repair

3.[]  Small Residential Subdivision (less than or equal to 4 single-family houses or less than
or equal to 4 units in multi-family housing project) with no discharge to Critical Areas.

. Additional Information

[] This is a proposal for an Ecological Restoration Limited Project. Skip Section D and complele

Appendix A Ecological Restoration Notice of Intent — Minimum Required Documents (310 CMR
10.12).

Applicants must include the fellowing with this Notice of Intent {NOI). See instructions for details.

Online Users: Attach the document transaction number (provided on your receipt page) for any of
the following information you submit to the Department.

1. USGS or other map of the area (along with a narrative description, if necessary) containing
sufficient information for the Conservation Commission and the Department to locate the site.
(Electronic filers may omit this item.)

2. [ Plans identifying the location of praposed activities {including aclivities proposed to serve as
a Bordering Vegetated Wetland [BVWI] replication area or other mitigating measure) relative
to the boundaries of each affected resource area.

wpaform3.doc + rev, 6/118/2020 Page 7 of 9




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
( Bureau of Resource Protect;on: Wetlands imsDEP e Namber
4 WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent S
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 Lakeville
Cily/Town

D. Additional Information (cont'd)

3. |dentify the methed for BVW and other resource area poundary delineations (MassDEP BVW
Field Data Form(s), Determination of Applicability, Order of Resource Area Delineation, etc.},
and attach documentation of the methodology.
4, List the titles and dates for all plans and other materials submitted with this NOL

Assawompset Pond Dam Tree Cutting

a. Plan Title

Tighe&Bond  — — RyanH.Hayes PE
b, Prepared By G. Signad and Stamped by

October 2022 i" = B0’

d. Final Revision Date e. Scale
Mﬂf

i, Additional Plan or Document Title g. Date

5.04  If there is more than one property owner, please attach 2 list of these property owners not
listed on this form.

6. Attach proof of mailing for Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program, if needed.
7.1}  Attach proof of mailing for Massachuseits Division of Marine Fisheries, if needed.
8. Attach NO! Wetland Fee Transmittal Form

o.[]  Attach Stormwater Report, if needed.

e

E. Fees

+. [ Fee Exempt No filing fee shall be assessed for projects of any city, town, county, or district
of the Commonwealth, federally recognized indian tribe housing authority, municipal housing

authority, or the Massachuselts Bay Transportation Authority.

Applicants must submit the following information (in addition to pages 1 and 2 of the NOI Wetland
Fee Transmittal Form) to confirm fee payment:

2. Municipal Check Number 3. Check date
M___ﬁ e —
4. State Check Number 5. Check date

6. Payer name on check: First Name 7. Payor name on check: Last Name

wpaforms.doc « rev. 6/18/2020 Page 8 of 9




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEF:

, I
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands NeaDEP Ve Namber

WPA Form 3 — Notice of Intent I —
K Dooument Transaction Numnber
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40 Lakeville
Glty/Town

F. Signatures and Submittal Requirements 1

| hereny centify under the penaities of perury that the foragoing Notice of intent and accompanying
plans, documents, and supporting dala are true and complete 10 the best of my knowladge. | understand
that the Congervation Commission will place notification of this Notice in 8 local newspaper at the
expense of the applicant In accordance with the wetlands regulations, 310 CMR 10.05(5)(a).

{ further certify under penalties of perjiry that all abutters were notifiad of this application, pursuant to
the requirements of M.G.L. c. 131, §40. Notice must be made by Cerlificate of Matling or in wrlting by
hand delivery of certified mail (return receipt requested} to all abutters within 100 {eat of the property line
of the project location/., -

et Z / S o A - /2 /4%
77 Signature of Applicant i v 2, Déte

%, Sianature of Property Dwner (I aiferent) 4. Dale

14/03/2022

_yorebee o ———

E. signalure of Representative {if any) 6. Date

For Conservation Commissioh:

Two coples of the completed Notice of Intent (Form 3}, including supporting ptans and documenis,
two copies of the NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form, and the chtyftown fee payment, to the
Conservation Commission by certified mail or hand defivery.

For MassDEP:

One copy of the completed Notice of Intent (Form 3), including supporting plans and documents, one
copy of the NOI Watland Fee “Transmittal Form, and a copy of the state fee payment io the
MassDEP Regional Cffice {see Instructions) by certified mall or hand delivery.

Other:

If the applicant has checked the “yes” box in any part of Section C, ltem 3, above, refer to that
section and the instructions for additional submittai raquirarnents.

The original and copies must be sent simultanecusly. Failure by the applicant to send copies in a
timely manner may result in dismissal of the Notice of Intent.

wpaform3.doc * 1ev. 611812020 Page 8 of 9



MEMORANDUM Tighe&Bond

Assawompset Pond Dam Tree Removal Project
Additional Property Owner Information — WPA Form 3

To: Town of Lakeville Conservation Commission
FROM: Tighe & Bond
DATE!: October 24, 2022

The proposed project site is partially located on the foliowing property not listed on the WPA
Form 3 — Notice of Intent, which is listed here in accordance with Section D, Checkbox 5 of
the form, This parcel is owned by the applicant.

parcel: 064-001-0G7

Owner; City of Taunton Water Division

Contact Name: Michael Arruda

Street Address: 90 Ingell Street, Taunton, MA 02780
Phone Number: (508) 821-1431

Emall Address: marruda@taunton-ma.gov



Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

important: When A. Applicant Information

fitling out forms

on the computer, 1,
use only the tab

key to move your Staples Shore Road
cursor - do not

a. Street Address
use the return

key. NIA

¢. Check number

Location of Project:

2. Applicant Mailing Address:
Michael

a, First Name

e ———————

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection

NO! Wetland Fee Transmittal Form
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, 8§40

Lakeville
b. City/Town

N/A

NIA
d. Fee amount

e

Arruda

b. Last Name

-

City of Taunton Water Division

. Organization

90 ingell Street

d. Malilng Address

Taunton - MA 02780

e, City/Town f. Slate g. Zip Code

(508) 821-1431
h. Phone Number

———

. Fax Number

3. Property Owner (if different):

e —

a. First Name

Lakeville Conservation Commissicn

¢, Organization

346 Bedford Street

d. Mailing Address

Lakeville
e. City/Town

(508) 946-8823

e —

7, Fax Number

marruda@taunton-ma.gov
j. Email Address

-

b. Last Name

e

— e ——

MA 02347
f, State g. Zip Code

rhouchard@lakevillema.org
J. Emall Address

h. Phone Number

To calculate
filing fees, refer
to the category
fee list and
examples in the
instructions for
filling out WPA
Form 3 (Notice of
Intent).

B. Fees

filling out worksheet.

Fae should be calculated using the following process & worksheet. Please see instructions before

Step 1/Type of Activity: Describe each type of activity that will occur In wetiand resource area and huffer zone.

Step 2/Number of Activities: Identify the number of each type of activity.

Step 3findividual Activity Fee: Identify each activity fee from the six project categories fisted in the instructions.

Step 4/Subtotal Activity Fee: Multiply the number of activities (identified in Step 2) times the fee per category

(identified in Step 3) toreach a subtotal fee amount. Note: if any of these aclivities are in a Riverfront Area in
addition to another Resource Area of the Buffer Zone, the fee per activity should be multiplied by 1.5 and then

added to the subtotal amount.

Step 5iTotal Project Fee: Determine the total project fee by adding the subtotal amounts from Step 4.

Step 6/Fee Payments: To calcuiate the state share of the fee, divide the total fee in haif and subtract $12.80. To
calculate the city/flown share of the fee, divide the total fee i half and add $12.50.

nolfeetl.doc + Wetiand Fee Transmiilal Form ¢ rev. 10111

Page 1ol 2



Massachusetts Department of Environmentai Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40

B. Fees (continued)

Step 1/Type of Activity Step 2/INumber Step Step 4/Subtotal Activity
of Activities 3fIndividual Fee
Activity Fee
(1c) Control Vegetation 1 $110.00 Exempt
Step B/Total Project Fee:

Step 6/Fee Payments:

. ] $0.00
Total PrOJeCt Fee: a. Total Fee from Step 5
- $0.00
State share of filing Fee: b 172 Total Fos Toss $13.50
City/Town share of filing Fee: Eﬁ‘ggeta‘ Feo plus $12.50

C. Submittal Requirements

a.) Complete pages 1 and 2 and send with a check or money order for the state share of the fee, payable to
the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

Department of Environmental Protection
Box 4062
Boston, MA 02211

b.) To the Conservation Commission: Send the Notice of Intent or Abbreviated Notice of Intent; a copy of
this form; and the city/town fee payment

To MassDEP Regional Office {see Instructions): Send a copy of the Notice of Infent or Aboreviated Notice of

Intent; a copy af this form; and a copy of the state fee payment. (E-filers of Notices of Intent may submit these
electronically.)

noifeelf.doc - Wetiand Fee Transmittal Form » rev, 10/11 Paga2of2



Tighe&Bond

Section 1
Introduction

1.1 Project Background and Purpose

This Notice of Intent (NOI) is being submitted on behalf of the City of Taunton for activities
assoclated with tree and brush removal maintenance of the Assawompset Pond Dam in
Lakevilie, Massachusetts and Middleborough, Massachusetts. This earthfill embankment
dam impounds Assawompset Pond for water supply purposes and the dam is owned and
operated by the Taunton Water Division,

The applicant proposes this maintenance to address deficiencies found in a 2021 Phase I
Inspection/Evaluation Report. The dam was found to be in Poor condition based cn current
Massachusetts Department of Conservation and Recreation (MassDCR) Office of Dam
Safety’s (ODS) rating guidelines, Brush and trees have grown along the upstream and
downstrearn slopes of the dam and the presence of this vegetation is a primary reason for
the dam's Poor condition rating. Removal of vegetation on the dam’s embankment,
abutments, and within 20 feel of the dam will improve the condition of the dam in
accordance with the MassDCR ODS pPolicy on Trees on Dams.

Natice of Intent
Assawompset Pond Dam Vegetation Removal {Lakeville) 1-1



Tighe&Bond

Section 2
Existing Environment

This section provides a site description and wetiand characterization for the Prcject Site
and surrounding area. Land use in the general vicinity of the Project Site was determined
through direct observations made during site visits in August 2022 and a review of data
available through the Massachusetts Geographic Information System (MassGIS).

2.1 Project Site

The Project Site is located along the Assawormnpset Pond Dam on the northern shore of
Assawompset Pond. The dam Is an approximately 2,800-foot long, earthfill dam that
impounds Assawompset Pond for water supply purposes, of which approximately 8§20 feet
of the earthfill embankment and half of the dam’s concrete spillway are tocated within the
Town of Lakeville, Massachusetts. In accordance with MassDCR classification procedures,
under Commonwealth of Massachusetts 302 CMR 10,00 Dam Safety (revised February 10,
2018), the dam is cassified as a Large size, LOW (Class II1} hazard potential dam.

The southern, upstream cide of the dam is located within a 1-acre parcel owned by the
City of Taunton (Parcel ID: 064-001-007) and the northern, downstream side of the dam
is located on a 28-acre parcel owned by the Lakeviile Conservation Commission (Parcel
1D: 064-001-006). The southern side of the dam is adjacent to Assawompset Pond, with
a sandy beach exposed between the dam and water line during low water conditions. The
northern side of the dam is bordered by shruh swamp. A concrete pillar spiltway 1s located
on the east side of the Project Site, draining Assawompset Pond into the Nemasket River.

To the west of the Project Site is low density housing along Staples Shore Road.

The project location is shown on the USGS site Location Map (Figure 1) provided in
Appendix A. The site and surrounding are also shown on the Massachusetts Department
of Environmental Protection (MassDEP) Priority Resources Map (Figure 2) and Site Plan
(Figure 3) In Appendix A. photographs of the project Site and surrounding area are
provided in Appendix C.

2.2 Methodology of Resource Area Investigations

Tighe & Bond conducted wetland resource area Investigations within the limits of the
proposed Project Area and area immediately surrounding the Assawompset Pond Dam on
August 9, 2022, Wetland resource areas Were named based on the wetland system
number alphabetical letter in the order in which they were observed (i.e., “LA-1" refers to
the first resource area delineated within wetland system 1).

Wetland resource areas were delineated in accordance with state and federal guidelines,
including the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act (MAWPA M.G.L. . 131 sec. 40) and
associated Wetlands Protection regulations (310 CMR 10}, and the United States Army
Corps of Engineers Regional Supplement to the Corps of Engineers Wetland Delineation
Manual: Northcentral and Northeast Region (Version 2.0, January 2012).

Notice of Intent
Assawompset Pond Dam Vegetation Removal (Lakeville) 2-1



Section 2 Existing Environment Tighe&Bond

2.3 Summary of Jjurisdictional Wetland Resource Areas

The following wetland resource areas and areas subject to protection have been identified
within the Project Site and are subject to jurisdiction under the MAWPA and its
implementing regulations:

Iniand Bank

Bordering Vegetated Wetland (BVW)

Land Under Water Bodies and Waterways (LUW)
Bordering Land Subject to Flooding (BLSF)
Riverfront Area

Descriptions of these resource areas are provided In the following sections and
representative photegraphs are included in Appendix C. A summary of resource areas by
flag series is presented in Table 2-1,

TABLE 2-1
Summary of Resource Areas hy Flag Serles
Flag Series Flag Numbers Resource Area Type! Description?
1A 1A-1 - 1A-15 Inland Bank/MARW Assawompset Pond
2A/B 2A-1 > 2A-8 Inland Bank/MAHW Nemasket River — Perennial Stream
2B-1 > 2B-6 MAHW Nemasket River - Perenniai Stream
3A 3A-1 » 3A-22 BVW Shrub Swamp

1 MAWH = Mean Annual High Water
2 gtream status determined as per the MAWPA at 310 CMR 10.58(2)(@){1) (@) and {c)

2.3.1 Inland Bank

Flag Series 1A (Assawompset Pond)

Flag series 1A demarcates the limits of Assawompset Pond's inland Bank. This bank
coincides with the foot of the Assawompset Pond Dam and the pond’s Mean Annual High
Water (MAHW) line for most of its length. It is composed primarily of sand with the
presence of cobbles and boulders along the foot of the dam. No vegetation is present
along the bank.

Elag Series 2A (Nemasket River)

Flag series 2A demarcates the limits of the Nemasket River's inland Bank. The river is a
perenntal stream that flows out of the out of Assawompset Pond through the concrete
spiliway structure in the Assawompset Pond Dam. The left bank, on the western side of
the river, is artificially raised to the level of the spillway structure from the spillway to
approximately 100 feet downstream. It is armored for roughly 35 feet near the spillway
structure to prevent scour from the fish ladder on the eastern side of the spillway.
Dominant vegetation along the Banks includes red maple (Acer rubrum, FAC), black gum
(Nyssa sylvatica, FAC), arrowwood (Viburnum dentatum, FAC), sweet pepperbush
(Clethra alnifolia, FAC) and common reed {Phragmites australis, FACW).

5.3.2 Bordering Vegetated Wetlands
One (1) Bordering Vegetated Wetland was identified within 100 feet of the Project Site

and is demarcated by Wetland Fiag Series 3A. It is classified as a Cowardin Palustrine

Notice of Intent
Assawompset Pond Dam Vegetation Removal {Lakeville) 2-2



Section 2 Existing Environment Tighe&Bond

Scrub Shrub (PSS) wetland, with inclusions of Palustrine Emergent (PEM) areas noted.
Hydric indicators included high water table, saturation, inundation visible on aerial
imagery, water-stained leaves, microtopographic relief, and geomorphic positicn.
Dominant vegetation observed included common reed (P. australis, FACW), reed canary
grass (Phalaris arundinacea, FACW), soft rush (Juncus effusus, OBL), cattail (Typha
latifolia, OBL), arrowwood (V. dentatum, FAC), silky dogwood (Cornus amomum, FACW),
highbush blueberry (Vaccinium cocrymbosun, FACW), and red maple (A. rubrum, FAC).

2.3.3 Land Under Waterbodies and Waterways (LUW)

As defined at 310 CMR 10.56(2), Land Under Water Bodies and Waterways (LUW) is the
land beneath any creek, river, stream, pond or lake. LUW within the Project Site is present
beneath Assawompset Pond (Flag Series 1A) and the Nemasket River (Flag Series 2B}.

2.3.4 Bordering Land Subject to Flooding

According to the most recent Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRM) provided by the Federal
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) and identified as Community-Panel Number
25023C0431K (effective July 16, 2015) the entirety of the Project Area is within the
mapped limit of 100-year flooding with a Base Flood Elevation of 57 feet. This includes
Zone AE / Floodway along the Nemasket River and Zone AE through the rest of the Project
Area. BLSF within the proposed work area is associated with Assawompset Pond and the
Nemasket River. A copy of the FEMA FIRMette of the Project Site is provided in Appendix
A for reference.

2.3.5 Riverfront Area

Riverfront area associated with the Nemasket River is dominated by BVW, with a smail
pertion containing the dam area adjacent to the river, Dominant vegetation observed
included common reed (P. australis, FACW), reed canary grass (P. arundinacea, FACW),
soft rush (J. effusus, OBL), cattail (T. latifolia, OBL) arrowwood (V. dentatum, FAC), silky
dogwood {C. amomum, FACW), highbush blueberry (V. corymbosum, FACW), and red
maple (A. rubrum, FAC).

2.4 Rare Species

The Massachusetts Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program (NHESP) Atlas,
i5th edition, effective August 1, 2021, and MassGIS online mapping data (August 1,
2021), were reviewed during the preparation of this application, According to these
sources, the proposed work is located within the limits of mapped Priority Habitats of Rare
Species (PH559) and Estimated Habitats of Rare Wildlife (EM543), as shown on the
MassDEP Priority Resource Map and Site Plan (Figure 2 and Figure 3 in in Appendix A}).

2.5 Outstanding Resource Waters

The Outstanding Resource Waters data layer maintained by MassGIS was reviewed for
this project. The proposed work falls within the Assawompset Pond Public Water Supply
Watershed and Pocksha Pond Water Supply Watershed, which are designated as
Outstanding Resource Waters.

Notice of Intent
Assawompset Pond Dam Vegetation Removal (Lakeville) 2-3



Tighe&Bond

Section 3
Project Description

This secticn provides a description of the proposed tree and brush removal, protective
measures, and post-construction site restoration and stahilization.

3.1 Proposed Activities

The proposed project involves the removal of trees and brush from the embankments,
abutments, and within 20 feet of the Assawompset Pond Dam in accordance with the
Massachusetts Office of Dam Safety’s Policy on Trees on Dams. This work would leave
stumps in place and cut trees and brush will be removed from the Project Site.

3.2 Protective Measures

The removal of trees and brush is not expected to cause significant erosional hazards or
impacts; however, it is recommended that protective measures such as the following are
implemented during the vegetation removal:

« On the downstream side of the dam and within the adjacent BVW, work activities
should not take place during saturated soil conditions, as to minimize disturbance
to wetiand solls. Work on the upstream side of the dam and adjacent Assawompset
Pond should avoid dropping trees, brush, and their debris into the pond.

« In cases of ground disturbance, such as uprooting of trees, creation of divots due
to dropped trees, presence of tire ruts, etc., efforts should be taken to repair and
stabilize soils as soon as possible where ruts, root voids, etc. have formed.

o Where ruts, voids, etc. form on embankment slopes and stabilization is not
immediately possible, wattles should be installed perpendicular to the slope
across these disturbed areas to minimize the flow of water across the
disturbance until appropriate repairs can be made.

« In situations where the removal of & large, dropped tree could cause significant
disturbance to wetland soils, it may be preferred to allow the cut tree to remain as
a source of functichal coarse woody debris to the wetland. This should be done in
consultation with Tighe & Bond environmental staff or the local Conservation Agent.

3.3 Post Construction Restoration

Foltowing the completion of tree and brush removal, areas of the embankment slopes
where preferential flow path, ruts, voids, etc., have formed due to the vegetaticn removal,
as well as areas where bare soil is present, should be filled and/or graded and stabilized
with a grass seed mix deemed appropiiate for use on dam embankments.

3.4 Discussion of Alternatives

As set forth at 310 CMR 10.53(3), an alternative analysis is required when considering
authorization of activities as Limited Projects. The following alternatives were considered
for this project.

Notice of Intent
Assawcmpset Pond Dam Vegetation Removal (Lakeville) 3-1




Section 3 Project Description Tighe&Bond

3.4.1 No Action

The no action alternation would entail leaving the Assawompset Pond Dam in Poor
condition and susceptible to additional deterioration and potential failure. Continued
growth of the trees can compromise the integrity of the earthfill embankment and prevent
the regular visual monitoring of the embankment for animal burrows, localized
depressions, bare spots, and any other type of unusual activity. This alternative was
discarded because it would not meet project goals of addressing safety-related concerns
related to the dam’s Poor condition rating.

3.4.2 Tree and Brush Removal (Preferred)

This alternative removes trees and brush on the embankment, abutments, and within 20
feet of the dam in accordance with the Massachusetts Office of Dam Safety’s Policy on
Trees on Dams. Completion of this alternative allows for the regular monitoring and
mowing maintenance of the dam and Is a step towards addressing safety-related concerns
of the dam’s Poor condition rating with no net change of wetland area. As this alternative
does not trigger further Army Corps of Engineers permitting, it provides a quicker approvai
to commence compliance with dam regulations and can serve as an initial phase for future
remedial actions.

3.4.3 Remedial Modifications

This alternative includes the aforementioned tree and brush removal plus remedial
modifications to the dam, such as large stump removal, regrading of the embankment
crest, rehabilitation of the auxiliary spillway, and armoring of the entire length of upstream
slope. The cost and time canstraints to permit and undertake these modifications currently
limit this alternative’s fuil implementation; therefore, this alternative is not selected.
Additional dam modifications may be proposed at a future date and wili require an
additional NOI application to the Commission.

Notice of Intent
Assawompset Pond Dam Vegetation Removal (Lakevilie) 3-2



Tighe&Bond

Section 4
Regulatory Compliance

This section summarizes the project’s relationship to and compliance with the
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act and its regulations, as well as other pertinent local,
state, and federal regulatory programs.

4.1 Massachusetts Wetland Protection Act

4.1.1 Limited Project Status

The proposed activities qualify for consideration as a Limited Project per 310 CMR
10.53(3)(i)

The maintenance, repair and improvement (but not substantial enlargement
except when necessary o meet the Massachusetts Stream Crossing
Standards) of structures, Including dams and reservoirs and appurtenant
works to such dams and reservoirs, buildings, piers, towers, headwalls,
bridges, and culverts which existed on the effect date of 310 CMR 10.51
through 10,60 (April 1, 1983).

As such, the City of Taunton respectfully requests that the Commission grant Limited
Project status to the qualifying proposed vegetation removal, where necessary to
approve the project.

4.1.2 Summary of MAWPA Jurisdictional Alteration

Work associated with the proposed vegetation removal occurs within areas subject to
protection and jurisdiction ander the MAWPA. These areas consist of Bank, BVW, BLSF,
the 100-foot MAWPA Buffer Zone to inland Bank and BVW, and the 200-foot Riverfront
Area of the Nemasket River. Table 4-1 provides a summary of Resource Area alteration,

While alteration consists of the permanent removal of woody vegetation, the dam was
historically maintained to exclude this vegetation and thus removal constitutes a
restoration of this safety practice and herbacecus vegetative cover with no net loss of
wetland area. This discussion of the alteration’s performance standards compliance is
provided in the following subsection.

TABLE 4-1
Summary of Resource Area alterations within Jurisdictional Areas!
Resource Area Area (sf) or Length (If)
Bank 908
BVW 23,367
LUW 0
BLSF 63,987
Riverfront Area 15,354

T Note that Resource Areas partially overlap, resulting in a smaller overail footprint.

Notice of Intent
Assawompset Pond Dam Vegetation Removal (i.akeville) 4-1




Section 4 Regulatory Compliance Tighe&Bond

4.1.3 MAWPA Performance Standards

The proposed alterations to Bank, BVW, BLSF, and Riverfront Area resulting from the
proposed activities are subject to the performance standards set forth at 310 CMR
10.54(4), 310 CMR 10.55(4), 310 CMR 10.57(4), and 310 CMR 10.58{4), respectively.
The foliowing sections present the MAWPA Performance Standards for these wetland
resource areas (in italic font) and the compliance of the proposed activities with those
standards (in normal font).

4.1.2.1 Inland Bank

As noted In Table 4-1, approximately 908 if of Bank will be temporarily Impacted during
the proposed work. The alteration is association with the removal of trees along the bank
where it coincides with the dam embankment and within 20 feet of the dam, This work is
not expected to impair the stability or ecological function of the bank. The Performance
Standards for inland Bank are set for at 310 CMR 10.54 (4)(a) and are addressed below.

(a) Where the presumption set forth in 310 CMR 10.54(3} is not overcome, any proposed
work on a Bank shall not impair the following:

1. The physical stability of the Bank;

Removal of woody vegetation from the bank increases stability, as it prevents the
growth of roots within the dam'’s designed structure and armoring. Tree and brush
removal along the Nemasket River banks are located primarily in an armored section.

2. The water carrying capacity of the existing channel within the Bank;

This project does not modify the existing dimensions or carrying capacity of the exiting
channel within the banks.

3. Ground water and surface water quality;

Construction period protective measures (e.g. erosion/sedimentation controis) have
been incorporated into project design, as needed, to limit impacts to ground and
surface water quality. Herbaceous vegetation will still be present following the removal
of trees and brush and the project is not expected to impact groundwater or surface
water guality. :

4, The capacity of the Bank to provide breeding habitat, escape cover and food for
fisheries;

The proposed project maintained existing fisheries habitat and does not significantly
alter the ability of the Bank to provide this habitat in the project area.

5, The capacity of the Bank to provide important wildlife habitat functions, A project
or projects on a single lot, for which Notice(s) of Intent is filed on or after November
1, 1987, that (cumulatively) alter(s) up to 10% or 50 feet ( whichever is less) of
the length of the bank found to be significant to the protection of wildlife habitat,
shall not be deemed to impair its capacity to provide important wildlife habitat
functions. In the case of a bank of a river or an Intermittent stream, the impact
shall be measured on each side of the stream or river, Additional alterations beyond
the above threshold may be permitted if they will have no adverse effects on
wildlife habitat, as determined by procedures contained in 310 CMR 10.60.

Notice of Intent
Assawompset Pond Dam Vegetation Removal (Lakeville) 4-2



Section 4 Regulatory Compliance Tighe&Bond

This project is returning the dam to previously maintained herbaceous conditions that
were regularly present. Therefore, no adverse effects on the typical wildlife habitat of
the area are expected.

6. Work on a stream crossing shall be presumed to meet the performance standard
sef forth in 310 CMR 10.54(4)(a) provided the work is performed in compliance
with the Massachusetts Stream Crossing Standards by consisting of a span or
embedded culvert in which, at a minimum, the bottom of a span structure or the
upper surface of an embedded culvert is above the elevation of the top of the bank,
and the structure spans the channel width by a minimum of 1.2 times the bankfull
width., This presumption is rebuttable and may be overcome by the submittal of
credible evidence from a competent source. Notwithstanding the requirement of
310 CMR 10.54(4)(a)5., the impact on bank caused by the installation of a stream
crossing is exempt from the requirement to perform a habitat evaluation in
accordance with the procedures contained in 310 CMR 10.60.

Not applicable to this project.

(b) Notwithstanding the provisions of 310 CMR 10.54(4)(a), structures may be permitted
in or on a Bank when required to prevent flood damage to facilities, buildings and
roads constructed prior to the effective date of 310 CMR 10.51 through 10.60 or
constructed pursuant to a Notice of Intent filed prior to the effective date of 310 CMR
10.51 through 10.60 (April 1, 1983), including the renovation or reconstruction (but
not substantial enlargement) of such facilities, buildings and roads, provided that the
following requirements are met:

1. The proposed protective structure, renovation or reconstruction is designhed and
constructed using best practical measures s0 as to minimize adverse effects on the
characteristics and functions of the resource ared,

2. The applicant demonstrates that there is no reasonable method of protecting,
renovating or rebuilding the facility in question other than the one proposed.

Not applicable to this project.

(c) Notwithstanding the provisions of 310 CMR 10.54(4)(a) or (b), no project may be
permitted which will have any adverse effect on specified habitat sites of Rare Species,
as identified by procedures established under 310 CMR 10.59.

The proposed werk is not expected to have an adverse effect on the habitat of Rare
Species. This NOI is being concurrently submitted the MassWildlife NHESP for
streamlined review.

4.1.2.2 Bordering Vegetated Wetland

The work activities associated with the Project will result in 63,987 sf of temporary
alteration to BYW. No ioss of wetland area or significant change to wetiand hydrology is
expected, and this work reverts the area wetland in the work area to its prior vegetatively
managed state, The Performance Standards for BVW are set for at 310 CMR 10.55(5)(4).

(a) Where the presumption set forth in 310 CMR 10.53(3) is not overcome, any
proposed work in a Bordering Vegetated Wetland shall not destroy or otherwise
impair any portion of said area.

No loss of wetland area is expected to result from the proposed work activities.

Notice of Intent
Assawompset Pond Dam Vegetation Removal (Lakeville) 4-3



Section 4 Regulatory Compliance Tighe&Bond

(b) Notwithstanding the provisions of 310 CMR 10.55(4)(a), the issuing authority may |

jssue an Order of Conditions permitting work which resuits in the loss of up to 5000
square feet of Bordering Vegetated Wetland when said area is replaced in
accordance with the following general conditions and any additional, specific
conditions the issuing authority deems necessary to ensure that the replacement

area will function in a manner similar to the area that will be lost:

1. the surface of the replacement area tc be created ("the replacement area”)
shall be equal to that of the area that will be lost ("the lost area”);

2, the ground water and surface elevation of the replacement area shall be
approximately equal to that of the lost area;

3. The overall horizontal configuration and location of the replacement area
with respect to the bank shall be similar to that of the lost area;

4., the replacement area shall have an unrestricted hydraulic connection to the
same water body or waterway associated with the lost area;

5. the replacement area shall be located within the same general area of the
water body or reach of the waterway as the lost area;

6. at least 75% of the surface of the replacement area shall be reestablished
with indigenous wetland plant species within two growing seasons, and prior
to said vegetative reestablishment any exposed soil in the replacement area
shall be temporarily stabilized to prevent erosion in accordance with
standard U.S. Soil Conservation Services methods; and

7. the replacement area shall be provided in a manner which is consistent with
all other General Performance Standards for each resource area in Part II1
of 310 CMR 10.00.

In the exercise of this discretion, the issuing authority shall consider the magnitude of
the alteration and the significance of the project site to the interests identified in M.G.L.
c. 131, § 40, the extent to which adverse impacts can be avoided, the extent to which
adverse impacts are minimized, and the extent to which mitigation meastres,
including replication or restoration, are provided to contribute to the protection of the
interests identified in M.G.L. ¢. 131, § 40.

No loss of wetland area is expected to result from the proposed work activities.

(c) Notwithstanding the provisions of 310 CMR 10.55(4)(a), the issuing authority may
issue an Order of Conditions permitting work which resuits in the loss of Bordering
Vegetated Wetland when:

1. said portion has a surface area less than 500 square feet;

2. said portion extends in a distinct linear configuration (“finger-like”) into
adjacent uplands; and

Notice of Intent
Assawompset Pond Dam Vegetation Removal (Lakevllie) 4-4



Section 4 Regulatory Compliance Tighe&Bond

3. in the judgment of the issuing authority it is not reasonable to scale down,
redesign or otherwise change the proposed work so that it could be
completed without loss of sald wetland.

No loss of wetland area is expected to result from the proposed work activities,

(d) Notwithstanding the provisions of 310 CMR 10.55(4)(a), (b) and (c}, no project
may be permitted which will have any adverse effect on specified habitat sites of
rare vertebrate or invertebrate species, as identified by procedures established
under 310 CMR 10.59,

The proposed work Is not expected to have an adverse effect on the habitat of Rare
Species. This NOI is being concurrently submitted the MassWildlife NHESP for
streamiined review.

(e) Any proposed work shall not destroy or otherwise impair any portion of a Bordering
Vegetated Wetland that is within an Area of Critical Environmenial Concern
designated by the Secretary of Environmental Affairs under M.G.L. ¢.21A § 2(7)
and 301 CMR 12.00,

This project is not within an ACEC.

4.1.2.3 Bordering Land Subject to Flooding

The disturbance associated with work activities will result in approximately 133,768 sf of
temporary impacts within BLSF. The removal of trees is not expected to affect flood
storage, restrict flows, or impair the floodplain’s ability to provide important wildlife habitat
functions. The Performance Standards for BLSF are set for at 310 CMR 10.57{4)(a).

1. Compensatory flood storage shall be provided for all flood storage volume that will be
Jost as the result of a proposed project within Bordering Land Subject to Flooding,
when in the judgment of the issuing authority sald loss will cause an increase or will
contribute incrementally to an increase in the horizontal extent and level of flood water
during peak flows.

Compensatory flood storage shall mean a volume not previously used for flood storage
and shall be incrementally equal to the theoretical volume of flood water at each
elevation, up to and including the 100-year flood elevation, which wouid be displaced
by the proposed project, Such compensatory volume shall have an unrestricted
hydraulic connection to the same waterway or water body. Further, with respect to
waterways, such compensatory volume shall be provided within the same reach of the
river, stream or creek.

No change to flood storage is expected as a result of the work activities.
2 Work within Bordering Land Subject to Flooding, including work required to provide
the above-specified compensatory flood storage, shall not restrict flows so as to cause

an increase In flood stage or velocity.

No change in flow, fiood storage, or flood velocity are expected as a result of this
project and the dam should continue to maintain its existing flows.

Notice of Intent
Assawompset Pond Dam Vegetation Removal {Lakeville) 4-5



Section 4 Regulatory Compliance Tighe&Bond

3. Work in those portions of bordering land subject to flooding found to be significant to
the protection of wildlife habitat shall not impair its capacity to provide important
wildlife habitat functions. Except for work which would adversely affect vernal pool
habitat, a project or projects on a single lot, for which Notice(s) of Intent is filed on or
after November 1, 1987, that (cumulatively) alter(s) up to 10% or 5,000 square feet
{Whichever is less) of land in this resource area found to be significant to the protection
of wildlife habitat, shall not be deemed to impair its capacity to provide important
wildlife habitat functions. Additional alterations beyond the threshold, or altering
vernal pool habitat, may be permitted if they will have no adverse effects on wildlife
habitat, as determined by procedtres contained in 310 CMR 10.60.

This project Is returning the dam to previously maintained herbaceous conditions that
were regularly present. Therefore, no adverse effects on the typical wildlife habitat of
the area are expected.

4.1.2.4 Riverfront Area

Approximately 15,354 sf of temporary alteration will occur within the Riverfront Area for
the proposed work, The proposed work is not expected to conform the protection of other
resource areas and not significant adverse impact is expected. Alternatives to the project
are described in Section 3.4 and no practicable and substantially equivaient economic
alternative to the proposed work with less adverse effects to Riverfront Area are thought
to be feasible. This section describes the applicable Riverfront Area Performance Standards
at 310 CMR 10.58(4).

(4) General Performance Standard. Where the presumption set forth in 310 CMR 10.58(3)
is not overcome, the applicant shall prove by a preponderance of the evidence that there
are no practicable and substantially equivalent economic alternatives to the proposed
project with less adverse effects on the interests identified in M.G.L. ¢.131 § 40 and that
the work, Including proposed mitigation, will have no significant adverse impact on the
riverfront area to protect the interests identified in M.G.L. c. 131 § 40. In the event that
the presumption Is partially overcome, the issuing authority shall make a written
determination setting forth its grounds in the Order of Conditions and the partial rebuttal
shall be taken into account in the application of 310 CMR 10.58 (4)(d)1.a. and c.; the
issuing authority shall impose conditions in the Order that contribute to the protection of
interests for which the riverfront area is significant.

(a) Protection of Other Resource Areas, The work shall meet the performance
standards for all other resource areas within the riverfront area, as identified in 310
CMR 10.30 (coastal bank), 10.32 (salt marsh), 10,55 (Bordering Vegetated Wetland),
and 10.57 (Land Subject to Flooding). When work in the riverfront area is also within
the buffer zone to another resource area, the performance standards for the riverfront
area shall contribute to the protection of the interests of M.G.L. ¢. 131, § 40 in lieu of
any additional requirements that might otherwise be imposed on work in the buffer
zone within the riverfront area.

Compliance with other resource area performance standards are reviewed in this
section of the NOI narrative. The project qualifies for consideration as a Limited Project

Notice of Intent
Assawompset Pond Dam Vegetation Removal (Lakeville) 4-6



Section 4 Regulatory Compliance Tighe&Bond

and has been designed to meet performance standards to the maximum extent
practicable.

(b) Protection of Rare Specles. No pro ject may be permitted within the riverfront area
which will have any adverse effect on specified habitat sites of rare wetland or upland,
vertebrate or invertebrate species, as identified by the procedures established under
310 CMR 10.59 or 10.37, or which will have any adverse effect on vernal pool habitat
certified prior to the filing of the Notice of Intent.

The proposed work is not expected to have an adverse effect on the habitat of Rare
Species. This NOI is being concurrently submitted the MassWildlife NHESP for
streamiined review. No vernal pool habitat was identified at or near the project site.

(c) Practicable and Substantially Equivalent Economic Alternatives. There must be no
practicable and substantially equivalent economic alternative to the proposed project
with less adverse effects on the interests identified in M.G.L. ¢. 131 § 40.

Section 3.4 presents a summary of the alternatives assessment conducted for the is
project. The proposed work activities were determined to be the most cost-effective
safety repairs with minimal environmental impacts to Resource Areas.

(d) No Significant Adverse Impact. The work, including proposed mitigation measures,
must have no significant adverse impact on the riverfront area to protect the interests
identified in M.G.L. ¢. 131, § 40.

The project wiil not result in a significant change In character of or adverse impact to
Riverfront Area. The project disturbance focuses on restoring the dam area to
previously maintained conditions,

4.2 Other Regulatory Programs

4.2.1 MA Wetlands Protection Act - Middleborough

A separate NOI will be submitted to the Town of Middieborough Conservation Commission
for vegetation management of the eastern area of the earthen dam at Assawompset Pond.

4.2.2 MA Endangered Species Act

The Project is subject to the Massachusetts Endangered Species Act (MESA) regulation set
for at 321 CMR 10.00, as administrated by NHESP. MESA jurisdiction is triggered by
activities proposed within mapped Priority Habitats of Rare Species and Estimated Habitats
of Rare Wildlife. A copy of the NOI has been sent to NHESP for streamlined review under
both the MAWPA and MESA.

4.2.3 MA Public Waterfront Act

The Proiect falls under the purview of Chapter 91 of the Massachusetts pPubtic Waterfront
Act through the Great Pond status of Assawompset Pond. However, maintenance to a valid

Notice of Intent
Assawompset Pond Dam Vegetation Removal (Lakeville) 4-7



Section 4 Regulatory Compliance Tighe&Bond

licensed fill or structure is considered an exempt actlvity and does not require
authorization.

4,2.4 Chapter 253 Dam Safety Permit

In accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 253, as amended by Chapter 330 of the Acts of 2002,
MassDCR will be filing an Application for Dam Safety Permit with MADCR Office of Dam
Safety to perform the proposed remedial repairs.

4.2.5 Sections 404 and 401 of the Clean Water Act

This project does not propose a dredge or fill in a Waters of the United States or associated
wetland and therefore does not require authorization under these regulatory programs.

Notice of Intent
Assawompset Pond Dam Vegetation Removal (Lakeville) 4-8



<L
o
Q
Z
i
o
o
<




' Reservoir (
mll Oaurse |

Crahberry f}

\ am\psonﬁ #
Coruel'- i

Pumping
Siatlon

wage Dispatal’ gV .
S%A?ésa%dolngd) 4‘3’}/-
. ..:: I

Bk

AS S AIV(?M’PE;E k

ELEVATION 54

Legend

Project Locus

Tighe&Bond

1:24,000
Based on USG5 Topagraphic Map for 0 1,000
Lakevite, MA Revised 1978,
Conkor Interval Equals Feet,
Feet

2,000

FIGURE 1

SITE LOCATION

Assawompset Pond Dam Tree Removal
Assawompset Pond

Lakeville, Massachusetts

October 2022

dTreoftm mud {Exporied By EManiey, 10/11/2023, 0:44:55 AN}

G:AGIS{HANS ReLocus\HId¢!zb ghileps Asea

230314

P




PICL-GT Ay 9000507 “TTOTIACT Aapuei tAq Paece] Bl et

'y

N/

[--annio-acisyoon

ogray

TTOT 2qePs

SPRISNYSBSSEW ‘IATHET] SCozo0nL0et,

puod 39sdwomessy 0 =] ; i- T ;
1RAQIIIY BB weq PUdd 1e5dWoMBsSSY b Y 4 57 mao.u;n

[
\\ o

{610z) Atdemoydoulin J0D §13950W ua paseg 2

TTOE OGO 0 R PIeA RIAQ “TAFLY IFUBLOLAUS SO i i X 5 3 3 5 C-ozomnLs
330 BARSIE (L[580 USSR 6 L fomusilan) n i i ; %
(ST} LOTRLLION] MBE0090 JO S0UC =AM R T D2 OLOGrEr y.wv
CeOrTT " % AT 3 . \ 2
% N i )
39
il

ago'z  Qoe't Q

i) S iR CAT Gt ]
uepurog use, I X
Awpurag sures [0
g 1oL, i s Ao | B
U3, WD ANDL oty [T
S ————
400 Ll maw SO v, FUMUNE) AN 22
SR, eI 3N dIGT
T A T rave
BTN PG ST
A o Jaose
R0 A
1004} 50 e e v
s Wng an
SRR RN i
LI 02 Ak ) pabrdiraeg a3
QIR L) 40, TG PP S TIHN
A T IO RO A TN [
01 Ukl I} 20D 0 ey [

Bt e ey £y Y

i e WL i pssel

Uyl vary G PonEA W 430 ]
Tl izt Gary Vo TP ity 43X Fooreec)
|

NOLLYDOT .UIS 7

U300 b iab N g o o Poaad Y g5
T wlZ) miy Losajou Mtsng oisauming SKnd
AL ILOTU AL BIQT  ——manie
T b
L R, e
wdy =
s —
[ A
sprpeaby - -
Pe0 RS A
WRST PUS MUK v P mien m———
ALY PRGN MG ~mmammas
A5y P LON HanliH SUTT-IPe | B SO
[LO LR T — X
3 g BEQOrLE
L e e | ) & ) ; : : s o s ;
Ko s 4 RN APniogr B 5 i ? 2 4 ) X
AN~ S i g Sy Gy

mh\.n\m.hm%_.. &

AINS Jngyy

A dseung K e e T HroeradkL

7 i
o o piog et G :
totg lumn ALog JETHN o
00 PUN DHISD BTN (e
T kL i DLROOPELE,
aNIDIAT 3 i S i Gt

FUNOSAY ALTHOTHL
T JANDIA




FIET TITE TROTE /DT ARUOWT 1AG FRpAIXG] PR Una RO S me e[ T BRI PP ST IR WA G0N D

puoggsubl]

ZTTOT 48390330

SiesnydEsER ‘BIARNE]
pucd 9sduromossy
TRADKIDY SL WRG PUS ITIELOMESEY

A S0, bt P $ 41 1 T
“LETHER OO 0|01 S0 ahanl 4 PR T

S3ILON

008’ TiT
034
T
o QaoT 0

JPUERIA PORRIUIRC PRt [

sjeared

snoot paafold
Aepunog umoy __”I_

SHUILT oA

J34ng AMAG 00} ———
AIEDUNOE ANNT e
sueg pABILIC ———
Al JUOIIIAY (0T —mmm

aNFSAT

HdVHOOLOHdOHLAIO
£ JANDIA




0Z0Z 4290300 paysalal Bled [KIaFewloyuo ey feuoreN SoS :dewsseg
*sasodind Azo1e[ngial o 0002 005°L 000} 00g 0s¢ 0
NLS50SaT b M a0l 000°9-1 R e — i —

10} PASN 3q IOUUED SEAIR PAzjulapewun pue paddewun

10} safew; dep "a1ep A3 ANl pUR Yaquinu pued a3
SI813UBPI AJUNLULLIOS ‘axep uonesis dewl teq apeos ‘pusda)
‘s|aqe; sucz poo)j ‘Usfewl; dewsseq usadde 10U op SUBWBER
dew Suimo(1o) 3Yl 10 SJ0W IO 2UC YL JI PIGA 51 oFewl dew s1y)

3L JAAC BIEP MU A papesiadns aLwosaq

10 9ZuUBYS AR UO[IBLLIOJL| SAIOSHE PUB THAN 94 "Bui
PUE 338 S[3 0] JWINSISANS SIUSUUPUIWE 10 SIFUBYD 195a)
10U S30p PUB WV BETT 1@ TEOT/TT/OT Uo payiodxs sem
dews siyl “yIN34 A papiacid SeaiA198 Gam THAN IARRILOUING
23 WaLy A0SR POALSP SI UCHBLLIO] pIEZey POOf DL

spiepuels Aseinoog

dewsaseq s,y34 yum sajjdwos umoys dewaseq ayL
"MT]3g PAqUISIP SE PIOA 10U S1 1 Y SdeL pooly 23R

JO JSN Y3 104 SPITPURIS S YN Ym S91dwiod dew s,

“uoieso| Auadoxd aalRINOYINe UB
UG5eI631 10U SI0P PUB JBSN Y1 Aq pa1esas wed
gjewxordde ue s dew ayg uo paie|dsip uid ay &

paddewn T | g1INVA AYIN
ajqe(IeAy E1eq [EUBIG oN

N alqeleAY BlBQ [BUSIG H
aimead MYJRISOIPAH —— S3UNLYaL
IuyIseq SIRId ~—— ~| yaH10
AULNISRY PISURLY |RJSRQ] eum wumm
Krepunog uoparpsung
Agmig Jo iy
{(348) 8uf] UONEAS[T POO]] ISBE -savilfoneen
Posud] (B1SBO) — — — @

UONRAS|T SOBLING JANEM  TIT ; .
BIUBYY [BNUUY %T UllM SLORIIS $50I0 M&w..t@ :
Ten0100 S[PPTJ ]
v
(|ZMPOO[S 0 “3YIQ B3A3T 1111111 SIHMLONHLS
MAS ULIOIS J0 ‘UIAING '|PUUBYD = = = = | TYHINID

Q U0Z DIEZEH ROCLY PRUILIIapUL O 2AlY SYIHY HIHIO

B2\ ETL ST S—

Xauoz PIEZERH POod |BIUIIAL JO BAlY N3ZHOS ON

g ouezIVAR G} SNP HSIY POOL UM 23IY
X 0z "STION 99§ "DIAIT -
O} BNP HSIY PO PIONPIY YIM BaIY Ll

xa:ﬁu..ﬁm:voo_mmucmso. ﬁ
[ERUUY %T SUQIIPUOD 3ining &5

QHVvZvH Q004
40 SVY3UY 43KI0

¥ auoz S BJenbs SUO UBLY} $89] 4O SB3IE T
aFeureip Yim Jo J0os SUO Uel: 53] yidap

2FEI9AE YJiM POOJ; SIUBYD [ENUUE 5T 4O
Seaiy ‘pIEzEy POO|d SAUBYY) [BRLELY %20

i | SYIHY QUYZYH
aood Tvidads

Aempoold Aole[nsay

oV I8 HY OV Ty 200z 1dad 10 348 Wim
SEY A 'Y U0z
{348} uoneas|z poold aseq oM,

DAY TINYS IWaId HOd JVIN XEaNI ANY ANIDT1 aTNVLIA 80 14043 S)4 335 i NaTZ.TSoTE MuTELSL0L

pusbe 9loNN |4 JoAe piezeH poo|4 |euolieN




APPENDIX B

:

.
S

a

N
.
|

.




APPENDIX C

e .
@N/& «...wﬁ .AWH N.W‘wmvwww%»
e e
W . ﬁw

o .,.,.ﬁ.vu
i s

S

.

o
L

S

i

A

e

: o 5
w e p w%a

G
4.;’

i
/.Ww .m/.w,u.wm.w o

T
..aww«‘ Aww:
o

s

B




Appendix C - Photographic Log

Client: City of Taunton Water Division Job Number: TG0314-054

Site: Assawompset Pond Dam Tree Removal

Photograph No.: 1 Date: 08/09/2022 |Direction Taken: East

Description: Representative photo of the vegetative growth along the top and embankments of the
Assawompset Pond Dam, as taken near the west end of the dam.

o

Photograph No.: 2 Date: 08/03/2022 Direction Taken: West

Description: Representative photo of the vegetative growth along the top and embankments of the
Assawompset Pond Dam, as taken near the east side of the concrete spillway.

.Appendii C - Photographic Log " -



Appendix C - Photographic Log

Client: City of Taunton Water Division Job Number: T0314-054

Site: Assawompset Pond Dam Tree Removal

Photograph No.: 3 Date: 08/05/2022 |Direction Taken: West

Description: View of the shorefine and Mean Annual High Water line of Assawompset Pond, as tak-
en from Wetland Flag 1A-11.

Photograph No.: 4 Date: 08/09/2022 Direction Taken: East

Description: View of the shoreline and Mean Annual High Water line of Assawompset Pond, as tak-
en from Wetland Flag 1A-11.

e

T




Appendix C - Photographic Log

Client: City of Taunton Water Division Job Number: T0314-054

Site: Assawompset pond Darn Tree Removal

Photograph No.: 5 Date: 08/09/2022 Direction Taken: North

Description: View of the shoreline and Mean Annual High Water line of Assawompset Pond looking
towards the concrete spillway, as taken near Wetland Fiag 1A-14.

T z

Photograph No.: 6 Date: 08/09/2022 Direction Taken: North

Description: View from the top of the left Bank of the Nemasket River adjacent to the concrete
spiiway of the Assawormpset Pond Dam, as taken from Wetland Flag 2A-3.

i
‘
|
1

spendix C - Photographic Log




Appendix C - Photographic Log

Job Number: T0314-054

Client: City of Taunton Water Division

Site: Assawompset Pond Dam Tree Removal

Date: 08/09/2022 | Direction Taken: South

Photograph No.: 7

Description: View of the Nemasket River looking upstream towards the concrete spillway of the
Assawompset Pond Dam, as taken near Wetland Flag 2A-8,

Date: 08/09/2022 Direction Taken: North

Photegraph No.: 8

Description: View of Wetland 3A, as taken from Wetland Flag 3A-13.




APPENDIX D




Woton of Lakebille

Town Office Building
346 Bedford Street
Lakeville, MA 02347

S

T b

ABUTTERS LIST REQUEST FORM

Today's Date:  10/06/2022 Date Needed: 1071472022
Department / Company Name! i ghe ‘¢ Bond, Inc.

Contact Pe{son: Peter Baé}{haus

Contact Telephone: (518) 466-4538 Contact Fax:

Parcel ID / Location Addiess: jap 064 Lots 001+006 & 001-007 (Staples Shore Road).

Book: 4103 Page: 362

Footage / Perimeter of Abuitters List Request: .
X__ Conservation Commission (100’) ____planning Board (500')

7oning Board of Appeals (300') Other

X Certified List (First page $10.00}

Non-Certified List {No Charge)

Notes: please email completed copy to pbackhaus@tighebond.com if possible

Total Due; $ 10.00 Date Paid: 10/06/2022 Date Completed: 10/11/2022

M

LAC 8/25/17



SToM LS taples N

P




Subject Property:

Parcel Number.
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

064-001-006 + 0 LM~ pot-

064-001-C06 p bH~ 001~

STAPLES SHORE RD

007

po7

100 foot Abutters List Report

Lakeville, MA
1 October 11,2022

Mailing Address:

LAKEVILLE CONSERVATION
COMMISSION
346 BEDFORD ST

© LAKEVILLE, MA 02347~

Abutters:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number: '

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Pall'cel‘ Number N

CAMA Number:

Properly Address:

Parcel Number:

CAMA Number:

Properly Address:

Parcel Numbef:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

‘Parcel‘ Number 7
GCAMA Number:

Property Address:

7F-°at.'cv:é|' !_\!‘u‘mb‘err: a

CAMA Number.

Properly Address:

‘Parcel Number:

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Dala shown on Lhis report is provided for ptannin
are nol responsible for any use for other purposes or misuse of mistepresentation of this report. |

10/11/2022

057-001-001-01
057-001-001-01
ASSAWOMPSET POND

058-007-0020
058-007-0020
38 STAPLES SHORE RD

058-007-002P
A0 STAPLES SHORE RD

058-007-002Q
42 STAPLES SHORE RD

' 058-007-002T

058-007-002T
48 STAPLES SHORE RD

058-007-002U

058-007-002U
50 STAPLES SHORE RD

058-008-007
35 STAPLES SHORE RD

063-003-0018

REARHITCHING POST RD

7 064-001-005B

064-001-0058
RIVER BEND

ogsoorooea

Cosao0s00iB

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

Malling Address:

Maiiing Address;

' M'alling Address:

" Malling Address:

" "Mailing Address:

"Mailing Addreés‘.

i}-‘:‘lsz [ L

www.cai-lech.com
g and informationai purposes on

Méuiﬁg Address

UAKEVILLE TOWN OF

TAUNTON CITY OF WATER DEPT
90 INGELL ST
TAUNTON, MA 2780

"SHIMKUS JOHN D TRUSTEE

38 STAPLES SHORE RD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

“GAUDETTE LEONARD C JR TRUSTEE

STAPLES SHORE ROAD NCMINEE
TRUST

40 STAPLES SHORE RD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

"GRENIER ROBERT G & KATHERINE N

42 STAPLES SHORE RD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

LUCAS LEAH B C/O LEAH 8 CALLAN
93 FARMFIELD STREET
EAIRHAVEN, MA 02719

STORK KRISTIN L & DONOVAN MICHAEL
JJR TRUSTEES OF DONOVAN FAMILY
IRRTR

91 DIANE AVE

SOUTH YARMOUTH, MA 02664

“TRAINER JOHN M JR

35 STAPLES SHORE RD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

346 BEDFORD ST
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

"TOWN OF LAKEVILLE

346 BEDFORD ST
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

ly, The municipalily and CAl Tachnologias

Page 1of4d

Abutlers List Report - Lakeville, MA



Parcet Number:

Properly Address:

Parcel Number:

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel thber: '

CAMA Number:

Properly Address:

?ardel Numbel N

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:

064-003-007-991

133 STAPLES SHORE RD

| 064-003-004-591

064-003-004-581
117 STAPLES SHORE RD

064-003-005-091
064-003-005-991
115 STAPLES SHORE RD

' 0B4-003-006-991

064-003-006-981
113 STAPLES SHORE RD

100 foot Abutters List Report

) Lakeville, MA
{ Octaber 11,2022

' MailiﬁQ_Addl-'ééé:u
 Malling Address:

- Ma%llhg-Addres-é:

Ma'iﬁr%g Address

064-001-007 Mailing Address: TAUNTON CITY WATER DEPARTMENT

CAMA Number:  064-001-007 a0 INGELL 8T

Property Address: STAPLES SHORE RD TAUNTON, MA 02780

Parcol Numbor:  064-001-008 " Mailing Address: MARRA JAMES J & CARRIEA
CAMA Number:  064-001-008 15 PHEASANT RUN

Property Address: RIVER BEND LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

Parcel Number  064-001-009 Mal!ingAddress FRE!TAS DAVID A -

CAMA Number:  064-001-008 32 WOOD STREET

Property Address; REARVAUGHAN ST MIDDLEBORO, MA 02346

Parcel Number:  064-002-001 " Mailing Address: DECOST DONNA .f
'CAMA Number:  064-002-001 129 STAPLES SHORE RD

Propetty Address: 129 STAPLES SHORE RD LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

Parcel Number:  064-002:002 " Maling Address: WILLS CLARENCE & JANET LEE
CAMA Number:  064-002-002 72 VAUGHAN 8T

Property Address: 131 STAPLES SHORE RD LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

Parcel Number,  064-002-015 " Mailing Address: SENA SUSAN M

CAMA Number: 064-002-015 133 STAPLES SHORE RD

LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

'HARRISON PAUL & NORA

117 STAPLES SHORE RD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

' ARNESON LORNAL & ROBERTV

ARNESON TRUST

115 STAPLES SHORLE: RD

LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

BELL JEFFREY C & LORI A BAKIRAKIS-
BELL

12 CREST DR

MIDBLEBORO, MA 02346 .
O'KEEFE DENNIS J & JENNIFER | G

CAMA Number: 064-003-007-991 370 SHAGBARK RD

Property Address: 111 STAPLES SHORE RD TAUNTON, MA 02780

‘Parcel Number:  064-003-013 " Mailing Address: DECOST DONNAJ

CAMA Number;  064-003-013 129 STAPLES SHORE RD

Property Address: 126 STAPLES SHORE RD LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

Parcel Number;  064-003-014 " Maiiing Address: WILSON JOAN K ESTATE ET ALS C/O
CAMA Number:  064-003-014 MARGUERITE REILLY

Property Address: 127 STAPLES SHORE RD 52 EDGEHILL RD

_STOW,MA Q1775 o

\CLiiT-d sy bon

www cal-lach.com _
Dala shown on this report Is provided fer planning and informational purposes only, The municipality and CAl Technologies
are not responsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentalion of this report.

Abutters List Report - Lakeville, MA



A2, 100 foot Abutters List Report

AT

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Proparly Address:

Parcel Number:

CAMA Number.
Property Address:

Parcet Nu-mb-eri '
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

Parcei Numbet:

CAMA Number:
Properly Address:

Parcel Nunﬁbef:
CAMA Number:
Properly Address:

F’arcel !l\l-u.rﬁbe.r:

CAMA Number.
Property Address:

Paréef Ndﬁ’\bér: R
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

Pafcel i\iumber:
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

CAMA Number:
Property Address.

Péréei N‘um%)éiri B
CAMA Numbear:
Property Address:

Parcel Number:

CAMA Number:
Propeity Addrass:

" 064-003-024

Lakeville, MA
Octaber 11,2022

064-003-015
054-003-015
125 STAPLES SHORE RD

064-003-016
123 STAPLES SHORE RD

| 064:003:017

064-003-017
119 STAPLES SHORE RD

Cgedoosois

064-003-018
119 STAPLES SHORE RD

Gea0oaole

064-003-019
117 STAPLES SHORE RD

© 064-003-020

064-003-020
115 STAPLES SHORE RD

064-003-021

(64-003-021
113 STAPLES SHORE RO

| 064-003-022

064-003-022
111 STAPLES SHORE RD

064-003-023
064-003-02

3 ‘
109 STAPLES SHORE RD

Gea00s023A

064-00G3-023A

REAR STAPLES SHORE RD

064-003-024
107 STAPLES SHORE RD

064-003-025
064-003-025 ,
105 STAPLES SHORE RD

Mailing Address:

‘Mda‘iﬁné Address

' ”Ma-iling Addreés:

- VMé'ii'irig'Adé}ééé:

Mailing Address:

-M‘ail-ihgrAddreé‘s:

" Mailing Address:

" Mailing Address:

Malling Addtess:

Malling Address:

' M'a'ifing_Addresé:

GARKISON PAUL &NORA

CORSINI IRREVOCABLE TRUST
125 STAPLES SHORE Rb
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

“BARRON THOMAS F & SHERRILLF

6 SASSAMON CIR
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

WESTGATE CHESTER & PATRICIA

119 STAPLES SHORE RD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

“ESTGATE GHESTER & PATRICIA

119 STAPLES SHORE RD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

117 STAPLES SHORE RD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

ARNESCN LORNAL & ROBERT V
ARNESON TRUST

115 STAPLES SHORE RD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

‘BELL JEFFREY G & LORIA BAKIRAKIS-

BELL
12 CREST DR
MIDDLEBORO, MA 02346

"KEEFE DENNIS J & JENNIFERL G

370 SHAGBARK RD
TAUNTON, MA 02780

"RIGHARD E TURNER FAMILY TRUST

GIO CYNTHIAL TURNER-MAFFEI
PO BOX 1480
DENNISPORT, MA 02638

RICHARD E TURNER FAMILY TRUST
GYNTHIA L TURNER-MAFFE

PO BOX 1490

DENNISPORT, MA 02639

L ONGO JAMES A& CAROLA

107 STAPLES SHORE RD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

BARNICOAT STEVENE

454 W GROVE ST
MIDDLEBORQO, MA 02346

157
@;\j Ted ITE‘?!l\JEI’S
wiaw, cal-lech.com
Data shown on ihis report is provided for planning and Infarmaticnal purposes only. The munlaipailty and CAl Technologies
are not responsible for any use for ather purpuses or misuse of misrepresentation of this reporl.

1071112022 Page 3 of 4 |

Abulters List Report - Lakeville, MA



L2\ 100 foot Abutters List Repmt

g Lakeville, MA
;3:' October 11, 2022

Parcel Number: 064-003-026 Mailing Address: SENA DONALD T & SUSAN E DONALD &
CAMA Number:  064-003-026 SUSAN REV LIV TRUST
Propeity Address: 103 STAPLES SHORE RD 103 STAPLES SHORE RD

LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

barcel Number:  064-003-027 “Malling Address; - SENA DONALD T & SUSAN E DONALD &
CAMA Number:  064-003-027 SUSAN SENA REV LIV TRUST
Property Address: 101 STAPLES SHORE RD 103 STAPLES SHORE RD

oarcel Number:  084-004-001 Mailing Address: WESTGATE CHESTER & PATRICIA
CAMA Number:  064-004-001 119 STAPLES SHORE RD

Properly Address: 119 STAPLES SHORE RD LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

Parcol Number: 064004002 T " Malfing Address: WESTGATE CHESTER & PATRICIA
CAMA Number,  064-004-002 119 STAPLES SHORE RD

Property Address: 119 STAPLES SHORE RD LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

Parcel Number 064-004-010 Malling Address: LONGO JAMES A&CAROLA

CAMA Number;  084-004-010 107 STAPLES SHORE RD

Properly Address: 107 STAPLES SHORE RD LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

Parcel N'u.rh'ber: - 064—004;(511. ‘Mall_ing .Adc-iress:‘ .B‘ARNicOAfSTE_VE'N £

CAMA Number: 064-004-011 454 W GROVE ST .

Property Address: 105 STAPLES SHORE RD MIDDLEBORO, MA 02346

Parcel Number:  064-004-012 " Mailing Address:  SENA DONALD T & SUSAN £ DONALD &
CAMA Number;  0684-004-012 SUSAN REV LIV TRUST

Property Address:

103 STAPLES SHORE RD

LAKEVILLE, MA 062347

103 STAPLES SHORE RD
LAKEVILLE MA 02347

‘parcel Number:  064-004-013 ' Mailing Address: SENA DONALD T % SUSAN E DONALD &
CAMA Number: 064-004-013 SUSAN SENA REV LIV TRUST
Property Address: 101 STAPLES SHORE RD . 103 STAPLES SHORE RD
7 LAKEVI_LLE, MA 02347
www cal- : lé;:h com
Dala shown on this reporl is provided for ptanning and Informaticnal purposes enly, The municipality and CAl Technologles
10/11/2022 are not responsible for any use for other purposes of risuse or misrepresentaticn of lhis report, Page 4 of 4

Abutters List Reporl - Lakeville, MA



Notification to Abutters

Deliver by hand, certified mail (return receipt requested or Certificates of Mailing)

In accordance with the second paragraph of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 131, Section
40, you are hereby notified of the following:
A. The name of the applicantis: City of Taunton Water Division
B. Property is owned by: City of Taunton and Lakeville Conservation Commission
C. The applicant has filed a Notice of Intent with the Conservation Commission for the
municipality of Lakeville, Massachusetts seeking permission to remove; fill, dredge or

alter an area subject to protection under the Wetlands Protection Act (General Laws
Chapter 131, Section 40).

D. The address where the activity is proposed is: Off Staples Shore Road
E. Assessors Map/Block{Lot: Map 064, Block 001, Lots 006 and 007

F. Copies of the Notice of intent may be examined at Lakevilte Conservation Commission
Monday through Thursday 8am to 4:30pm, and Friday 8am to 12pm.

G. Brief description of the project:
Maintenance removal of trees and brush on and along the Assawompset Pond Dam

H. Copies of the Notice of Intent may be obtained from the applicant's representative by
calling (508) 493-5543. An administrative fee may be applied fer copies.

. The public hearing will be held November 22M, 2022

« Note: Notice of the public hearing will be published at least s-days in advance inthe
New Bedford Standard Times.

e Note: You may contact the Department of Environmental Protection regional office at
508-946-2800 for more information.

Abutter attendance at the hearing is not required.




60-L2825 L INLOECH

T 5 T

m N n w. % 00Go 6v55-000-LL-0852. NSd (T 4o 7] 9bed) LL0Z Arenuer ‘gQgg wiod Sd
INNOWY B ]
Ly -
i _m.“mowmm n m _— L¥EZ0 YN 'ITUARRY OSSO
- 04 IH0OHS 831dV1Ss 621 -9
Qivd 39V.isS0d 'S'n — I YNNOQ LS023g
BU"LGYE HNLUGH H APEE0 YW T UATIY L
Gl L % 0c00 Q¥ JHOHS STIdVLS 62t .
W INNOAY "y —  1SNML STEvVOOATIAI INISY0D — g
;- @ 0N | <]
- VA TICIIVM — 9vez0 VN ‘'0¥O8SI1AaIW
alvd 3BvLsod §n L Hua 1S3INT Z1 S S USSR
e VY [H07% 0 AT4443r T13d S ¥
- - Bp-28eSHNLUSEY .
B m N. —.. w 0000 - IFET0 YN ZTUASMV —r]
B N - WONOWYSSYS O | e
b RS EONG
. &JMWMOZ ” - THHEIHS % 4 SYWOHL NOHYvE ¢
|- Vi "T104TYM .\A‘ I— :
Qivd SDVISOd §N 9PEZ0 VIN 'OHOgIGOIN ]
1S IAOHD M PEY
m - INIAFLS LYOOINMVE T .
m T T §0-22925 LNLCEZH . B ¢
uh..l.“ T . mN b F- w 0000 ﬁrms Wz \WFM_JJJ
| G SIGC RS 5]
B s g a7
e avd MMHm._ooM ._Mﬂ 29U 7 ] VU] e r
— (e 2POD JIZ PUE ‘@1E3S L0 109G 'SUIEN) o 4ounusp|ogleds-uuy
, SSAIPPY IBqUInN BUDDBIL oSdSN
B ...mo-hwmwmrzhomm
- m N. —.. 0050
S E none ==
B N "(k T %@Vr
. aivd IDVISOd ‘SN . \e : 0 DOOMISS
= T {safopdws Bunresad Jo awry) Jad UaISBULSOd 600 YIN POOMISIAA
PR 00l aung
IS " B0-L283S HNLOEZY SNUAY AsISNUN SUO
= Gl L w o060 puog 2 aybl| ‘sneyyoey tejed
SIS gt
Bnone, oy
o Ed
S Qivd 29¥1S0d SN wa90UJ0) 1950 12 PaAIS08Y 5303l JO Japusg Aq pelsr] saoald 1O
“ON VLOL ‘ON TWLOL 13pUBS JO SSEIPPY PUB BWEN

. ® IDIAUTS TVLSOd g
ULil{ — DUIjIE|\ 1O 2}BDILIDD STIVIS GILINNM



i

YL LY
L5 Non
18020

YN ‘T104TYM

Qivd IOVISOd '8N

80-L2925 IWL0ETH

GLLS
et

LBOZO
YN ‘310d4TvM

alvd 39v.LsS0od SN

BC-42835 INLOESY
GLLS
NMONY

._MNDQ_. AON

- 18020
YN 'F10dTVM

alvd 22V1s0d '8N

50429253 NL082H
-
GL'LS
INNGWY
22 01 ADN

18020
Vi T1edTYm

Qivd 32vIsQd '8N

- T T B0-Z28BS NLOSEY

GL'LS

INNOWY

2z 0L AON

L80Z0

YN 'S1047VM
dlvd 39vL1sod ‘s

&0-22825 HuzogeH
Gl'L$
INFIOWY.

2Z 0L ACN
L8020

YN 'S0 IVM

Qivd 3DVisod 'sn

60-£TYTS 1INLOESH

GLLS
ANOONY N

18020
YN Z104TYM

Al 28 IR80A 'S0

BINANITIVLEOL

TR GALORT

0000

BITIANTS TS,
FETC Iz ETEL

Qacoo

T HANTE TR0
SALTEY QUL

00Qo

IANIL VLS04
PTG GG

6¥S5-000-L 10854 NS ITWB I\M.a sbed) /107 AMenUer ‘gQY¢ W04 Sd

61420 VIN 'NIAVHHIVL
1J3US AT3I4WE YL €2
NV TIVD d HY31 0/0

B HVYZT SvoM

LYEZO YW TUAIIN
0 HOHS 5374V1S L0]
v I0NVS 3V SINVE CONOT

LFEZO YN "FTIADNT
0% JHOHS S3TIVLS Lis
YHON 2 INVd NOSIHYVH

LPEZ0 YN "FTHADDIV
Q4 JHOHS S3TdVLS 2t

HIHLVH 2 O 16390 HININD

2¥E20 YW FTIADAV]
Q¥ SHOMS ST1dV.LS 0F

INIAON QYOY FHOHS STTTdVLE
AL AP O QUYNOET 311FaNYD

9¥£Z0 VW 'O-0EITaaIN
L3FHLS aoomee
¥ AIAVQ SV

(wBPOD JIZ PUE “S181S AID ‘10ang ‘SweN}

SSaIppY JaquinN BUpjORI) oSS
4 \_%\»
‘POOMISD

(oafojdiws Buinages o slEL) 1ad IBISBULSOS 06020 VI UOO ”amm.u _%%

BrUBAY ANISISAIUN BUQ

puog % aybi| ‘snewppey vled

sugsod nr3OLI0) 1504 I8 DAAIEOIY SIDIUL O repusg Aq paisr seoeld Jo
.l.qw XE< ‘ON TWEGL "ON TVLOL Jopues JO SSBIPPY PUR SWEN

@ IDINMES TVLSOd _MI\‘
SALVIS dILIND




60-L78251INLOEEY
GL'LS
INMOWY

Nmaa_. AON

18050
¥ 310V M

alvd 3DVISCd ‘SN

60-242829 LWLADETH

Gl'L$
INODOWY
Nwamw_z__,oz
. 18020

YN "210dTYM

alve H9VisSCd "SN

B0-22825tWL0EeY
b 1
Gl'LS
PG

Le0zd
YIN 'S0 TVM

Qdivd 3EVLSCd '$N

60-42825 LNLOERY
GL'LS
INNOWY

Nmaa_. ACN

- 18080
VI 3T0dTYM

QIvd ZDV1S0d 'S

B0-2E82S _.«MNQWNI
GL'LS
BN N

18020
VW ‘ZI0dTVM

divd 25¥180d 8N

60-22835 FNLOEZH

-GL'1LS

AINMOWY
- €¢ 01 AON
T _1B0Sh
T VI ‘2T04TVM

Qiv< 3DVLSOd 5N

0000

B INANIE TV EOS

0000

D IHANTS TRLI0S
SAG Qe

0000

DIJANTE VLSO
e

€o0o

TMIANTS TREZOM

0000

TFHANGT WLEOL

Wil — WUIEP §V DEEVIEHMTY

§v5e-000-21-0854 Nsd ([ 50 ¢ oBed} L10Z Arenuer ‘Goos Uod Sd

Bk

LYEZ0 YN .m44_>m_v__d.._l|l_

Y FHOHS ST1dYLS 8E—

IILSNYL QNHOM SIMNIHS

1]

APEZ0 WA ETUATAV
1Y SHOHS 53TdVIS €Lk I
W NYSNS vYNAS —

1]

IPEZ0 YW ITUADIVT  —
Y SHOHS S31dV.LS €01 —

L AT AIYE NVYSNS 2 T¥NOd

I NYSNS 7 L ATVYNOJ ¥NIS

1]

BEOZ0 YN 'IHOJSINNGG —
06¥L X080d |

JIVARHINNAL 1 VIHINAD O/0
ATV H3NENL I QEVHOIY

i

“08.20 YN 'NOINAVL
O YRVEOVHS 0LC
JINNIP 2 [ SINN3A 3433U0 ]

1]

LYEZ0 VIN FTIADAV]
NMY ANVSVAIHd S 7
W apEy0 B 1 SINVE VEHEIVINL =

[ 89P0 dIZ PUB ‘1S KD 900G "HWEN)

SS2IPPY

P

(sadordwe Bunasss jo sweu) Jad Usiseunsod

1504
wly

WO 1504 1B PIARISY S3081d JC

1apuag Aq paIsIT $8%8ld 40

"ON TWIOL "ON TW1O.L

06020 YN ‘POOMISSM

QoL Sung

anuaay Alislanun suQ

puog ¥ aybi| ‘snewpioed 18i_d

JApUIS JO SSBIPPY PUR SWEN

® IUAYTS TVISOd
STIVIS O31INN = |




- HL LY

BNGHYon
"~ 18020
VI TTOLTYM

Qlvd 2DV1S0d '8N

e 50-42825 WL0ESY

- 6l'L$

INACWY,

22 Gt AON

"~ 18080
¥ 10 TVM

divd 29V1S0d ‘SN

50-22825LINL0EEH

oo eL 1S

; NMOWY
PNEMon

1E0ZC
YW ‘ZTOJTYM

divd ZDVLSOd "8'N

60-£282F 1 INLDESE

. GL'LS

INOWY

22 01 ACN

. 13020
Y FI04TYM

dIvd 3DVLESOd '8N

S 50-22825 WNL0ETY
B - VAN K
- NIOWY.
- .WNJQO_. AON

"~ 18020
VI 'TI0dTVM

Qivd 3OVLSCd '§N

<L B0-LEBTSHINLOTEH

0 6l'LS
08V Non

- 18020
YW F1CdTVM

S aivd 2DVIS0Od 8N

s

TINANIS VOIS0
SIS

6+55-000-L1-0854 NSd (T 40 3, 9Bedl) £1L0Z Aenuer 'GGgE ulod Sd

=

L@y YW omel] 3

r@ﬁ msunuk\ w .
P FT P ] 9
F= P38 W
GO0 ‘
I G210 YW ‘MOLS —
o o i 11 = 12 S = P O
k ATIZY FLH3NDAYN OfD | g
— ¥ 13 31¥1S3 M NYOr NOS UM
JEZ0 I ST AT T e o mmm e
IS NYHONVAZL | "
0000 e 3 1INVE 2 IONTHYTO STIM
"_k IPEZ0 YN STUASNYY | o
— @Y IHOHS STdVLS 6L )
— DIN1Vd B HILSTHO FIVOLSIM ™ €
IpeZ0 YN TTUATHYT |
£ouo — ¥ HHOHS S31dVLS 687
s mod —— o W NHOP JaNIvVYL — Z
“rk FHC) YW 9R ieS
) a2y 1]
Y IR T FopN| 0

i I 0

0oco

(P07 dIZ PUE ‘312G YD 19908 "HMeN)
SSAIPPY

FINANTE THIOS

gL S

=]

0000

©THAMISTRIION
X=X ITIe

=]

sod

(sefoydwe Buintased jo swew) Jod Usiseunsod

06020 YN ‘POOMISOM

001 8ung

anusAy AlISI2AILN BUQ

puog ¥ suybi] ‘sneyyoed eled

w0 1504 18 POAlDa) $8231d JO Japuag Aq paIs] $903ld 0
I wioH vweyy ALY "ON T¥LOL ON TYL0L JBpUIS JO SSAIPPY PUE SLWEN
® JINTS TVISOd
uL4 — Buriey Jo 91ed41eD D



APPENDIX E




Imporiant: When
filing oul forms
on the computer,
use only the tab
key to move your
cursor - do not
use the return
key.

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands Program

Checklist for Stormwater Report

A. Introduction

A Stormwater Report must be submitted with the Notice of Intent permit application to document
compliance with the Stermwater Management Standards. The following checklist is NOT a substitute for
the Stormwater Repori (which should provide more substantive and detailed information) but is offered
here as a tool to help the applicant organize their Stormwater Management documentation for their
Report and for the reviewer to assess this information in a consistent format. As noted in the Checklist,
the Stormwater Report must contain the engineeting computations and supperiing information set forth in
Volume 3 of the Massachusetts Stormwater Handbook. The Stormwater Report must be prepared and
certified by a Registered Professional Engineer (RPE) licensed in the Commonwealth.

The Stormwater Report must include:

. The Stormwater Checklist completed and stamped by a Registered Professional Engineer (see
page 2) that certifies that the Stormwater Report contains all required submittals.” This Checklist
is to be used as the cover for the completed Stormwater Repon.

Applicant/Project Name

Project Address

Name of Firm and Registered Professional Engineer that prepared the Report

Long-Term Poilution Prevention Plan required by Standards 4-6

Construction Period Pollution Prevention and Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan required
by Standard 8°

« Operation and Maintenance Plan required by Standard 9

In addition to all plans and supporting information, the Stormwater Report must include a brief narrative
describing stormwater management practices, including environmentally sensitive site design and LID
techniques, along with a diagram depicting runoff through the proposed BMP treatment train. Plans are
required to show existing and proposed conditions, identify all wetland resource areas, NRCS soil types,
critical areas, Land Uses with Higher Potential Poliutant Loads (LUHPPL), and any areas on the site
where infiltration rate is greater than 2.4 inches per hour. The Plans shall identify the drainage areas for
both existing and proposed conditions at & scale that enables verification of supporting calculations.

As noted in the Checklist, the Stormwater Management Report shall document compliance with each of
the Stormwater Management Standards as provided in the Massachusetts Stormwater Handbook. The
soils evaluation and calculations shall be done using the methodologies set forth in Volume 3 of the
Massachusetts Stormwater Handbook.

To ensure that the Stormwater Report is complete, applicants are required to fill in the Stermwater Report
Checklist by checking the box to indicate that the specified information has been included in the
Stormwaler Report. |If any of the information specified in the checkiist has not been submitted, the
applicant must provide an explanation. The completed Stormwater Report Checklist and Certification
must be submitted with the Stormwater Report.

! The Stormwater Repori may also include the [Ilicit Discharge Compliance Staterment required by Standard 10. If not included in
the Stormwater Report, the Illicit Discharge Compilance Statement must be submitted prior to the discharge of stormwater runofi to
the post-construction best managerment practices.

2 £or some complex projects, it may not be possible te inctude tha Construcilon Period Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan in
(he Stormwater Report. In that event, the Jssuing authority has the discrelion to issue an Order of Conditions that approves the
project and Includes a condition requiring the propenent to submit the Construction Period Erosion and Sedimentation Conlrol Plan
before commencing any jand disturbance aclivity on the site.

swcheck.doc « 04/01/08 Stermwater Report Chacklist « Page 1 of 8



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands Program

Checklist for Stormwater Report

B. Stormwater Checklist and Certification

The following checklist is intended to serve as a guide for applicants as to the elements that ordinarily
need to be addressed in a complete Stormwater Report. The checkiist is also intended to provide
conservation commissions and cther reviewing authorities with a summary of the components necessary
for a comprehensive Stormwater Report that addresses the ten Stormwater Standards.

Notle: Because stormwaler requirements vary from project lo project, it is possible that a complete
Stormwater Report may not include information on some of the subjects specified in the Checklist. ifitis
determined that a specific item does not apply fo the prcject under review, please note that the item is not
applicable (N.A.) and provide the reasons for that determination.

A complete checklist must include the Certification set forth below signed by the Registered Professional
Engineer who prepared the Stormwater Report.

Registered Professional Engineer’s Certification

| have reviewed the Stormwater Report, including the scil evaluation, computations, Long-term Pollution
Prevention Plan, the Construction Period Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan {if includedy), the Long-
term Post-Construction Operation and Maintenance Plan, the lHicit Discharge Compliance Statement (if
included) and the plans showing the stormwater management system, and have determined that they
have been prepared in accordance with the reguirements of the Stormwater Management Standards as
further elaborated by the Massachusetts Stormwater Handhook, | have also determined that the
information presented in the Stormwater Checklist is accurate and that the information presented in the
Stormwater Repaort accurately reflects conditions at the site as of the date of this permit application.

Registered Professional Engineer Block and Signature

10/26/2022

Signature and Date

Checklist

Project Type: Is the application for new development, redevelopment, or a mix of new and
redevelopment?

[l New development
? Redevelopment

1 Mix of New Development and Redevelopment

swcheck.doc « 04/01/08 Stormwater Report Checklist « Page 2 of 8



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands Program

Checklist for Stormwater Report

Checklist (continued)

LID Measures: Stormwater Standards require LID measures to be considered. Document what
environmenlally sensitive design and LID Technigues were considered during the planning and design of
the project;

L]

[
[l
[
[

0 I I R

No disturbance to any Wetland Resource Areas

Site Design Practices (e.g. clustered development, reduced frontage setbacks)
Reduced Impervious Area (Redevelopment Qnly)

Minimizing disturbance to existing trees and shrubs

LID Site Design Credit Requested:

[l Credit 1

[0 Credit 2

[] Credit3

Use of “country drainage” versus curb and gutter conveyance and pipe
Bioretention Cells {includes Rain Gardens)

Constructed Stormwater Wetlands {includes Gravel Wetlands designs)
Treebox Filter

Water Guality Swale

Grass Channel

Green Roof

Other (describe}):

Standard 1: No New Untreated Discharges

E(No new untreated discharges

[
L]

Qutlets have been designed so there is no erosion or scour to wetlands and waters of the
Commonwealth

Supporting calculations specified in Volume 3 of the Massachuselts Stormwater Handbook included.

swcheck.doc » 04/01/08

Stormwaler Report Checklist « Page 3 of 8



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands Program

Checklist for Stormwater Report

Checklist (continued)

Standard 2: Peak Rate Attenuation

{1 Standard 2 waiver requested because the project is located in land subject to coastal storm flowage
and stormwater discharge is to a wetland subject to coastal flooding.

] Evaluation provided to determine whether off-site flocding increases during the 100-year 24-hour
storm.

[} Calculations provided to show that post-development peak discharge rates do not exceed pre-
development rates for the 2-year and 10-year 24-hour storms. If evaluation shows that off-site
floeding increases during the 100-year 24-hour storm, calculations are also provided to show that
post-development peak discharge rates do not exceed pre-development rates for the 100-year 24-
hour storm.

N/A - Dam Malintenance - No new point source discharges or Increases in Impervious areas

Standard 3: Recharge
N/A - Dam Malntenance - No new point source discharges or increases in impervious areas

[} Soil Analysis provided.

{1 Required Recharge Volume calculation provided.

] Required Recharge volume reduced through use of the LID site Design Credits.

[ Sizing the infiltration, BMPs is based on the following method: Check the method used.
7] Static [ simple Dynamic [ Dynamic Field’

{1 Runoff from all impervicus areas at the site discharging to the infiltration BMP.

[7] Runoff from all impervious areas at the site is not discharging to the infiltration BMP and calculations
are provided showing that the drainage area contributing runoff to the infiltration BMPs is sufficient to

generate the required recharge volume.

[] Recharge BMPs have been sized to infiitrate the Required Recharge Volume.

[ Recharge BMPs have been sized to infiltrate the Required Recharge Volume only to the maximum
extent practicable for the fellowing reason;

[] Site is comprised solely of C and D soils and/or bedrock at the land surface
[ M.G.L. c. 21E sites pursuant to 310 CMR 40.0000

[l Solid Waste Landfill pursuant to 310 CMR 19.000

[l Project is otherwise subject to Stormwater Management Standards only to the maximum extent
practicable.

[7] Calculations showing that the infiltration BMPs will drain in 72 hours are provided.

] Property includes a M.G.L. c. 21E site or a solid waste landfill and a mounding analysis is included.

' 80% TSS removal is required prior to discharge to infiliration BMP if Dynamic Fletd method is used.

sweheck.doc » 04/01/G8 Stormwater Report Checkiist * Page 4 of 8



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands Program

Checklist for Stormwater Report

Checklist (continued)

Standard 3: Recharge {continued}

1 The infiltration BMP is used fo attenuate peak flows during sterms greater than or equal {o the 10-
year 24-hour storm and separation to seasonal high groundwater is less than 4 feet and a mounding
analysis is provided.

] Documentation is provided showing that infiltration BMPs do not adversely impact nearby wefland
resource areas.

Standard 4: Water Quality
N/A - Dam Malntenance - No new point source discharges or increases in impervious areas
The Long-Term Pollution Prevention Plan typically includes the following:
« Good housekeeping practices;
Provisions for storing materials and waste products inside or under cover;
Vehicle washing controls;
Requirements for routine inspections and maintenance of stormwater BMPs;
Spill prevention and response plans;
Provisions for maintenance of lawns, gardens, and other landscaped areas;
Requirements for storage and use of fertilizers, herbicides, and pesticides;
Pet waste management provisions;
Provisions for operation and management of septic systems;
Provisions for solid waste management;
Snow disposal and plowing plans relative to Wetland Resource Areas,
Winter Road Salt and/or Sand Use and Storage restrictions;
Street sweeping schedules;
Provisions for prevention of illicit discharges to the stormwater management system;
Documentation that Stormwater BMPs are designed to provide for shutdown and containment in the
avent of a spill or discharges to or near critical areas or from LUHPPL,;
Training for staff or personnel involved with implementing Long-Term Pollution Prevention Plan;
List of Emergency contacts for implementing Long-Term Pollution Prevention Plan.

* & & & & & B & & b b "

A Long-Term Pcllution Prevention Pan is aftached to Stormwater Report and is included as an
aftachment to the Wetlands Notice of Intent.

Treaiment BMPs subject to the 44% TSS removal pretreatment requirement and the one inch rule for
calculating the water quality volume are included, and discharge:

B D * B

{71 is within the Zone [l or Interim Wellhead Protection Area

[ ] is near or to other critical areas

] is within soils with a rapid infiltration rate (greater than 2.4 inches per hour)
7] involves runoff from land uses with higher potential pollutant loads.

The Reguired Water Quality Volume is reduced through use of the LID site Design Credits.

OO

Calculstions documenting that the treatment train meets the 80% TSS removal requirement and, if
applicable, the 44% TSS removal prefreatment requirement, are provided.

sweheck.doc « 04/01/08 Stormwater Report Checklist « Page 5 of 8



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands Program

Checklist for Stormwater Report

Checklist (continued)

standard 4: Water Quality (continued)
[} The BMPis sized (and calculations provided) based on.

[ The %" or 1" Water Quality Volume of

[ The equivalent flow rate associated with the Water Quality Volume and documentation is
provided showing that the BMP treats the required water guality volume.

[} The applicant proposes to use proprietary BMPs, and documentation supporting use of proprietary
BMP and proposed TSS removal rate is provided. This documentation may be in the formof the
propriety BMP checklist found in Volume 2, Chapter 4 of the Massachusetls Stormwater Handbook

and submitting copies of the TARP Report, STEP Repor, and/or other third party studies verifying
performance of the proprietary BMPs,

[] A TMDL exists that indicates a need to reduce pollutants other than TSS and documentation showing
ihat the BMPs selected are consistent with the TMDL is provided.

Standard 5: Land Uses with Higher Potential Poilutant Loads (LUHPPLs}

] The NPDES Mulii-Sector General Permit covers the land use and the Stormwater Poliution
Prevention Plan (SWPPP) has been included with the Stormwater Report.
The NPDES Multi-Sector General Permit covers the land use and the SWPPP will be submitted prior
{o the discharge of stormwaier to the post-construction stormwater BMPs.

[
[1 The NPDES Multi-Sector General Permit does not cover the land use.
] LUHPPLs are located at the site and industry specific source contro! and potltution prevention

measures have been proposed 10 reduce or eliminate the exposure of { UHPPLs to rain, snow, Snow
melt and runoff, and been included in the long term Pollution Prevention Plan.

T[] All exposure has been eliminated.
1 All exposure has not been efiminated and ali BMPs selected are on MassDEP LUHPPL list.

[} The LUHPPL has the potentiat to generate runoff with moderate to higher concentrations of oil and
grease (e.g. all parking lots with +1000 vehicle trips per day) and the treatment train includes an oil
grit separator, a filtering hioretention area, a sand filter or equivalent.
N/A - Dam Maintenance - No new point source dlscharges, changes I land use, ot additional lmpervious areas.
Standard 6: Critical Areas

[] The discharge is near or io a critical area and the freatment train includes only BMPs that MassDEP
has approved for stormwater discharges to or near that particular class of critical area.

[ Critical areas and BMPs are identified in the Stormwater Report.

E( N/A - Dam Maintenance - No new point source digcharges.

Slormwater Report Checklist « Page 6 of 8

swoheck.dog + 04/01/08



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands Program

Checklist for Stormwater Report

Checklist (continued)

Standard 7: Redevelopments and Other Projects Subject to the Standards only to the maximum
extpnt practicable
The project is subject to the Stormwater Management Standards anly to the maximum Extent
Practicable as a:

K&’ Limited Project

[] Smali Residential Projects: 5-9 single family houses or 5-8 units in a multi-family development
provided there is no discharge that may potentially affect a critical area.

[] Small Residential Projects: 2-4 single family houses or 2-4 units in a multi-family development
with a discharge to a critical area

[0 Marina and/for boatyard provided the hull painting, service and maintenance areas are protected
from exposure to rain, snow, snow melt and runoff

] Bike Path and/or Foot Path
lS’Redevelopmen{ Project

] Redevelopment portion of mix of new and redevelopment.

U

Certain standards are not fully met (Standard No. 1, 8, 9, and 10 must always be fully met) and an
explanation of why these standards are not met is contained in the Stormwater Report.

The project involves redevelopment and a description of all measures that have been taken to
improve existing conditions is provided in the Stormwater Report. The redevelopment checklist found
in Volume 2 Chapter 3 of the Massachusetts Stormwater Handbook may be used to document that
the proposed stormwater management system (a) complies with Standards 2, 3 and the prefreatment
and structural BMP requirements of Standards 4-6 to the maximum extent practicable and (b}
improves existing conditions.

0

sStandard 8: Construction Period Pollution Prevention and Erosion and Sedimentation Control

A Construction Period Pollution Prevention and Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan must include the
following information:

Narrative;

Construction Period Operation and Maintenance Plan;

Names of Persons or Entity Responsible for Plan Compliance;
Consiruction Period Poliution Prevention Measures;

Erosion and Sedimentation Gontrol Plan Drawings;

Detail drawings and specifications for erosion control BMPs, including sizing calculations;
Vegetation Planning;

Site Development Plan;

Construction Sequencing Plan,

Sequencing of Erosion and Sedimentation Controls,

Operation and Maintenance of Erosion and Sedimentation Controls;
inspection Schedule;

Maintenance Schedule,

Inspection and Maintenance Log Form.

.l...'..’....'

M Construction Period Poliution Prevention and Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan containing
the information set forth above has been included in the Stormwater Report.

swcheck.doc » 04/01/08 Stormwater Report Checklist « Page 7 of 8



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands Program

Checklist for Stormwater Report

Checklist (continued)

Standard 8: Construction Period Poliution Prevention and Erosion and Sedimentation Control
{continued)

[] The project is highly complex and information is included in the Stormwater Report that explains why
it is not possible to submit the Construction Period Pollution Prevention and Ercsion and
Sedimentation Control Plan with the application. A Construction Period Pollution Prevention and
Erosion and Sedimentation Control has not been included in the Stormwater Report but will be
submitted befare land disturbance begins.

[} The project is not covered by a NPDES Construction General Permit.

[ The project is covered by a NPDES Construction General Permit and a copy of the SWPPP is in the
Stormwater Report.

["7 The project is covered by a NPDES Construction General Permit but no SWPPP been submitted.
The SWPPP will be submitied BEFORE land disturbance begins.

Standard 9: Operation and Maintenance Pian
E?‘ N/A -~ Dam Maintenance - No new point source discharges.

The Post Construction Operation and Maintenance Plan is included in the Stormwater Report and
includes the following information:

|

[] Name of the stormwater management sysiem owners,

[l Parsty responsible for operation and maintenance;

[ schedute for implementation of routine and non-routine maintenance tasks;
[7 Plan showing the location of all stormwater BMPs maintenance access areas;
[C] Description and delineation of public safety fealures;

[0 Estimated operation and maintenance budget; and

['] Operation and Maintenance Log Form.

[[] The responsible party is not the owner of the parcel where the BMP is located and the Stormwater
Report includes the following submissions:

] A copy of the legal instrument (deed, homeowner's association, utility trust or other legal entity)
that establishes the terms of and lega! responsibility for the operation and maintenance of the
project site stormwater BMPs;

[] A plan and easement deed that allows site access for the legal entity to operate and maintain
BMP functions.

Stapdard 10: Prohibition of lllicit Discharges
N/A - Dam Maintenance - No new point source discharges.
[] The Long-Term Pollution Prevention Plan includes measures to prevent illicit discharges;

[] An illicit Discharge Compfliance Statement is attached;

[7] NO Hiicit Discharge Compliance Statement is attached but will be submitted prior to the discharge of
any stormwater to post-construction BMPs.

swcheck.dec « 04/01/08 Stermwater Report Checklist » Page 8 of 8



Stormwater Report Narrative

Section 1: Registered Professional Engineer’s Certification
The certification of the registered professional engineer that prepared the stormwater report is included
on the stormwater checklist forms.

Section 2: Project Type

This report narrative will provide additional discussion of the checklist standards relative to this profect.

The project involves cutting overgrown trees on the Assawompset Pond Dam and is to be considered a
redevelopment project. All of the proposed tree cutting is to address deficiencies identified in a recent
phase | inspection/Evaluation Report performed by Tighe & Bond on October 6, 2021, As 2
redeveiopment project that does not create new connected impervious areas, many of the standards
are not applicable, as discussed in this report.

Section 3: LID Measures

The project is considered critical maintenance to an existing dam embankment, and the limits of the
tree cutting are based on Massachusetts Office of Dam Safety’s Policy on Trees on Dams. The project
was desighed to adhere to standard procedures of maintaining an existing dam with steps taken to limit
disturhance to the existing wetland. Therefore, LID Measures are Not Applicable. No new development
is proposed and no stormwater management options with less impact are available.

Section 4: Stormwater Management Standards

Standard 1: No New Untreated Discharges
There are no new stormwater outfalls proposed as a part of this project. No new impervious area will
result from the proposed activities.

standard 2: Peak Rate Attenuation

This work is considered to be maintenance on existing dam embankment. The project will not resultin
any changes in impervicus area.

standard 3: Recharge
This is a redevelopment project and there will be no change in impervious area, therefore there is NG
recharge volume required for this site.



standard 4: Water Quality

This is a redevelopment project and there will be no change in impervious area. The flood control dam
will remain in a predominantly vegetated state and requires minimal management for stormwater
quality. This work will better stabilize conditions on the dam. No future maintenance activities will
result from this project.

standard 5: Land Uses With Higher Potential Pollutant
Loads (LUHPPLS)

This proposed project is not situated within, nor will result in the development of, areas that quality for
consideration as a Land Use With Higher Potential Pollutant Loads.

standard 6: Critical Areas

The proposed project is located within a Critical Area. The Assawompset Pond is the Public Water
supply for the City of Taunton. The Stormwater Report steps through each of the stormwater standards
and explains how the proposed project applies to each standard, or meets each standard to the
maximum extent practicabte.

Standard 7: Redevelopments and Other Project Subject to
the Standards Only to Maximum Extent Practiable

This project is & Limited Project and the rehabilitation of the existing Assawompset Pond Dam is a
redevelopment. The project does include minor changes to the impervious surface for downstream
protection of the dam. As described in this report there are no existing stormwater collection systems of
BMPs and no new BMPs are proposed. Because this site is a passive flood control dam without human
occupied structures or utilitles, most standards and stormwater management CONCerns are hot
applicable for this project.

Standard 8: Construction period Pollution Prevention and
Erosion and sedimentation Control

Construction Period Poliution prevention and Erosion and sedimentation Control measures are

discussed in the Notice of Intent {NO1) project narrative and on the project plans. The project

disturbance area is greater than one acre and a registration under the NPDES Construction General

permit is anticipated prior to construction,

Standard 9: Operation and Maintenance Plan

The operations and maintenance of this dam is currently conducted by the City of Taunton. The
operations include vegetation management and other maintenance activities to ensure the safe
operation of this dam. Because there are no constructed stormwater BMPs to manage operations and
maintenance plan for this dam wili cover the requirements for this standard.



Standard 10: Prohibition of Illicit Discharges
No illicit discharges will result from the proposed project. The project does not generate flows that are
typical of illicit discharges.



&

APPENDIX F



WETLAND DETERMINATION DATA FORM - Northcentral and Northeast Region

Project/Site;  Assawompset Pond Dam City/County: Plymouth Sampling Date;  (08/08/2022
Applicant/Owner:  City of Taunton Waler Division State: MA  Sampling Point: _3A-9
Investigator(s): Pefer Backhaus Seciion, Township, Range: Town of Lakeville

Landform (hillside, terrace, etc.y:  Flooedplain Local relief {concave, convex, none). None Shope (%): mg_—_i__
Subregion (LRR or MLRAY: LRR R, MLRA 144A Lat: 41.85246 Long: -70.91947 Datum: NAD 83
Soil Map Unit Name: Freatown muck, pended (53A) . N classification: PSS/PEM

Are climatic / hydrologic conditions an the slte typical for this time of year? Yes No__ X {if no, explain in Remarks.)

Are Vegelation Soll L Hydrology m____s'lgniﬁcantly disturhed? Are “Normal Circumstances” presen{? Yes ____)_(_. No
Are Vegetation — Soil o Hydrology ___nalurally problematic? {If needed, explain any answers in Remarks.)

SUMMARY OF FINDINGS — Attach site map showing sampling point locations, transects, important features, etc.

Hydraphylic Vegetation Present? Yes X No Is the Sampled Area
Hydric Soil Present? Yes X No within a Wetland? Yes X No
Wetland Hydrology Present? Yes X No If yes, optional Wetland Site 1D:  Watland 3A

Remarks: {(Explain allernalive procedures here or in a separaie report.)
Wetland 3A is the floodplain of the Nemasket River on the downstream side of the Assawompet Pond dam. At the time of abservation, the area was in
Level 2 - Significant Drought, per the Massachusetlls Executive Office of Energy and Enviranmental Affairs,

HYDROLOGY

Wetland Hydrology Indicators: Secondary Indicators (minimum of fwo required)
Primary_indicators {minimum of one is reguired:; check all that apply) ____Surface Soil Cracks (B6)

____ Sutace Water (A1) _X_Waler-Stained Leaves (B8} ___Drainage Patlerns (B10)

_X_High Water Table (A2) ___Aqualic Fauna (B13) ____Moss Trim Lines (B16)

_X_Saturation (A3) ____Marl Deposits (B15) ____ Dry-Season Water Table {C2)
_X_Water Marks (B1) ___Hydrogen Sulfide Ocor {C1) ___Crayfish Burrows (C8)

___Sediment Deposlis (B2} ____Oxidized Rhizospheres on Living Roots (G3) ____Saturalion Visible on Aerial Imagery (C8}
___Drift Deposits (B3) ___Presence of Reduced Iron (C4) ___Slunted or Stressed Plants {D1)
___Algal Mat or Grusl (B4) ____Recent Iron Reduction in Tiled Sails (C6) _X_{Geomorphic Pasition (D2)

___ lron Deposiis (B5) . Thin Muck Surface {C7) ____Shallow Aquitard (D3)

_X_inundation Visible an Aeral Imagery (B7) ____ Other (Explain in Remarks) _X_ Microtopagraphic Refief (D4)
____8parsely Vegstated Concave Surface (B8) _X_FAC-Neutral Test (D5)

Field Observations:

Surface Waler Preseni? Yes No X Depth {inches):

Water Table Present? Yes No . Depth {inches): 0-6
Saturation Present? Yes No__ Depth {inches): 0-3 Wetland Hydrofogy Present? Yes X No

X
X

{includes capiliary fringe)

Describe Recorded Data {stream gauge, monitoring well, aerial photos, previous Inspections), if available:

Ramarks:

US Army Corps of Engineers Northcentral and Northeast Region — Version 2.0



VEGETATION — Use scientific names of plants.

Sampling Point: A9

Apsolute Dominant Indicator
Tree Stratum  (Plot size: 30 ft o), Cover Species? Status Dominance Test worksheet:
1. Acerrubnm 19 Yes FAG Number of Domjnant Species
2. That Are OBL, FACW, or FAC: 6 {A}
3 Tolal Number of Dominant
4. Species Across All Strata: 6 (8)
5 Percent of Dominant Spacies
3 That Are OBL, FACW, or FAC! 100.0% (AB)
7. Prevalence Index worksheet:
10 =Total Cover Total % Cover of: Muitiply by:
Sapling/Shrub Stratum {Plot size: OBL species 10 Xi= 10
1. Viburnum denfatum 25 Yes FAC FACW species 100 X2= 200
2. Cornus amomum 15 Yes FACW FAC specios 35 x3d= 105
3. Vaccinium corymbosum 15 Yes FACW FACL species 0 X4 = 0
4, UPL species 0 xb= 0
5 Column Tolals: 145 (A) 315 [(=)]
8 Pravalence Index = B/A = 217
7 Hydrophytic Vegetation Indicators:
55 =Total Cover 1 - Rapid Test for Hydrophytic Vegetation
Herb Stratum  (Plot size: 5ft X 2 -Dominance Testis =>50%
1. Phragmiles austraiis a5 Yes FACW ¥ 3 - Prevalence Indexis 3.0
2. Phalaris arundinacea 35 Yas FACW X 4 - Morpheloglcal Adaptaﬁons‘ {Provide supporiing
3. Juncus effusus 5 No OBL dala in Remarks or on a separate sheat}
4, Typha latifolia 5 Nao OBL Probiematic Hydtophytic Vegeialion‘ {Explain}
5. indicators of hydric soil and wetland hydrology must be
6 present, unless disturbed or problemalic.
7 Definitions of Vegetation Strata:
8 Tres — Woody plants 3 in. (7.6 cm) or more in diameter
] at breast height (OBH}, regardless of height.
10. Sapling/shrub — Woedy plants less than 3 In. DBH and
11. greater than or equal to 3,28 ft (1 m) tall.
12. Herb — All herbaceous {nan-weody) plants, regardiess
80 =Total Cover of size, and woody plants less than 3.28 fttall,

y Vi ize: ’ .
Woody Vine Stratum  (Plot size Woody vines - All woody vines greater than 3.28 ftin
i. height.

2
3 Hydrophytic
: Vegetation
4 Present? Yes X No
=Tolal Gover

st

Remarks: {include phote hui

nbers here or on a separate shaet.)

Buttressed roots observed in trees rooled within the wetland

S Amy Corps ot Engieers

Norncandal ang Norineast Region — Version 2.0



SOli.

Sampling Point: 3A-9

Profile Description: {Describe to the depth needed to document the Indicator or confirm the absence of indicators.}

Depth Matrix Redox Fealures

(inches) Color (moist) % Calor (moist) %  Type' lLoct Texture Remarks
0-3 10YR 3/2 100 Sandy Musgky
3-i2 10YR 4/3 100 Sandy

IType: C=Concentratlon, D=Cepletion, RM=Reduced Matrix, CS=Cavsrad or Coated Sand Grains.

2 seation: PL=Pare Lining, M=Matrix.

Hydric Soll Indicators:

Histosol (A1)

Histic Epipedon (A2)

Black Histic (A3)

Hydrogen Sulfide (A4)

Stratified Layers (A5)

Depleted Helow Dark Surface (A11)

__Polyvalue Below Surface {S8) (LRR R,
MLRA 148B)
Thin Dark Surface (S9) (LRR R, MLRA 149B)
High Chroma Sands (811) (LRR K, L)
Loamy Mucky Mineral (F1) (LRR K, L)
Loamy Gleyed Matrix (F2)

HRRRER

Thick Dark Surface (A12) Depleted Malrix (F3)
¥ Sandy Mucky Minerat (51) Redox Cark Surface {F&}
Sandy Gleyed Matrix (54) Depleted Dark Surface {F7)

Redox Depressions (F8)
Marl (F10) (LRR K, L)

Sandy Redox (55}
Stripped Matrix (SG)
Dark Surface (S7)

HRRRRREN

ARnE

Indleators for Problematic Hydrlc Soils®

2 o Muck (A10) (LRR K, L, MLRA 149B}
Coast Prairie Redox (A16) (LRR K, L, R)

5 cm Mucky Peat or Peat {S3) (LRR K, L, R)
Polyvalue Below Surface (38) (LRR K, L)
Thin Dark Surface {39) (LRR K, L)
Iron-Manganese Masses (Fi2) (LRR K, L, R}
Pledmont Floodplain Soils {F19) (MLRA 1498}
Mesic Spodic (TAS) (MLRA 1444, 145, 149B)
Red Parent Material (F21)

Very Shallow Dark Surface (TF12)

Other {Explain in Remarks)

LT

AL L

Yndicators of hydrophytic vegetation and wetland hydrology must be present, unless disturbed or problematic.

Restrictive Layer {if observed):
Type:

Depth {inches).

Hydric Soll Present? Yes No

Remarks:

U8 Army Corps of Engineers

Norihcentral and Northeast Reglon — Version 2.0




S13IFHS S 13S 313TdHWOD

NOILONYLSNOD ¥O0d4 1ON
13S LiWd3d

NY349Y ANOHINY
SHUOM II1ENd S0 INTWLEYAIA - HANOISSIWWOD INViISISSY

YT9YNU0D OTyadadd
SYUOM DTHN 40 INIWLYVIET ~ YANOISSIWWOD

“Hl ‘BAOH "D SYHOHL
YOAVI

NOINNYL 20 ALID
04 CIUYdTHd

3'd "SAAVH "H NYAY

wopuogaylmms

puogzaybil

TAQ QIdvdIUd

QCET = T STWR

R e LA

d¥i NOLLVIOT

swvase]  Tosd 5
T-N¥ld ORIV JEL] 201D [
T« NVId ONDIVID JauL|  10T-3 A
SHLON TYEINZD: 209-2 z
I53H5 ¥3A00|  T00D T
T SNMYET “ON SNIMYEGON LI3HS
SONIMYYEQ 40 LS

¢20¢ 4340100

ONILLND 3341

WVA ANOd 13SdWOMYSSY
S113SNHOVSSYIN ‘NOLINNV.L 40 ALID

TRy o TR
Tray e A e
TERATAT 1

(PR F oy Ce Y P o B N e L T

L= N TR




£40 T 133HS

SFN SIS

SILON TwHIND

(=) ATt

e
i i Wwvad
g A R E AL T

T 1y0an0 ]
VioniiAL on rased

opdiomal mra [
T

——

]

1

SIIRSALDESSRIY
‘uojEneE L

YW ‘uojuneg
j0 A0

|2AOWSY
991l wed puod
125duIoMESSY

FLHNA LRGUAIATS LIOST KTHLIM SRLLLAD

SONYLIM HIHLDA BNLLLAD

“TICOMEN AT 10 INIIAIE
024 QNI IS 5E 7 A0 AT
i pOW ATEVHOAHI: GV
o1 N ALY urcON] 1 LNIWA20 Shil

NOLIIAYULSNOD
A0 LON
«13S LEWdZEd

puogaybll

= vagH @

IONTHLRT ROUINELSROD

AIHNG AN LIOET e —
0ULNOS ROISE] - DOTETOOCTT I
AUVANROG TITUWY e o
ONLLLAD A0 LINIT  mrrmrrrmmrereeree————

VIHY INORIWIATE 1400 ——— T T

SIKT] HILVM HOTH NYIH — ——o——

(#AR) GRYILIM QLVLIDIA BNMMOY T

oM LW $0d CTHINGA
70 TIVME avd SNIIZIS S 000°T ¥34 Q130 JATN 43 SaNnod
20 Al ¥ LY KW G135 CEnOEddY NY MW Q0% 3G TIsHE
G OAYRN EERLRA GELDIEE ISUEIHID JON JEH.

Ao 4%

*SILLIALLTY ONLLEND 40 Lu¥L5 ML THOG0 STONVHANT xaom
v GO 30 TIvMS DXEINTS ALHYS TONMIG “HOLLNAISHES
ALY ONTWNG 3US JWNDEF TIVHS  WLWHINDD JHL S

Aeam T RIRIT

"WRLSAS, INTUNTYINGD 3HL

ST J8 01 Y SiviHILee INISYOS ONY dASh 3G ou
£1 LNGWNTYINGS ANVONDDIS TIRVLEOd “SIBNTYIA IQHINGD
et NOUNIATHd 11045 2UYIAORAdY HLM Sl TUWNDIEI
WeodadeTbe ¢ QInDdige 38 0L JuY STAnG
CROTHTVH  ATRLINGLON  d3la o THO  WATIouLld

SNEDOMN GILIALIDY WO ONY NI _DNWANGL 2
YNITRE TRInaiTo1 0

TS TH MGG Bl O SHA S 10T
UM MILLS KU SIONNCHUNG 37 TS SY3iw SAIOWE <

yaNse

T WM SIWIKILYW Y LNJWIDD] THOLS QL HOGM NI

PP SHITLS NMOAAY LiIOHOD TIVHS MOLINGD Tl 4
THagv UNDEE T4

~133r0%8 SiHL NO TIMETIY J6 LON TS SibcTHD
WAL CAMYGSEDEN 5Y GISN 39 ThvHS ONISIK ONY
SeiAVHAS ONTQITTING “STaNSWl TCUNGD ISC_INahivls &
T

HANMO L
WOUJ TIAGHIdT NOTEd LMHOHLIAM MEQM 4O SLIN Tl IISNG
VANV WO T JE TS TTH2 ON RN ¥ OL et 38 O
Jaw SraKv CIRHNLSI VMY DNIDVLS THL 20 JWI KIL1O
T ONGTY ST T TIOHS SHTIEWE SORLAOD LW
CEIIASY DALLING ANY Qi ¥OIEd WO JHL JO Ll

R

NGy TOAINGS INIWITIG G NOLSEIGS
20 NOLITHE0T GNY “NOLIDIESN] “SHILDLINOW "NOLIVTTELSNT
W04 TIEISNOS3H 20 OL NOLIWEINGD JHL 41 QLIVNDIER
36 TIM WIDwNW Hu5 ¥ CNOLONEISNGD Ol WoRd o

TIAAE
"QIIAOTY §1 TS TiL 40 IINFNLNITA

1 TUEWNTL L NG, 38 A7 ELNGRIERSYS DL
TSIEw I NI TAII3 THLS 51 2 ) INIWELIS S

sem 3umvdk WL LON ¥0 WEHOWR Y

WL PIYIHL INCLANY L7 SITINISY ANCLYINSTY
QMY IALVINISIEGRE SIH HINME FHL AG NOUDIaSHL
L J2IC0NG 38 TG el ONY STIOLINGD T TIDNINY
olrvoie ONy ¥TINSNI MO0 Gl MG 1Ot
ANY ISR NG JAVH SI0ULVD SOISGHT QNI ANIWITIS
IL AN TINAWED TIHHS 25YTT38 ANIKIIS 04 WLLKELad
THi I w0 A DAL GEAUSIC TRWS HOGHM HEOM ON
LT IHL L7 NOLDMRLENED SNONIWWS B 20THd Tl
30 TvHS S GONW TIGHINGS NOISOMI QNY INIWIOIS -
JR N —

NN OIS NI T

e T T==T-8

SEoLOVEd INFHAIVNYIR 1538

ROANAVL 30 AL 2L SN 1IN STIIES Teolarl
470 i OL STVTRRLY SNCTMTIH 33 TGS [HGTH ARMICI] "3

“SINTHILYA SGOEYZYH 40 STHS TWIINILCY 4 MY G1 T3HIL
¥ £¥ LT NOLOMELGNCD TRl Lv (U3 'GHDadl “sedod:
ST TSNDISIY THAS [AGBHOSTY 20 ATdNS ¥ Jamoud L

“HINME T, BL LSO
WNGTAICSY ON LY W2HL TH¥IaTY U il THHS SOLITINCD
ML NGLISNHIGNDD  ONRIMG  Caowyd 30 WMWK
Jow SMIVAS CRLISERS o] TNGUOOHLSNEY SN1sn0 DRIGVISONY]
T TN GI50d NS SIS “GAvMTIM TFING] T KT
NI O GTUNLYId SNUSHE IS120K TIHS $RITVAINGD JHE

D THE 1Y WHGA 3L LD 104 OL 5¥ 05 NOUNTYL
40 AL3 THE HAm J0m TT¥ AEANIGNOC T HOLIVAINGD Bl 3

“CTILON ISLAUIHEG
rTmA YOLTVMINGD THL 48 SOWHCHEd 18 T Mo TV

o ¥INCLIIS ALY "HITHISHT ALD A3 Q3T
IASAWAMTSSY DIV] 30 1TUNC Ly e CESO408d DNLwOHD,
IoMMIS CROGTY TIOMOISIH WO NDNL SINIDT W] T

K] Bl NO 1TV AONYD THdl
UG BHL SEYGROING O Kvird Jhdk SIHOE DML TN
“eNGLUIONGG: LS NN NJSJeeTd LTNNSOY LON AW
A TATNG Q150 end TINIHL 4O NAOHS 38y TITTWL Ty
ML NOLYIOSICD A0SOWSIN AD GG _SNmAry NOLMENLSI
TNAVA CEOL WOHJ NDAVL ALIOYAL DIHOMCOHIBO VRIS T

S3LOK TvYaNES




§40 £ 133HS

A5=T SITVOS

5 I TOVOM LSA0JY JINTVAMIVIK THL WOHd DRLLLTD T34

T- NY'd ONTUVET) FEHE THL JO ST DNIHITIN A0 FITRLING LN IHAIL HLTM Q1114407 3T TIVHS 30
IR AT G ARVTUIAY HE SRS 130 TIOHIA ROLLIMUSKID HAA 3 1VAL

: U3Qei QT ML 30 AleviLLia T 40 SAMET THE F3130 104 VWS mOLovil ries)

REIDVH] TVIHIY SO QISWE JYY FOUMYE 1O QILDN4T0 GLEWIT DHTYYTIS

353 prasry
G
= o 4 *T96-2 N0 IAIT DHLLIND T7uL I "Wy SKL 43 101 JHL GRoATn
L : . & L34 0F 51 1 IHL 40 215 HYOMASKELGR A0V SIYIILSAN 31, HO SNLELUTY JC LetT T
e i 3
[ oN Do

B B E 140S TT9% € YUY YILYM ¥EONN ONYT

t 22 YUY W3 LY HIAND ONYT

ER ML
T99E-LL TAI 190dvYd

SJDSNLDESSRY
fuciune)

Yi§ ‘uojuneg
jo A0

|eAOUISY ; ‘ ‘ STV §4°T
HONOHOSI AN 40 NAAOL 9¥5E-// 1O 13UV

o4l Weq puod
Jesduwomessy

50 NGB MISICES B GRIG]E
£G4 QIGHLNE 20N 5111 AN MINTH
SEIEOCHE HOS ADIVECeNIL GITYIN
T O AT WM T Mani Gt

NOILDNAELSNOQD
JCd 10N
=135 LIW3d3d

ANOd LASdNOMYSSY

F 1408 £25°07 1T vIUY ¥2LYM HIANN CNY]
ONLLLAD H0 LINIT WYZHLSdN

STV SLT

dF44Ng INOUSYAATY 1004 00T S3WIV 0
500 TO0 90 Al 13Duvd




940 ¥ 133HS

~3IS)

T - NYs SNIEYETD 3341

=) SUDudat

v oAb AL newLEBL L
0T MO0 ()

VOILIoL o 1w

T e

SHRSNIIRSSE
‘umuney

Wi fuojunelL
j0 A1D

|eaoLRYy
2ad ) weg puod
1950 LLIOMPSSY

*E304404 ROTIINILINGD ¥0 INIDAT
2 TN LK 5 23 AN WA
SEIUDOR 204 abUOdH1L TIVITE
5L ONT ALTH NN 51 [N SIKL

NOLIOAALSNQD
JC4 LON
~13S5 LIWd3d

Y

Qi S350y QMDY SHL WO
1M1 40 SLIMF DHIA943H 50 TITvAAS LNIHAING] Kila SLLIIGHOD 30 TIVHS NTLem
HIONA ANV GNY CTLLIMN B DML ITAL 'SYTOiMIA HOLONYLSROD Ri1M Y31vi
ZIARM G THL YO IRTLUIM THL G SALATE 3K2 55000 LON TWHS d015wHNGD

KOV TYRTY HO GIFwE THY SNV NG QUDLT SLIWTT SHIETTD

090 RO HYLIE OHLLLAD 325 195 "Hwa THLIO JOL THL QNOATH

3774 02 9T WY KK 10 1OES WYIHLSHAIDG GNY WYRILSN JHE 10 DHILIND 2O LIkM
AL

SOV TT
z99e-£4 101 1F0UVd

1408 TT9'P 1€ vIUY YLV YSONN ONYT

ONLLLND 40 LIWTT WYIULSNMOT

1# OJOHd

$SID0Y NOLLINYLSNGD N_Om
1S0d IONZ4 1353 ANV 3A0WIY




SRPSNYIRSSRIY
‘ugunel

¥l ‘uojunel
j0 Ao

JeaowiRY
aai] weq pudd
1esdlCMBSSY

1t PN WD JMGIIE
ol EOGNLNE 4 51 L XM o]
S5TeKd G A POANL 335V
LN 25 TUAGSNL 32 INTIAROSK 04

NOLLDAYLSNOD
¥0d LON
~13S LIWy3d

puocgaybll

- JaA SNOLLINDD ININHND “»6TT HIGMALIES
QEALYQ SONLAYHO QUCTI OTHOLSTH WoHd SNOILIS
LK WANTEHT THoTdAL 35V SNOISNIWIG LHIKOINYEWI °C
"Wy JHL 30 0L IHL QROAZE 10T
Ty ONILLAD 3L 40 SUIWD KA SHIAIM ANSKDINYEHD T

-aNNOYD IHL HitW HSNTE 11D 20 Q4 JuY S3JGL T T
ISELON

ITYI5 ON

I Lo s =

S1TWI] DNLLLND S3AL

Aunoun WL HEN SH3WL LMD

r | FATTS HYIULSAN NO dVHR 35uddS

_.r ar [ 2 - N3 7]

0O 1A B0 TULIW RS

WIYY HEOM WIAYY AYOM

K 1

eIy




utback
ngineering

Incorporoled

wivey, Outback-Tig, com

November 8, 2022

Lakeville Conservation Commission
346 Redford Street
Lakeville MA, 02347

RE: Request for Determination of Applicability (RDA),
348-350 Bedford Street, Lakeville
Assessor’s Parcels §7-01-03 and 57-01-04

Dear Commission Members,

On behalf of the applicant, Red Hand Brewing Company Inc., please find the following documents related to this RDA.:
e 7 copies of the Reguest for Determination of Applicability application and

e 7 copies of “Red Hand Brewpub Site Plan at Lakeside Landing” dated August 25, 2022, revised 11/7/22.

e  check for $75.00 made out to the “Town of Lakeville” to cover the town filing fee.

The site is the location of Lakeside Landing consisting of 2 existing commercial buildings with a parking lot, municipal
water services, and a newer Title 5 septic system installed in 2019; the property is across the street from Assowompsett
Pond and has bordering vegetated wetlands that were delineated during the septic system upgrade design work in 2018
(see site plan and its General Notes 1.3 and 1.4). The applicants are proposing to convert the former savings bank
building at 348 Bedford Street into a brewpub, where exterior site work is minimal and involves no land disturbance to
any wetland resource areas or their buffer zones. The project generally involves renovations to the interior of the
building, the construction of a small addition under the building’s formet drive-thru (an existing roofed structure), and
placement of a fenced dumpster/wastewater holding tank, outdoor toilet facilities, and seasonal outdoor seating in a
portion of the existing parking lot. All of these site features are outside the 100” buffer zone to the BVW. All disturbed
aveas on site will be stabilized with loam and seed once the work has been completed.

A small area along the east property line is located within the Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program
(NHESP) Priority and Estimated habitats boundary as shown on the NHESP Map in the RDA application. This habitat
area has already beon developed as a parking lot and landscaped area for the shopping plaza and is exempt from the
requirements of a MESA review filing based on section 10.14 (3) of the endangered species act.

Should you have any questions or need further information, please do not hesitate to contact me by phone at (508) 946-
9231 or email at pdvake@outback-eng.com.

Sincerely,
OUTBACK ENGIN EE!}{NG, INC.

Gregory Drake; R.L.A.
Wetland Specialist

ce DEP, Southeast
Shawn & Brian Donnelly

Civil Engineers + Land Surveyors + Landscape Architects -+ ‘Environmentai Consultants + Soil, Concrete & Pavement Testing
165 East Grove Street, Middieborough, MA 02346 Tel: 508-946-9231




Request for Determination of Applicability
348 Bedford Street
Shawn & Brian Donnelly

TABLE OF CONTENTS

RDA WPA Form |
Figure 1: MassGIS USGS Locus Map

Figure 2: MassGIS NHESP Map



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 1- Request for Determination of Applicability
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40

Lakeville
City/Town

A. General Information

Important:

when filiing out 1.

forms on the
computer, use
only the tab key
to move your
cursor - do not
use the relurn

Applicant.

Red Hand .QTQWJ_;]QQ_M@L‘%POWE”Y R o
Name T s E_Mail Address

13QuailRun o SN
Mailing Address ’ ' '

Lakevile . 7 - LA

City/Town T . State 7ip Gode

P —————]

Fax Number (if appiicable)

e T T T T

Phone Number

Representative (if anyy.

Qutback Engineering [nc__ o ) I
Firm
Gregory Drake e gdrake@outback-eng.com

Tontact Name E-Mail Address
165 East Grove Street o
Mailing Address

e T

Middieborough e MA . 02346
City/Town e State Zip Code
508-946-9231 . Iy
Phane Number T Eax Number (if applicable) T

_Determinations

| request the Lakeville make the following determination(s). Check any that apply:

Conservation Cammmission

[ a. whether the area depicted on pfan(s) andfor map(s) referenced below is an area subject to
jurisdiction of the Wetlands Protection Act.

[ b. whether the poundaries of resource area(s) depicted on pian(s) and/or map(s) referenced
below are accurately delineated.

] ¢ whether the work depicted on pian(s) referenced below is subject to the Wetlands Protection Act.

] d. whether the area and/or work depicted on plan(s) referenced below is subject to the jurisdiction
of any municipal wetlands ordinance or bylaw of:

Name of Municipality

[] e. whetherthe foliowing scope of alternatives is adequate for work in the Riverfront Area as
depicted on referenced plan(s).

e R —

wpaform1,dac « rev. 762712020 WPA Form 1 — Request for Determination of Applicabifty - Page 1af4




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 1- Request for Determination of Applicability
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

Lakevile
Gity/Tawn

C. Project Description

1. a. Project Lacation (use maps and plans to identify the location of the area subject o this request).

348 Bedford Street . Lakeville o
Straet Addrass ' City/Town
Assessors Map/Plat Number Parcel/Lot Numbar

b, Area Description (use additional paper, if necessary):

The 3+/- acre site is the location of Lakeside Landing consisting of 2 existing commercial buildings
with a parking lot, municipal water services, and a newer Title 5 septic system instalied in 2019; the
property is across the street from Assowompseit Pond and has bordering vegetated wetlands that
were delineated during the septic system upgrade design work in 2018.

c. Plan and/or Map Reference(s):

Red Hand Brewpub Site Plan at Lakeside Landing 348 Bedford Street 11-7-22 (Revised)
Title Date

USGS Map 11-4-22

Title Date

NHESP Map S R 11-4-22

Title - o ) Date

2. a. Work Description (use additional paper and/for provide plan(s) of work, if necessary):

The applicants are proposing to convert the former savings bank building at 348 Bedford Street into a
brewpub, where exterior site work is minimal and involves no land disturbance to any wetland resource
areas or their buffer zones. The project generally involves renovations to the interior of the building, the
construction of a small addition under the building’s former drive-thru {an existing roofed structure), and
placement of a fenced dumpster/wastewater holding tank, outdoor teilet facilities, and seasonal outdoor
seating in a portion of the existing parking lot. All of these site features are outside the 100’ buffer zone to

the BVW, o _

wpaform1.des » rev, 772712020 WPA Form 1 — Request for Delarmination of Applicability » Page 2 of 4




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Lakevilie

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands Lakeviie
Gity/Town

WPA Form 1- Request for Determination of Applicability
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

C. Project Description (cont.)

b. ldentify provisions of the Wetlands Protection Act or regulations which may exempt the applicant
from having to file a Notice of Intent for ali or part of the described work (use additional paper, if
necessary).

310 CMR 10.02(3) Acitivities within the buffer zone which do not meet the requirements of 310 CMR
10.02(2)(b)1. and 2. are subject to preconstruction review through the filing of & Determination of
Applicability to clarify juridicition or a Notice of intent under the provisions of 310 CMR 10.05(4) and

10.83(1) e

e T

3. a. [fthis applicationis a Request for Determination of Scope of Alternatives for work in the
Riverfront Area, indicate the one classification below that best describes the project.

1 Single family house on a ot recorded on or before 8/1/96
[ Single family house on a lot recorded after 8/1/96
Expansion of an existing structure on a lot recorded after 8/1/96

Project, other than a singte-family house or public project, where the applicant owned the lot
before 8/7/96

New agricuiture or aquactulture project

Public project where funds were appropriated prior to 8/7/96

i
i
L
O
[ Project on a lot shown on an approved, definitive subdivision plan where there is a recorded deed
restriction limiting total alteration of the Riverfront Area for the entire subdivision

[C1 Residential subdivision; institutional, industrial, or commercial project

1 Municipal project

7] District, county, state, or federat government project

D

Project required to evaluate off-site alternatives in more than one municipality in an
Environmental impact Report under MEPA or in an alternatives analysis pursuant to an
application for a 404 permit from the U.S. Army Corps of Engingers of 401 Water Quality
Certification from the Department of Environmental Protection.

_ Provide evidence {&.9., record of date subdivision lot was recorded) supporting the classification
above (use additional paper and/or attach appropriate documents, if necessary.)

wpalorm i dot - rev, 712712020 WA Form 1 — Requast for Datermination of Applicabiiily « Page 3of4



}

!

woaformy dos ried Hrxiraerid

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection

Bureaut of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 1- Request for Determination of Applicability
Massachuseits Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

Lakeville _
Clly/Tows

D. signatures and $ubmittal Requirements
| hareby certify under the penalties of perjury that ihe foregoing Requaest for Determination of Applicability

and agcompanying plans, documents, and supporting data are true and complete to the best of my
knowledge,

| further certify thal the properly owner. if different from the applicant, and the appropriate DEP Regional
Dffice were sent a complete copy of this Reguest {including all appropriate docgmentatlon)
simultaneously with the submittal of this Requast to the Conservation Cormissian.

Failure by the applicant to send coples In a timely manner may result in dismissal of the Request for
Datermination of Applicability.

Name and address of the property owner.

350 Bedford Street Landing, e
Name o
168 Cottontall Drive
Mailing Address

Portsmouth
CltyMown )

R 02874

PO __._.__‘__.‘a-__-p_—m.ﬂ_.—_,-___ha——_.u,_—a_.__q——-—-ﬂ o

State Zip Code

n e b b e e el e s et g 4 4 e R R B

etk W R e e ek S8 ST RS- SRS DI b e I

Signatures:

| aiso understand that notification of this Request will be placed in a local newspaper at my experise
in accordance with Section 10.06(3)(b)(]) of the Waetlanda Protection Act regutations.

_ﬂ/zl? v

Date

}ég#w__w - 3/57/

ny) Dalo

7,
Signalure EWI{@W yiix

WA Fozm | - Rlaquost for Dalrminalicn of Apphicahility « Paga 4 ol 4



Figure 1

MassGIS USGS Locus Map



USGS Topographic Maps




Figure 2

MassGIS NHESP Map



NHESP Map

MassM

apper-

D weslet WzecllS

NHESP Prictity Habitats of Rare Species

NHESP Estimated Habitats of Rare
wildlife

Property Tax Parcels




AP Town of Lakeville

Ly " \
' ?Q o Conservation Commissfon
Y & 346 Bedford St
Rl Lakevitle, MA 02347

Phone: (508) 946-8823

Site Access Consent Form

The Lakeville Conservation Commission requires specific and adequate information to make an
informed decision on this filing. The Conservation Agent and/or Conservation Commissioners
will need to access the property for a site visit prior to the scheduled hearing. Please indicate if
you would prefer to be present and we will try to accommodate you. Lack of permission to visit
the site may result in denial.

Name; Dg)ltlb 5‘0\\/45
Project Location: 3 Y & .ﬂ)ﬁrj@ld 6‘{» .
Phone Number: Upl-~ 4SO~ 5049

Email: Dmfcsms 0D SM:{ Loy
Signature: '_/,%/7%7
—

Please be aware that prior to the start of work, the conservation Office or the Building
Commisstoner must be notified via emall or phone.
e Conservation Commission Office 508-946-8823 email: {canedy@lakevillema.orR
e Bullding Commissioner Office 508-946-8804 (to Inspect erosion control)




0, 1960 % LST ROMD 453, 77, 190 — - MAP 57 BLOCK 1
ROFTR TO ROD HAKD IROWHI

. DTG FAZA PARKING RIOWREE = (1 SPACC FIR 30 51, GROSS ATCA) X 72000 55 = 26 PACTs ! WA 5 PARCEL 4

2 PROPOTID BANK PARKING REQUUTD = 1 SPALE IR 10 TF, CRGS5 AREA + § POR EMPLOYIE = {7400 55./150) + B EMPAOTELS = 24 TPACCS / QUTDODA VINUE, ST LIGHTHG, 348 BEDFORD STREET

LANDSONSHG & FTHOHG 0.24 ACRESE
1 TOTAL PARKEHG REOUALD = 100 PACES PIR BARK ITC PLANL
TOTAL PAGING PROVDED = 10D SPACES FER DANK HTL PLAN.

1! N
FARICNG SUSMMART PUR ST LATOUT FLAK, PLYNOURS SAVINGS [ARK, LAKDSIR LARDIHG/LACMLLE, W WA, Y PRIME EHCOEDRIMG, (NG DATED SIPTORDR / \

10,445 §.0% i
PROPOSED PARKING SUMMARY. k M |

e T T
5 TOTAL PAIKING RICERED & 115 TPAITS

Pin-.u-.aa
sng.ﬁ
r..an_!..uvﬁua_nonoénw E-ﬁ-!
gqﬂ:gcu;ﬁ-d
uox%.usmomhssﬂ.nmﬂ?ggg i.at.
RITAL FROVOED = i opaces » w-ta-3/1 ’ -

* WAVCR REGUESTED FAOM CURRINI PASKHG. REGUIRCMENT (1 SPACE/300 SF. GFA + _q..ﬁ..ﬁinﬂu f
* DIOIDE 5 HARICAPPED TPACTS AS REQURDD FLR 521 QMR 152 s\./ .a.,ﬁ..wr ot !

i

g\ .
H i w L TR
iy / o/ AL e =
e el B
ez, — o Ed ez ot
T

10 SPICL PR 300 S, GROGS AREA) X 23,000 SF. = F0 SPACS RIOURED.
1. PLAM ROFLHINCL:

2 PROPOACD CACWERID (T TORN'S RESTAURANT PARIING RIQUIRENCNTY: e e
VIR (44 SEATS X 1 TPACC/L OCLPANTD) + {1 SPMT/INPLOWE X 3 DMPLOYITS) = DF SFACLY /ST G & AT NTZTos,
DATRIOR: {20 SCATS X t PACL/T OCCUPRNTS] + (1 %Bn\u.ﬁaﬁﬁfnisﬂlnu._&u B T = T2 el RS 74007
12 TOR PLAN REFIRINGE L PLAK DOOK:
42 PAGC: 1021 W THL PLAKTH
COUNTY HIGTSTRY OF DKED2

wrlor =
1, USC SANC PLAZA PARMNG RCOUERDMENT AS 130800 QANK ST FLAM w o
T
7 o E.nﬁ
, cEsrRar, woES

RTWE VLo
£ § £
!
B
E
¥

L)
’:.a
I

2
3

% &
| ;..ﬁk.nun ) .
WAP 57 BLOCK 1 TS aﬂa . o T T
PARCEL 3 o .

350 BEDFORD STREET
2.8 ACRES? : XA

136,291 S.FE [y
A WD AT
73 -

GNOS LISAINOHPSSY
i
g
2
E3
%
&

LITELS FHOSGTE
=
i
ﬁg
t
I
i

Un:.zn UTUJAES LOZATLE AND ELDARLY

3
1]
B
b
m
3
?
2
<A
&
L
b
2
-
b
=
>
2o
Ly
=

R
NN
/
%

REVISIONS'
o]

REDL HAND BREWPUB
SITE PLAN
AT
LAKESIDE TANDING
348 BERFORD STREET

4
] fo \ﬁ
i

DE-3900




Lori Canedy

From: Greg Drake <gdrake@outback-eng.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 11:12 AM

To: Lori Canedy

Cc: Jim Paviik

Subject: FW: RDA application and Site Plan for 348 Bedford Street Lakeville MA
RECEVER

FYI, Let me know if we are required to send a hard copy as weil. '
NOV 8 - 20,

Greg Drake, R.L.A.

Cong ;
_ erva
Landscape Architect tion Commissiog,

Qutback Engineering, inc.
165 East Grove Strest
Middleborough, MA 02346
Phone: (508) 946-9231 x208

From: SERQ_NOI {DEP) <sero_noi@state.ma.us>

Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 11:09 AM

To: Greg Drake <gdrake@outback-eng.com>

Subject: RE: RDA application and Site Plan for 348 Bedford Street Lakeville MA

Thank you for using the SERO_NOI mailbox. Please be advised that this mailbox is primarily used for delivery of
automated File Number Notification letters. If your e-mail requires a response, it may take several days for it to be
delivered to the appropriate Wetlands’ Staff person. If you require a more immediate response from that individual,
please contact them directly by telephone or e-mail.



Town of Lakeville

. 4, “',;‘ \

({'}‘gﬁ )‘\} Conservation Commission

\T Rigr W ) 346 Bedford St. .
O Lakevlile, MA 02347 RECER!™

Phone: (508) 946-8823

A
=
k]

~

e

NOV 8 - 2022

- Conservation Commiasian
Site Access Consent Form

The Lakeville Conservation Commission requires specific and adequate information to make an
informed decision on this filing. The Conservation Agent and/or Conservation Commissioners
will need to access the property for a site visit prior to the scheduled hearing. Please indicate If
you would prefer to be present and we will try to accommodate you. Lack of permission to visit
the site may result in denial.

Name: _Dgﬂ(,!c 50\\/45
Project Locatlon: L% Redr)  Sh.
Phone Number: Upl-~ 4sL- $069

Email: Dem(cgwﬁabsmaﬂ-éom
Signature: %/7%
e

Please be aware that prior to the start of work, the Conservation Office or the Building
Commissioner must be notified via emall or phone,
e Conservation Commission Office 508-946-8823 email: lcanedy@lakeviliema.org
e Building Commissioner Office 508-946-8804 (to Inspect erosion control)




3 Main Street Lakeville, MA 02347
(508) 947-4208 - www zcellc.com

» Civil Engineering
» Septic Design (Title 5)
» Septic Inspections {Title 5)
¥ Commercial and Industrial Site Plans
» Chapter 91 Permitting

/] Zenith Consulting Englneers, LLC

November 8, 2022

NOY & - 2022

Town of Lakeville Conservation Commission
346 Bedford Street
Lakeville, MA 02347

Donservation |

RE: Request for Certificate of Compliance
22 Montgomery Street {Assessors Map 18 Block 1 Lot 1A}
Lakevilie, MA 02347
DEP File #SE 192-767

Dear Commission members:

The work for this order of conditions was never completed and has subseguently lapsed. We have filed a separate
notice of intent for the work and an order of conditions was issued by your cammission a few months back. In
order to clear up the chain of title we request that you issue a Certificate of Compliance.

Should you have any questions regarding this request, please do not hesitate to contact the office at 508-947-4208

or email pyles@zcelic.com.

Sincerely,
Zenith Consulting Englneers, LLC

2

Nyles Zager, PE
Manager/Senior Engineer



)
i

Important:
When filling out
forms on the
computer, use
only the tab
kKey to move
YOur cursor -
do not use the
return key.

Upon completion
of the work
authorized in
an Order of
Conditions, the
property owner
must request a
Certiflcate of
Compliance
from the issuing
authority stating
that the work or
poriion of the
work has been
satisfactorily
completed.

wapalormBa.doc « rev. 529/14

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection

DEP File Number:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 8A — Request for Certificate of Compliance
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40

SE 192-767
Provided by DEP

A. Project Information

1.

3.

This request is being made by:
David & Karen Fisher

Name
86 Pierce Avenue

Mailing Address

Lakeville MA 02347
City/Town State Zip Code
Phone Number

This request is in reference to work regulated by a final Order of Conditions issued to:

Robert & Susan Dunn

Applicant

March 29, 2017 SE 192-767

Dated DEP File Number

The project site is jocated at:

22 Monigomery Street Lakeville

Street Address City/Town

18 1 - 1A

Assessors Map/Plat Number Parcel/Lot Number

The final Order of Conditions was recorded at the Registry of Deeds for:

Dunn

Property Owner {If different)

Plymouth 48282 232
County Book Page

Certificate (if registered land)

This request is for certification that (check one):

[} the work regulated by the above-referenced Order of Conditions has been satisfactorily completed.

[] the following portions of the work regulated by the above-referenced Order of Conditions have
been satisfactorily completed (use additional paper If necessary).

the above-referenced Order of Conditions has lapsed and is therefore no longer valid, and the
work regulated by it was never started.

Page10f2



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection DEP File Numbar:
- Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands ’

/ Y4 WPA Form 8A — Request for Certificate of Compliance SEN02-767
Massachusetts Wetiands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40 foviceahy

A. Project Information (cont.)

6. Did the Order of Conditions for this project, or the portion of the project subject to this request, contain
an approval of any plans stamped by a registered professional engineer, architect, landscape
architect, or land surveyor?

Yes If yes, attach a written statement by such a professional certifying substantial

compliance with the plans and describing what deviation, if any, exists from the plans
approved in the Qrder.

[l No

B. Submittal Requirements

Requests for Certificates of Compliance shouid be directed to the issuing authority that issued the final
Order of Conditions (OOC). If the project received an 0OC from the Conservation Commission, submit
this request to that Commission, If the project was issued a Superseding Order of Conditions or was the
subject of an Adjudicatory Hearing Einal Decision, submit this request to the appropriate DEP Regional
Office (see http:ﬁwww.mass,qovfeea!aqencies/massdep/about/contacts/find-the~massde;)-reqionai—oﬁ’ice-
for-your-city-or-town.htmi).

wpaformsa.doc = rav. 529/14 Page2of2



Bk: 48282 Pg: 232

N } gmngu[\mun

71 bbﬁ an ' Racorded: 04/06/2047 11:56 AM
(j}/ | ATTEST: John A, Buckiey, Jr. Reglster

& Moagomé
Jalev: //j Wwﬂ/’?@?’

Plymouth County Reglstry of Deeds

[ 019/@%, 7 j

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands SE192-767

WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions MassDEP Fle®

Massachusetts Wetiands Protection Act M. G.L. c. 131, 8§40  eDEP Transaclon #

Lakeville
CityTown

A. General Information

Plgasu note: Lakeville
g‘;i,ﬂ“’,ﬁ"ogﬁjd 1. From: Conservation Commission
wihadded 2 This issuance is for
space to ' + [30rder of Conditions b.[] Amended Order of Conditions
accommodate (CheCk One}: E E]
the Registry .
of Deeds 3. To: Applicant:
Reqguirements
Robert & Susan Dunn
Important: a, First Name b, Last Name
When filling
out forms on ¢. Organization
?:mpuler 18 Montgomery Street
use only i'he d. Madhjg Address :
tab key to Lakeville MA 02347
move your &, CityfTown {. State g. Zip Code
cursor - do
notusethe 4 Properly Owner {if different from applicant):

return key.

& e —
& 'ﬂl a, First Name p. Last Name
P A—
Iwul ¢. Organization

d. Malling Address

e, City/Town {. State g. Zip Code

5. Project Location:

22 Montgomery Strest akevilie
a. Strest Address b, City/Town
Map 18 Block 1 Lot 1A
. Assessars Map/Plat Number d. Parcel/Lot Number
d m s d m s

Latitude and Longitude, if known: T Laiitude S Tongitude

wpalormnS.Goc + Tev. 61162015 Pags 1 0f 12



Bk: 48282 Pg: 233

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands SE192-T67

ey MassDEP Fire #
WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions pesEE
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  "eDEP Transaction #
Lakeville

e —_—

CilyfTown

A. General Information (cont.)

5. Property recorded at the Registry of Deeds for (attach additional information if more than

one parcel):
Plymouth
a. County b. Cenificate Number {if registered land)
e
¢. Book d. Page
. Dates: March 15, 2017 March 28, 2017 March 29, 2017
' ’ a. Date Notice of Intent Filed b. Dale Public Hearing Closed ¢. Date of Issuance
8. Final Approved Plans and Other Documents (attach additional plan or document references
as needed).
Plan to accompany a Notice of intent
a, Plan Title
Zenith Consulting Engineers Jamie L. Bissonnette, P.E.
b, Prepared By ¢. Signed and Stamped by
3-23-17 1" = 60’
d. Finat Revision Date e, Scale
T
T Additional Plan or Document Title g. Date

B. Findings

1. Findings pursuant to the Massachusetts Wetiands Protection Act:

Foliowing the review of the above-referenced Notice of Intent and based on the information
provided in this application and presented at the public hearing, this Commission finds that
the areas in which work is proposed is significant {0 the following interests of the Wetlands
Protection Act (the Act). Check all that apply.

a, Public Water Supply ~ b. Land Containing Shellfish © B4 Prevention of

Poliufion
o o s . BJ Protection of
d. Private Water Supply e Fisheries Wildiife Mabitat

o. X Groundwater Supply  h. Storm Damage Prevention & Flood Control
2. This Commission hereby finds the project, as proposed, is: (check one of the following boxes)

Approved subject to.

a. the following conditions which are necessary in accordance with the performance
slandards set forth in the wetlands regulations. This Commission orders that all work shall
be performed in accordance with the Notice of Intent referenced above, the following
General Conditions, and any other special conditions attached to this Order. To the extent
that the following conditions modify or differ from the plans, specifications, or other
proposals submitted with the Notice of Intent, these conditions shall control.

wpatermb.dos ¢ rev, £116/2015 Page 2 of 12



Bk: 48282 Pg: 234

Provided by MassDEP!
SE192-767
MassDEP File #

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions

—
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40  eDEP Transaction #
! akeville

A —

ClyylTown

B. Findings (cont)

Denied because:

b,

Inland

[] the proposed work cannot be con
in the wetland regulations. Ther
until a new Notice of Intent is su
protect the interests of the Act, an

the performance S

Order.

[ the informati
or the effect of th
Therefore, work on this projec
Intent is submitted which provi
adeguate fo protect the Act's in
description of the specific inf
attached to this Order as per

[ Buffer Zone Impacts: Shortest distance
disturbance and the wetiand resource area s

Resource Area

4.

m

[] Bank
Bordering

on submitted by the applic
e work on the interests ide
{ may not go forward u
des sufficient informati
terests, and a final Or
ormation which is tacking an
340 CMR 10.05(8)(c)

Proposed
Alteration

[
a. lingar feet

848 s.f.

a. square feet

efore, work on this p
bmitted which provides
d a final Order of Con
tandards which the proposed work canno

ditioned to meet the performanc

Resource Area Impacts: Check all that apply below. (Fo

Permitted
Alteration

[ ——
b. linear feet

b. square feet

measures wh

between limit of project
pecified in 310 CMR 10.02(1)(8)

r Approvals Only)

Proposed
Replacement

o Tnear feet
1303 s.f,

c. square feet

e standards set forth
roject may not go forward unless and
ich are adequate to
ditions is issued. A description of
t meet Is attached to this

ant is not sufficient to describe the site, the work,
ntified in the Wetiands Protection Act.

nless and until a revised Notice of

on and includes measures which are
der of Conditions is issued. A

d why it is necessary is

a. lineat fae!

Permiited

Replacement

[ —
d. ingar feet

d. square feel

Vegetated Wetland
[l Land Under

Waterbodies and

Waterways

o

e —
a. square feet b. square feet ¢. square feet d. square feet

e, cly dredged f. oly dredged

7. [ Bordering Land

Subject to Flooding a. square feet b, square feet ¢. square feet d. square feet
H a8 i e e s
Cubic Feet Flood Storage e. cubic feet f. cubic feet g. cubic feet h. cubic feet
5. [} lsolated Land
Subject to Flooding a. square feet b. square feet
Gubic Feet Flood Storage ¢. cublc feet d. cubic feet e, cubic feet f, cubig feet

9. [ Riverfront Area

Sq ft within 100 ft
Sq fi between 1G0-

200 f

wpalormS.doc + eV, Gf1672015

[ —
a. tolal sq. fest
—
¢. square feel

—
g, square feet

e
b. otal sq. feel
d. square feet

—
h. square feet

[
o. square feel

[ —
i. square feet

[ —
{. square feet

— e —
|, square feet

Page 30f 12



T AT

Bk: 48282 Pg: 235

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, 8§40

B. Findings (cont.)

Provided by MassDEP:
SE192-767
MassDEP File #

[ —
eDEP Transaction #

Lakeville
CityfTown

Coastal Resource Area Impacts: Check all that apply below. (For Approvais Only)

10

11

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18,

18.

20.

21.

22

[1 Designated Port
Areas
[l Land Under the
QOcean

[ Barrier Beaches
[] Coastal Beaches
[] Coastal Dunes

[ Coastal Banks

[] Rocky intertidat
Shores

[} Salt Marshes

[] Land Under Salt
Ponds

] Land Containing
Shelffish

] Fish Runs

[l Land Subjectto
Coastal Storm
Flowage

1 Riverfront Area

3q ft within 100 ft

Sq ft between 100-
200 ft

wpalormb.dos « 1OV, 6/162H5

Permitted
Alteration

Proposed
Alteration

Proposed Permitted
Replacement Replacement

Indicate size under Land Under the Ocean, below

a. squars feet b. square feet

c. oy dredged d. cly dredged

Indicate size under Coastal Beaches and/or Coastal Dunes
below
cuyd cuyd

a, square feet
a. square feet

. linear feet
2. square feel
a. square feet
o. oy dredged

e
a. square feet

b, square feet

. square feel
. inear feet
b square feet
b. square feet

. square feel
d. cly dredged

—— e —
b, square feet

IS i
¢. pourishment

cu yd

LD L
¢. nourishment

[
¢. square feet

—
c. square feel

d. nourishment

cu yd
d. nourishment

[ —
d. square feel

[ —
d. square feet

Indicate size under Coastal Banks, Inland Bank, Land Under
the Ocean, and/or inland L and Under Waterbodies and
Waterways, above

a. ofy dredged b. cly dredged

a. squarea feet b, square feel

2. total 5q. feet b. iotal sq. feet

[ ——————— e e gy
c. square feet d. square feet e. square fest ¢ square feet

e P
g. squars feet h. square feet i, square feet j. square feet

Page 4§ of 12



Bk: 48282 Pg: 236

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands SE192-767

WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions MassDEP File #

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40  eDEP Transaction #

Lakeville
City/Town
B. Findings (cont.)
*#23, If the \ .
projectis for 2 ] Restoration/Enhancement *:
the purpose of
;ﬁ:g::g%; ra a. square feet of BVW b. square feet of salt marsh
wetland ) .
resource area 24 L] Stream Crossing{s):
in addition to
the square
footage that a. number of new stream crossings b, number of replacemen stream crossings

hasbeen  G. General Conditions Under Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act

entered In
Section B.5.c

(BW) of  Tha following conditions are only appicable to Approved projects.

B.17.c {Salt
Marsh) above, 4
please enter

the additional
amount here. 2

Failure fo comply with ali conditions stated herein, and with all related statutes and other
regulatory measures, shall be deemed cause to revoke or medify this Order.

The Order does not grant any property rights or any exclusive privileges; it does not
authorize any injury to private property or invasion of private rights.

This Order does not relieve the permittee or any other person of the necessity of complying
with all other applicable federal, state, or local statutes, ordinances, bylaws, or regulations,

The work authorized hereunder shall be completed within three years from the date of this

Order unfess either of the following apply:

a. The work is a maintenance dredging project as provided for in the Act; or

b. The time for completion has been extended to a specified date more than three years,
but fess than five years, from the date of issuance. If this Order is intended to be valid
for more than three years, the extension date and the speciai circumstances warranting
the extended time period are set forth as a special condition in this Order.

. Ifthe work is for a Test Project, this Order of Conditions shall be valid for no more fhan
one year.

This Order may be extended by the issuing authority for one or more periods of up to three
years each upon application to the issuing authority at least 30 days prior to the expiration
date of the Order. An Order of Conditions for a Test Project may be extended for one
additional year only upon written application by the applicant, subject to the provisions of 310
CMR 10.05(11{f).

If this Order constitutes an Amended Order of Condilions, this Amended Order of
Conditions does not extend the issuance date of the original Final Order of Conditions and
the Order will expire on unless extended in writing by the Department.

Any fill used in connection with this project shall be clean fill. Any fill shall contain no trash,
refuse, rubbish, or debris, including but not limited to lumber, bricks, plaster, wire, lath,
paper, cardboard, pipe, tires, ashes, refrigerators, motor vehicies, or parts of any of the
foregoing.

wpatormbS.doec « rev. B6/2015 Page 50f12



Bk: 48282 Pg: 237

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands SE192-767

WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions MossoRP Tl

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40  eDEP Transaction #
Lakeville
City/Town

C. Genera! Conditions Under Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act

8. This Order is not final until all administrative appeal periods from this Order have elapsed,
or if such an appeal has been taken, untfl afl proceedings before the Department have been
completed.

9" No work shall be undertaken until the Order has become final and then has been recorded
in the Registry of Deeds or the Land Court for the district in which the land is located, within
the chain of title of the affected property. In the case of recorded land, the Final Order shall
also be noted in the Registry's Grantor Index under the name of the owner of the tand upon
which the proposed work is to be done. in the case of the registered land, the Final Order
shall also be noted on the Land Court Certificate of Title of the owner of the land upon
which the proposed work is done. The recording information shall be submitted io the
Conservation Commissicn on the form at the end of this Order, which form must be
stamped by the Registry of Deeds, prior to the commencement of work.

10. A sign shall be displayed at the site not less then two square feet or more than three
square feet in size bearing the words,

"Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection” {or, “MassDEP"]
“File Number SE192-767 "

11. Where the Department of Environmental Protection is requested to issue a Superseding
Order, the Conservation Commission shall be a party to all agency proceedings and
hearings before MassDEP.

12. Upon completion of the work described herein, the applicant shall submit a Request for
Cerlificate of Compliance (WPA Form 8A) to the Conservation Commission.

13. The work shall conform to the plans and special conditions referenced in this order.

14. Any change to the plans identified in Gondition #13 above shall require the applicant to
inquire of the Conservation Commission in writing whether the change is significant enough
to require the filing of a new Notice of Intent.

15. The Agent or members of the Conservation Commission and the Department of
Environmental Protection shali have the right to enter and inspect the area subject to this
Order at reasonable hours to evaluate compliance with the conditions stated in this Order,
and may require the submittal of any data deemed necessary by the Conservation
Commission or Depariment for that evaluation.

16. This Order of Conditions shall apply to any successer in interest or successor in control of
the property subject to this Order and to any contractor or other person performing work
conditioned by this Order.

wpatorms.dot = oy, GHE/2015 Page 5 of 12



Bk: 48282 Pg: 238

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEF:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands SE192-767

wys MassDEP File #
WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions R
Massachusetts Wetiands Protection Act M.G.L. C. 131, §40  eDEP Transaction #

Lakevilie
CityfTown

C. General Conditions Under Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act {cont.)

47. Prior fo the start of work, and if the project involves work adjacent to a Bordering Vegetated
Wetland, the boundary of the wetland in the vicinity of the proposed work area shall be
marked by wooden stakes or flagging. Once in piace, the wetland boundary markers shall
be malntained until a Certificate of Compliance has been issued by the Conservation
Commission.

18. All sedimentation barriers shall be maintained in good repair until ail disturbed areas have
been fully stabilized with vegetation or other means. At no time shall sediments be
deposited in a wetland or water body. During construction, the applicant or his/her designee
shall inspect the erosion controls on a daily basis and shali remove accumulated sediments
as needed. The applicant shall immediately control any erosion problems that occur at the
site and shall also immediately notify the Conservation Commission, which reserves the
right to require additiona erosion and/or damage prevention controls it may deem
necessary. Sedimentation barriers shall serve as the limit of work uniess another limit of
work line has been approved by this Order.

419, The work associated with this Order (the "Project”)
(131 is subjectto the Massachusetts Stormwater Standards .
(2) [ is NOT subject io the Massachusetts Stormwater Standards

if the work is subject to the Stormwater Standards, then the project is subject to the
following conditions:

“a) Allwork, including site preparation, land disturbance, construction and redevelopment,
shall be implemented in accordance with the construction period polittion prevention and
erosion and sedimentation control plan and, if applicable, the Stormwater Pollution
Prevention Plan required by the National Pollution Discharge Eiimination System
Construction General Permit as required by Stormwater Condition 8. Consiruction period
erosion, sedimentation and pollution control measures and best management practices
(BMPs) shall remain in place until the site is futly stabilized.

b) No stormwater runoff may pe discharged to the post-construction stormwater BMPs
untess and until a Registered Professional Engineer provides & Certification that;

i all construction period BMPs have been removed or will be removed by a date certain
specified in the Certification. For any construction period BMPs intended to be converted
to post construction operation for stormwater attenuation, recharge, and/or treatment, the
conversion is aliowed by the MassDEP Stormwater Handbook BMP specifications and thai
the BMP has been properly cleaned or prepared for post construction operation, including
removal of all construction period sediment trapped in inlet and outlet control structures;

i, as-built final construction BMP plans are included, signed and stamped by a Registered
Professional Engineer, cerifying the site is fully stabilized;

jii, any illicit discharges to the stormwater management system have been removed, as per
the requirements of Stormwater Standard 10,

wpatormb.dot + rov. 611612015 Page 7 of 12



Bk: 48282 Pg: 239

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands SE192-767

cgn MassDEP File #
WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions peesEr T
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L.c. 131, §40  eDEP Transaction #

L_akevilie
City/Town

C. General Conditions Under Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act (cont.)

jv, ail post-construction stormwater BMPs are Instalied in accordance with the plans
(including all planting pians) approved by the Issuing authority, and have been inspected o
ensure that they are not damaged and that they are in proper working condition;

v, any vegetation associated with post-construction BMPs is suitably established to
withstand erosion.

¢) The landowner is responsibie for BMP maintenance until the issuing authority is notified .
that another party has legally assumed responsibility for BMP maintenance. Prior to
requesting a Certificate of Compliance, or Partial Certificate of Compliance, the responsible
party (defined in General Condition 18(e)) shall execute and submit to the Issuing authority
an Operation and Maintenance Compliance Statement ("O&M Statement) for the
Stormwater BMPs identifying the party responsible for implementing the stormwater BMP
Operation and Maintenance Plan {"O&M Plan”) and certifying the following:

i.) the C&M Plan is complete and will be implemented upon receipt of the Certificate of
Compliance, and

ii.) the future responsible parties shall be notified in writing of their ongoing legal
responsibility to operate and maintain the stormwater management BMPs and
impiement the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan.

d) Post-construction pollution prevention and source control shall be implemented in
accordance with the long-term poliution prevention plan section of the approved
Stormwater Report and, if applicable, the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Pian required by
the National Pollution Discharge Elimination System Multi-Sector General Permit.

e) Unless and until another party accepts responsibility, the landowner, or owner of any
drainage easement, assumes responsibllity for maintaining each BMP. To overcome this
presumption, the landowner of the property must submit to the issuing authority a legally
binding agreement of record, acceptable to the issuing authority, evidencing that another
entity has accepted responsibility for maintaining the BMP, and that the proposed
responsible party shall be treated as a permitiee for purposes of impiementing the
requirements of Conditions 18(f) through 18(k) with respect to that BMP. Any failure of the
proposed responsible party to implement the requirements of Conditions 18(f) through
18(k) with respect to that BMP shall be a violation of the Order of Conditions or Certificate
of Compliance. In the case of stormwater BMPs that are serving more than one lot, the
legally binding agreement shall also identify the lots that will be serviced by the stormwater
BMPs. A plan and easement deed that grants the responsible party access to perform the
required operation and maintenance must be submitted along with the tegally binding
agreement.

fy The responsible party shall operate and maintain all stormwater BMPs in accordance

with the design plans, the O&M Plan, and the requirements of the Massachuseits
Stormwater Handbook. :

wpaformé.dog + rev. §/16/2015 Page B of 12



Bk: 48282 Pg: 240

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
o Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands SE162-767
MassDEP File #

WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions
Massachuselts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40  DEP Transaclion #
Lakeville

A e ———

GityfTown
C. General Conditions Under Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act (cont.)

g} The responsible party shall:

4 Maintain an operation and maintenance log for the last three (3) consecutive
calendar years of inspections, repairs, maintenance and/or replacement of the
slormwater management system or any part thereof, and disposal (for disposal the
log shall indicate the type of material and the disposal location);

9 Make the maintenance log available to MassDEP and the Conservation
Commission (“Commission”) upon request; and

3. Allow members and agents of the MassDEP and the Commission to enter and
inspect the site to evaluate and ensure that the responsible party is in compiiance
with the requirements for each BMP established in the O&M Plan approved by the
issuing authority.

h) Al sediment of other contaminants removed from stormwater BMPs shall be disposed
of in accordance with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and reguiations.
i) IHicit discharges to the stormwater management system as defined in 310 CMR 10.04
are prohibited.

The stormwater management system approved in the Order of Conditions shall not be
changed without the prior writlen approval of the issuing authority.
k) Areas designated as qualifying pervious areas for the purpose of the Low Impact Site
Design Credit (as defined in the MassDEP Stormwater Handbook, Volume 3, Chapter 1,
Low Impact Development Site Design Credits) shall not be altered without the prior written
approvai of the issuing authority.

i) Access for maintenance, repair, andfor replacement of BMPs shall not be withheld.
Any fencing constructed around stormwater BMPs shall include access gates and shall be
at least six inches above grade to allow for witdiife passage.

Special Conditions (if you need more space for additional condilions, please aitach a text
document}.
4. Lakeville Conservation Commission Standard Special Conditions A 2B

(see attached - 3 Pages total)

2. The Homeowner will notify the Conservation Agent when the lot i sold

- T

Mﬂ

0. For Test Projects subject to 110 GMR 10.05(11), the applicant shall also implement the
monitoring plan and the restoration plan submitted with the Notice of Intent. If the
conservation commission of Department determines that the Test Project threatens the
public health, safely or the environment, the appticant shall implement the removal plan
submitted with the Notice of Intent or modify the project as directed by the conservation
commission or the Department.

wpafarm5,doc + rev. &ie/2016 Pago §of 12



Bk: 48282 Pg: 241

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands SE192-767

WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions """

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L.c. 131, §40  eDEP Transaction #
Lakeville

City/Town

D. Findings Under Municipal Wetiands Bylaw or Ordinance

4. is a municipal wetlands bylaw or ordinance applicable? [ Yes [X No
2. The hereby finds (check one that applies):
Conservation Commission

a. [ that the proposed work cannot be conditioned to meet the standards set forth ina
municipal ordinance or bylaw, specifically:

1. Municipa! Ordinance or Bylaw 2. Citation

Therefore, work on this project may not go forward uniess and unil a revised Notice of
Intent is submitted which provides measures which are adequate to meet these
standards, and a final Order of Conditions is issued,

b. [ ] that the following additional conditions are necessary to comply with a municipal
ordinance or bylaw:

1. Municipal Ordinance or Bylaw 2, Citation

3. The Commission orders that alf work shall be performed in accordance with the following
conditions and with the Notice of Intent referenced above. To the extent that the following
conditions modify or differ from the plans, specifications, or other proposals submitted wilh
the Notice of Intent, the conditions shall control.

The special conditions refating to municipal ordinance of bylaw are as follows {if you need
more space for additional conditions, attach a text document):

wpaform$,doc « rev. 61612016 Page 10 0f 12



Important: When

Bk: 48282 Pg: 242 ' -

filling out forms

on the computer,
use only the tab
key to move your

cursor - do not
use the return

key.

wpadsips.dac = rev. DRI252010

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEF:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands SE192-767

WPA Form 5~ Order Of Conditions MassDEP File #

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  eDEP Transaclion #

Lakeville
City/Town

E. Signatures
This Order is valid for three years, unless oiherwise specified as a special V\/\o.i‘(!)ng 9 5801'7

condition pursuant to General Conditions #4, from the date of issuance. 1. Date of issuan
Please indicate the number of members who will sign this form. E;Mg (5)
This Order must be signed by a majority of the Conservation Commission. 2. Number of Signers

The Order must be mailed by certified mail (return receipt requested) or hand detivered to
the applicant. A copy must be mailed, hand dellvered or filed electronically at the same time

e

with the appropriate MassDEP Regionat Office. M

by certified mail, return receipt
requested, on

Wiarda A9, 2017

Date Date
F. Appeals

The applicant, the owner, any person aggrieved by this Order, any owner of land abutling
the land subject to this Order, or any ten residents of the city or town in which such land is
located, are hereby nctified of their right to request the appropriate MassDEP Regional
Office to issue a Superseding Order of Conditions. The request must be made by certified
mail or hand delivery to the Department, with the appropriate filing fee and a completed
Request for Departmental Action Fee Transmittal Form, as provided in 310 CMR 10.03(7)
within ten business days from the date of issuance of this Order. A copy of the request shall
at the same time be sent by certified mail or hand delivery to the Gonservation Commission
and to the applicant, if he/she is not the appellant.

[7] by hand delivery on

Any appellants seeking to appeal the Department's Superseding Order assoclated wiih this
appeal will be required to demonstrate prior participation in the review of ihis project. Previous
parlicipation in the permit proceeding means the submission of written information to the
Conservation Commission prior to the close of the public hearing, requesting a
Superseding Order, of providing written information to the Department prior to issuance of
a Superseding Order.

The request shall state clearly and concisety the objections to the Order which is being
appealed and how the Oider does not contribute to the protection of the interests identified
in the Massachusetts Wetlédnds Protection Act (M.G.L. c. 131, § 40}, and is inconsistent
with the wetlands regulations {310 CMR 10.00). To the extent that the Order is based on a
municipal ordinance or bylaw, and not on the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act or
regulations, the Department has no appeliate jurisdiction.

Page __ of __



Bk: 48282 Pg: 243

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands SE192-767

WPA Form 5 _— Order Of Conditions MassDEP Fife #

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, 8§40 eDEP Transaction #
Lakeville

City/Town

G. Recording Information

Prior fo commencement of work, this Order of Conditions must be recorded in the Registry of
Deeds or the Land Court for the district in which the land is located, within the chain of title of
the affected property. In the case of recorded land, the Final Qrder shali also be noted in the
Registry's Grantor index under the name of the owner of the land subject to the Order. In the
case of registered land, this Order shall also be noted on the Land Court Certificate of Title of
the owner of the land subject to the Order of Conditions. The recording information on this page .
shall be submitted to the Conservation Commission listed below.

Lakeville

Conservation Commission
Detach on dotted line, have stamped by the Registry of Deeds and submit to the Conservation
Commission.

Lakeville
Conservation Commission

Please be advised that the Order of Conditions for the Project at:

22 Montgomery Street SE192-767
Project Location MassDEP File Number

Has been recorded at the Registry of Deeds of:

Plyrouth
County Book Page

Robert & Susan Dunh
Property Owner

for:

and has been noted in the chaln of titie of the affected property in:

Book Page
Ih accordance with the Order of Conditions issued on:

March 28, 2017
Date

if recorded land, the instrument number identifying this transaction is:

instrument Number

if registered land, the document number identifying this transaction Is:

Document Number

Signature of Applicant

wpalormb.det » rev. 6182015 Page 12 of 12



Bk: 48282 Pg: 244

Important:
When fifiing
out forms on
the comptuiter,
use only the
tab key to
move your
cursor - do
not use the
return key.

Transmittal Form

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

Request for Departmental Action Fee SE182-767

DEP File Number:

Provided by DEP

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

A. Request Information

1. Location of Project

2.

22 Montgomery Street Lakeville, 02347

a. Street Address b. City/Town, Zip

¢. Check number d. Fes amount

Person or party making request (if appropriate, name the citizen group's representative):
Name

Mailing Address

City/Town State Zip Code

Phone Number Fax Number (if applicable)

Applicant {as shown on Determination of Applicability (Form 2), Order of Resource Area Delineation
(Form 4B), Order of Conditions (Form 5), Restoration Order of Conditions (Form 5A), or Notice of
Non-Significance (Form 6)).

Name

Mailing Address

City/Town State Zip Code
Phone Number Fax Number (if applicable}

4. DEP File Number:
SE192-767

B. Instructions

When the Departmental action request is for {check one):

[0 superseding Order of Conditions ~ Fee: $120.00 (single family house projects) or $245 (all other
projects) '

[7 Superseding Determination of Applicabiiity - Fee: $120

[J superseding Order of Resource Area Delineation — Fee: $120

wpafotm5.deg = rav, 4122/2015 Paga 1 of 2



Bk: 48282 Pg: 245

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands DEP File Number:

Request for Departmental Action Fee SE192-767

Transmittal Form Provided by OEF
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

B. Instructions (cont.)

Send this form and check or money order, payable to the Commonwealth of Massachusetis, to:

Depariment of Environmental Protection
Box 4062
Boston, MA 02211

2. On a separate sheet attached to this form, state clearly and concisely the-objections to the
Determination or Order which is being appealed. To the extent that the Determination or Order is
based on @ municipal bylaw, and noton the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act or regulations,
the Department has no appeliate jurisdiction.

3. Send a copy of this form and a copy of the check or money order with the Request for a
Superseding Determination or Order by certified mail or hand delivery to the appropriate DEP
Regional Office (see http:l/www.mass.qov/eeafaqencies/massdeplaboutlcontacts!).

4. A copy of the request shall at the same time be sent by certified mail or hand delivery to the
Conservation Commission and fo the applicant, if hefshe is not the appellant.

wpalormb.doc * rev. A12202015 Paga20f2



Bk: 48282 Pg: 246

Attachment A Standard Special Conditions SE192-767

10.

11

All siltation barriers must be installed and inspected by the Conservation Commission or its
agent prior to the start of work.

This Order of Conditions must be recorded at the Plymouth County Registry of Deeds and &
stamped receipt returned fo the Lakevilie Conservation Commission (LCC) before work
begins.

This document shall be included by reference in all contracts, plans and specifications
dealing with the activity that is the subject of this OOC, and that are created or modified
after the issuance date of this OOC, along with a statement that this OOC shall supersede
any conflicting contractual arrangements, plans or specifications.

The applicant shall provide a copy of this OOC to the person or persons supervising the
activity that is the subject of this OOC, and will be responsible for ensuring that all persons
performing the permitted activity are fully aware of the terms and conditions of this OOC

All construction materials, earth stockpiles, landscaping materials, slurry pits, waste
products, refuse, debris, stumps, slash or excavate may only be stockpiled or collected in
areas as shown and labeled on the approved plans under cover and surrounded by a double-
staked row of hay bales to prevent contact with rainwater or if no such areas are shown must
be placed or stored outside all resource areas.

No material of any kind may be buried, placed or dispersed in areas within the jurisdiction of
the Commission by activities that are the subject of this OOC, except as are expressly
permitted by this OOC or the plans approved herein.

There shall be no pumping of water from wetland resource areas without prior approval from
the Conservation Commission.

All waste products, grubbed stumps, slash, construction materials, etc. shall be deposited at
least 100 feet from the wetland resource areas unless specified in this OOC,

No fuel, oil or other pollutants shall be stored in any resource area or the buffer zone thereto,
unless specified in this QOC or expressly authorized by the Commission or their agent.

There shall be no underground storage of fuel or other hazardous substances in areas within
the jurisdiction of the Conservation Commission.

No trash dumpsters will be allowed within 100 feet of areas subject to protection under the
Wetlands Protection Act unless authorized by the OOC.



Bk: 48282 Pg: 247

Attachment B Wetland Replication SE192-767

1.

The wetland replication shall be performed in accordance with the approved Plan of Record,
including the Planting Plan dated March 23, 2017 unless specified otherwise in this Order of
Conditions (OOC). The Commission reserves the right to require additional plantings to ensure
achievement of 75 percent cover of wetland plant species within two full growing seasons, as
specified in 310 CMR 10.55 (4) (b).

The wetland resource areas to be altered shall not be altered until development of the replication area
is in progress and the proposed replication area is excavated to the proposed base grade. The wetland
replication area shall be brought to the approximate surface elevation of the existing adjacent wetland
area with 12 inches of organic soil removed from the area of filling or a clean A Horizon loam.

Replication of vegetation shall be “in kind,” i.e., generally similar to the area lost in terms of species
composition, and cover and structure of dominant species, unless modified by the Commission. Only
native plant species found on the site may be placed in the replacement arca.

The Commission shall be given 48 hours notice prior to the beginning of construction of the
replacement area,

The replication area shall be constructed in the following manner:

a. Prior to excavation of the proposed replication area, proposed prades shall be staked by
licensed land surveyors, indicating cuts necessary to achieve grades as shown on the plans.
The extent of cut should include necessary over-excavation to allow for backfill of organic or
clean loam materials.

b Plants from the altered wetland arcas shall be transplanted in their original organic material
to the replacement area. Wetland plants shall be carefully dug with attention given to the root
system, balled and/or bur lapped in a professional manner, and temporarily stored in a shady
area and watered on a daily basis.

¢. The topsoil from the replication arca shall be stockpiled separately from other soils for reuse
in the replication area.

d The area shall be excavated and graded to a depth of at least 12 inches below the proposed
contours shown on the site plan.

e. The adjacent slopes shall be graded as shown on the plan with the topsoil again stockpiled.

/Al stockpiled soils shall be isolated from wetland resource areas and protected with plastic
or canvas from erosion or drying.

g. Stockpiled organic soils shall then be placed on the replication site. (Ideally, wetland soils
shall be placed in the replication area in such a way as to reproduce the original soil
horizons.)

h. Prior to planting or seeding, final grades shall be surveyed by licensed land surveyors to
ensure that grades have been achieved as shown on the plan.

i. The upper layer of the replacement area shall consist of soil &plants removed from the
wetland to be filled, and other approved plant materials as described on a re-vegetation plan.

6. Siltation barriers shall be placed at the perimeter of the replication area and at the top of any

unstabilized adjacent slope. These will remain in place and be maintained until all areas
are completely stabilized.



Bk: 48282 Pg: 248

Page2 Attachment B SE192-767

7.

8.

The siltation barriers shail serve as a limit of work delineation for project activities. No disturbance to
adjacent wetland resource areas resulting from work on the project shall occur during or after
construction of the replication area.

Following construction of the replication area and prior to other work on the site, the Agent will be
called for a site visit to ensure that the area has been constructed in compliance with the OOC.

Seasonal monitoring reports shall be prepared for each wetland replication area, Monitoring repoits
shall describe, using narratives, plans, and color photographs, the physical characteristics of the
wetland replication areas with respect to stability, soil characteristics, survival of vegetation and plant
mortality, acrial extent and distribution, species diversity and vertical stratification (i.e., herb, shrub,
and tree layers). A total of four monitoring reports for the replication area shall be submitted over a
two-year period.

10. Any damage caused as a direct result of this project to any wetland resource areas shall be the

11,

12,

13.

responsibility of the applicant to repair, restore and/or replace. Sedimentation or erosion into these
areas shall be considered damage to wetland resource areas. If sediment reaches these areas the
Commission shall be contacted and a plan for abatement of the problem and proposed
restoration/mitigation measures shall be submitted for approval and implementation.

Wetland regulation (310 CMR 10.55(4)(b)(6) requires that at least 75 percent of the surface area of
the replacement area be re-established with indigenous wetland plant species within two growing
seasons. If monitoring data indicates that this objective cannot be met, a corrective plan of action
shall be submitted to the Commission for approval, and impiemented under the supervision of a
wetland specialist.

The Commission reserves the right to impose additional conditions on portions of this project to
mitigate any impacts which could result from wetland alteration or replication activities,

The wetland restoration or replication must be done during the growing season. The growing season
in Plymouth County is Aptil 17" to October 26,



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 3 — Notice of Intent
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

MassDEP Flie Number

I
Document Transaction Number

T

Imporiant:
When §lling out
forms on the
compuler, use
only the tab key
{o move your
cursor - do net
use the return
key.

Note:

Before
completing this
form consull
your local
Conservation
Commission
regarding any
municipal bylaw
or ordinance.

Lakeville
City/Town

e —

A. General information

Project Location (Note: electronic filers will click on button to locate project site):
3 Precinct Street Lakeville 02347

a. Sireet Address b. City/Town c. Zip Code

. . 41d 50' 44" N 70d 57' 03" W

. 41d50'44"N 00 9L o

{ atitude and Longitude: o Lattude o Longitade
2301004 002
f. Assessors Map/Plat Number g. Parcel /Lot Number §}%;{}%:§‘gi§§§”‘
Applicant:
a. First Name b. Lasti Name
Lakeville United Church of Christ Conss
. Qrganization
3 Precinci Street
d. Street Address
Lakeville - MA 02347
e. City/Town §, State g. Zip Code

e

h. Phone Number 7. Fax Number i. Email Address

Property owner (reguired if different from applicant}: [] Check if more than one owner

e ———

a. First Name b. Last Name

.

¢. Organizalion

3. Street Address

Mﬁ_——

[ [
. City/Town f. State

e I
h. Phone Number i. Fax Number j. Emall address

Representative (if any):
Nyles Zager, PE

e ———
a. First Name b. Last Name
Zenith Consulting Engineers, LLC.
¢. Company

3 Main Street

d. Slreet Address

lL.akeville MA 02347

e, Cily/Town f. State g. Zlp Code

508-047-4208 nyles@zcellc.com
h. Phane Number |- Emall address

Total WPA Fee Paid (from NO! Wetland Fee Transmittal Formy:

$165.00 8 $75.C0 $70.00 $95.00 & 756.00
a. Total Fee Pald b. State Fee Pald ¢. City/Town Fee Paid

e ——

e ————

{. Fax Number

wpaform3.doc « rav. 6/28/2016 Page 1 of 8



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands ViossDEP Eite Number

WPA Form 3 — Notice of intent
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

Document Transaction Number
Lakeville

City/Town

A. General information (continued)

6. General Project Description:

Construction of a septic system with a new 1500 gallon septic tank, 1000 gatlon pump chamber and
36 infiltrator quick-4 plastic chambers within 100' of & wetland bordering a tributary to a surface waler
supply and within 200' of a perennial stream which is a tributary to a surface water supply. Also
included is the removal/decommission of the existing septic system onsite.

7a. Project Type Checklist: {Limited Project Types see Section A, 7b.)

1. [ Single Family Home 2. [ Residential Subdivision
3. [1 Commercial/lndustrial 4. [] Dock/Pier
5. [1 Ulilities 8. [ Coastal engineering Structure

7. [] Agricuiture (e.g., cranberries, forestry) 8. {1 Transportation

9, Other

7b. 1s any portion of the proposed activity eligible to be treated as a limited project (including Ecological
Restoration Limited Project) subject to 310 CMR 10.24 (coastal) or 310 CMR 10.53 {inland)?

.01 Yes [ No If yes, describe which limited project applies to this project. (See 310 CMR

‘ 10.24 and 10.53 for a complete list and description of fimited project types)

2, Limited Project Type

If the proposed activity is eligible to be treated as an Ecological Restoration Limited Project (310
CMR10.24(8), 310 CMR 10.53(4)), complete and attach Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Limited
Project Checklist and Signed Certification.

8. Property recorded at the Registry of Deeds for:

Plymouth

a. County b. Certificate # (if registered land)
3602 494

¢, Book d. Page Number

B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent)

—_

[l Buffer Zone Only — Check if the project is jocated only in the Buffer Zone of a Bordering
Vegetated Wetland, Inland Bank, or Coastal Resource Area.

2. Infand Resource Areas (see 310 CMR 10.54-10.58; if not applicable, go to Section B.3,

Coastal Resource Areas).

Check all that apply below. Altach narrative and any supporting documentation describing how the
project will meet all performance standards for each of the resource areas altered, including
standards requiring consideration of alternative project design or location.

wpaform3.doc « rev. 6/28/2016 Page 2 of 9



For all projects
affecting other
Resource Areas,
please attach a
narrative
explaining how
the resource
area was
delineated.

¢ 1 Riverfront Area

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEF

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands iasDEF e Number
WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent I
. Document Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 Lakeville
ville .

City/Town

cont'd)

B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent) {

Resource Area Size of Proposed Alteration Proposed Replacement {if an
e e
a.[] Bank 1. linear feet 5 finear feet
b.[] Bordering Vegetated
Wetland 1. square feet 2. square feet
.1 Land Under ———
; 1. square feet 2. sguare feet
Waterbodies and 4 4
Waterways 3. cubic yards dredged
Resource Area Size of Proposed Alteration Propgsad Replacement (if any)
¢.[] Bordering Land .
Subjectio Flooding 1. square feet 2. square feet
e
3. cubic Teet of flood storage lost 4. cubic feet replaced
o.[ ] lsolated Land
Subject to Flooding 1. square feet
e e
7_cubic feet of flood storage lost 3. gubic feet replaced

—

7. Name of Waterway {If avaliable) - specify coastal or inland

o Width of Riverfront Area {check one):

[] 25 ft. - Designated Densely Developed Areas only
[1 100 ft. - New agricultural projects only

B4 200 ft. - All other projects

172,966

a. Total area of Riverfront Area on the site of the proposed project: Ww———

4. Proposed alteration of the Riverfront Area:

7400 - 1700 ' 5700 ‘
a. total square feet v. square feel within 100 ft. ©. square feel between 100 fi. and 200 L.
5. Has an alternatives analysis been done and is it attached to this NOI? i< Yes[] No

6. Was the lot where the activity is proposed crealed prior to August 1, 19967 Yes[_| No

3. [ Coastal Resource Areas: {See 310 CMR 10.25-10.35)

Note: for coastal riverfront areas, please compiete Section B.2.f. above.

wpaform3.doc ¢ rev. 6128/2016 Page 30f 9




Online Users:
include your
document
transaction
number
{provided on your
receipt page)
with all
supplementary
information you
submit to the
Depariment.

wpaform3.doc * rev. 6/28/2016

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEFP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 3 — Notice of Intent
| Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40

MassDEP File Number

e
Document Transaction Number

Lakeville
Cily/Town

B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent) (cont'd)

Check all that apply below. Attach narrative and supporting documentation describing how the

project will meet all perfo
standards requiring consi

Resctirce Area

a ]
b. [

e [}
¢ [
e.[]

r. 1
g [l

h ]
i 4
[

kI

Al

Designated Port Areas

Land Undar the Ocean

Rarrier Beach
Coastal Beaches

Coastal Dunes

Coastal Banks

Rocky Intertidal
Shores

Salt Marshes

Land Under Salt
Ponds

Land Containing
Shellfish

Fish Runs

Land Subject to
Coastal Storm Flowage

4. [] Restoration/Enhancement

If the project is for t
square footage that

amouni here.

a. square feet of BYW

he purpose ©

rmance standards for each of the resource areas altered, including
deration of alternative project design of location.

Size of Proposed Alteration Proposed Replacement (if any}

indicate size under Land Under the QOcean, below

1. square feet

2. cublc yards dredged

indicate size under Coastal Beachas and/or Coastal Dunes below

- e
1, square feet 2. subic yards beach nourishment

e ——

1. square feet 2. cubic yards dune nourishment

Size of Proposed Altsration Proposed Replacement (if any)

1. linear feet
1. square feet
. e
1. square feet 2. sq ft restoration, rehab., creation

1. square feel

2. cubic yards dredged

1. square feet

Indicate size under Coastal Banks, inland Bank, Land Under the
Ocean, andfor inland Land Under Waterbodies and Waterways,
ahove

S

“§ cubic yards dredged

A

1. square feet

f restoring of enhancing a wetland resource area In addition to the
has been entered in Seciion B.2.b or B.3.h above, please enter the additional

b. square feet of Salt Marsh

5. [ Project Involves Stream Crossings

a. number of new stream crossings

5. number of replacement stream crossings

Page 4 of 9



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection FProvided®y MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands TassDER FleNumber
iy "
WPA Form 3 — Notice of Intent S
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40 Lakeville
City/Town o

C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements

[} This is a proposal for an Ecological Restoration Limited Project. Skip Section C and
complete Appendix A Ecological Restoration Limited Project Checklists — Required Actions
(310 CMR 10.11).

Streamlined Massachusetts Endangered Species Act/Wetlands Protection Act Review

1. Is any portion of the proposed project located in Estimated Habitat of Rare Wildlife as indicated on
the most recent Estimated Habitat Map of State-Listed Rare Wetland Wildlife pubtished by the
Natural Heritage and Endangered Specles Program (NHESP)? To view hahitat maps, see the
Massachusetis Natural Heritage Atfasorgoto
http://maps.massqis.state.maus/PRl EST HABMNiewer.him.

If yes, include proof of mailing or hand delivery of NOI to:

a.[] Yes M No
Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program
Division of Fisherles and Wildlife

8/2021 1 Rabbit Hill Road

b. Date of map Westhorough, MA 01581

If yes, the project is also subject to Massachusetts Endangered Species Act (MESA) review (321
CMR 10.18). To qualify for a streamlined, 30-day, MESA/Wetlands Protection Act review, please
complete Section C.1.¢, and include requested materials with this Notice of Intent (NOI); OR
complete Section C.2.1, if applicable. If MESA supplemental information is not included with the NOI,
by completing Section 1 of this form, the NHESP will require a separate MESA filing which may take
up to 90 days fo review (unless noted exceplions in Section 2 apply, see below).

s Submit Supplemental Information for Endangered Species Review”
1. [ Percentagefacreage of property to be altered:

- e
(a) within wetland Resource Area hercentageiacreage

(b) outside Resource Area Sercentagelacreage

2. [ Assessor's Map of right-of-way plan of site

2. [ Project plans for entire project site, including wetland resource areas and areas outside of
wetiands jurisdiction, showing existing and proposed conditions, existing and proposed
tree/vegetation clearing line, and clearly demarcated limits of work **

@[] Project description {including description of impacts outside of wetland resource area &
buffer zone)

® (] Photographs representative of the site

* Some projects notIn Esfimated Habitat may be located in Priority Habitat, and reguire NHESP review (see
http:f!www,mass.qovieeafaeencies/dfq/dfwmaturai-her%taqe/requlatorv-review/). Priority Habitat includes habitat for state-listed plants
and strictly upland species not protected by the Wetlands Protection Act.

* MESA projects may not be segmented (321 CMR 10.16). The applicant must disclose full deveiopment plans even if such plans are

not required as part of the Notice of Intent process.
wpaform3.doc * rev, 6/28/2018 Page 5 of 8




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protectio
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands
WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

h Provided by MassDEP:

MassDEP File Number

Document Transaclion Number

L.akeville
City/Town

C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements (cont'd)

@] MESA filing fee {fee information available at

htm:/.fwww.mass.qov/dfweie/dfwfnhespirequlatorv raview/mesa/mesa fee schedule.htm).

Make check payable to “Commonwealth of Massachusetlts - NHESP” and maif to NHESP at

above address

Projects alfering 10 or more acres of land, also submil:

@] Vegetation cover type map of site

@[] Project plans showing Priority & Estimated Habitat bou
@) OR Check One of the Following

1.[7]  Project is exempt from MESA review.

ndaries

Attach applicant letter indicating which MESA exemption applies. (See 321 CMR 10.14,

http:/fwww‘mass.qovfdfweIefdfw/nhesp/requlatorv revi

ew/mesa/mesa_exemptiops.him;

the NO! must still be sent to NHESP if the project is within estimated habitat pursuant to

310 CMR 10.37 and 10.59.)

2.[[1 Separate MESA review ongoing. ~NFESE Tracki
3.[] Separate MESA review compieted.
Include copy of NHESP “no Take" determination or val
Permit with approved plan.

ng # B, Date submitted (6 NHESP

id Consetvation & Management

3. For coasta! projects only, is any portion of the proposed project located below the mean high water

line or in a fish run?

a. Not applicable — preject is in inland resource area only b.

If yes, include proof of mailing, hand delivery, or electronic dslivery

] Yes [ No

of NOI {o either:

South Shore - Cohasset to Rhode Isiand border, and Norih Shore - Hull to New Hampshire border:

the Cape & Islands:

Division of Marine Fisheries - Division of Marine Fisheries -

Southeast Marine Fisherles Station Norih Shore Office

Attn: Envircnmental Reviewer Attn: Environmental Reviewer

4213 Purchase Streat — 3rd Floor 30 Emerson Avenue

New Bedford, MA 02740-6694 Gloucester, MA 01630

Email: DMF.EnvReview-South@state.ma.us Email: DMF.EnvReview-North@state.ma ug

Also if yes, the project may require a Chapter 91 license. For coastal towns in the Northeast Region,

please contact MassDEP's Boston Office. For coastal towns in the
MassDEP's Southeast Regional Office.

wpaform3.doc « rev, 6/26/2016

Southeast Region, please contact

Page 6 of 9



PR

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands iassDER Fie Number
_— -
WPA Form 3 - NOtIc,e Of Intent Document Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40 Lakeville
City/Town

C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements (cont'd)

4. s any portion of the proposed project within an Area of Critical Environmental Concern (ACEC)?
If yes, provide name of ACEC (see instructions to WPA Form 3 or MassDEP

Online Users: N

include your a [ Yes No Website for ACEC locations). Note: alectronic filers click on Website.
document

transaction b ACEC —_— —
number ) . i . . .

(provided on your 3. Is any portion of the proposed project within an area designated as an Outstanding Resource Water
re.flflplt! page) (ORW) as designated in the Massachusetts Surface Water Quality Standards, 314 CMR 4.007
wilth a

supplementary a. Yes [] No

information you

submit to the 6. Is any porticn of the site subject to a Wetiands Restriction Order under the inland Wetlands

Department. Restriction Act (M.G.L. ¢. 131, § 40A) or the Coastal Watlands Restriction Act (M.G L. ¢. 130, § 105)7
a. ] Yes No :

7. s this project subject to provisions of the MassDEP Stormwater Management Standards?

a.[] Yes. Altach a copy of the Starmwater Report as required by the Stormwater Management
Standards per 310 CMR 10.05(6)(k)-(q) and check if:
1.[1  Applying for Low Impact Development (LID) site design credits (as described in
Stormwater Management Handbook Vol. 2, Chapter 3)

2.[7] A portion of the site constitutes redevelopment

3.[] Propristary BMPs are included in the Stormwater Management System.
b.0  No. Check why the project is exempt:

1. Single-family house

2] Emergency road repair

3] Small Residential Subdivision (less than or equal to 4 single-family houses or less than
or equal to 4 units in multi-family housing project) with no discharge to Critical Areas.

D. Additional Information

[} This is a proposal for an Ecological Restoration Limited Project. Skip Section D and complete
Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Notice of Intent — Minimum Required Documents {310 CMR
10.12).

Applicants must include the following with this Notice of Intent {NOI), See instructions for details.

Online Users: Aftach the document transaction number (provided on your receipt page) for any of
the following information you submit to the Department.

1. USGS or other map of the area {along with a narrative description, If necessary) containing
sufficient information for the Conservation Commission and the Department to locate the site.
(Electronic filers may omit this item.)

2. X Plans identifying the location of proposed activities (including activities proposed to serve as
a Bordering Vegetated Wetland [BVW] replication area or other mitigating measure) relative
to the boundaries of each affected resource area.

wpaform3.dog * rev. 8/28/2016 Page 7 of 9



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEF:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands aseDEFFle Number

WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent I
. Document Transaction Number

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40 Lakeville

City/Town

D. Additional Information (contd)

3.1 lIdentify the method for BVW and other resource area boundary delineations (MassDEP BVW
Field Data Form(s), Determination of Applicability, Order of Resource Area Delineation, etc.),
and attach documentation of the methodology.
4, List the titles and dates for all plans and other materials submitted with this NOI.

Subsurface Sewage Disposal System Upgrade B

a. Plan Title

Zenith Consulting Engineers, LLC. Nyles Zager, P.E. -
b. Prepared By _ ¢. Signed and Stamped by

11/8/2022 - "=20'

d. Finai Revislon Date &. Scale
e - .
f Additional Plan or Decument Tille g. Date

5,[] Ifthereis more than one property owner, please attach a list of these properly owners not
listed on this form.

6. ] Attach proof of mailing for Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program, if needed.
7.7  Attach proof of mailing for Massachusetts Division of Marine Fisheries, if needed.
8.[X| Attach NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form

o.] Attach Stormwater Report, if needed.

E. Fees

1. [0 Fee Exempt: No filing fee shall be assessed for projects of any city, town, county, or district
of the Commonwealth, federally recognized Indian tribe housing authority, municipal housing
authority, or the Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority.

Applicants must submit the following information (in addition to pages 1 and 2 of the NOI Wetland
Fee Transmittal Form) to confirm fee payment.

4339 11-8-22

7. Municipal Check Number 3, Check dale

4340 11822
4, State Check Number 5, Check date

Zenith Consuiting Engineers LLC

6. Payor name on check: First Name 7. Payor name on check: Last Name

L

|

’

Ii: wpaform3.dog » rev, 6/28/2016 Page 80 9
;



wpaform3.doc » rev. 6/28/2016

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Providedby MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands NiassDER Eils Nuriber

WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent I
g Document Transaclion Number

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40 Lakeville

F. Signatures and Submittal Requirements

| hereby certify under the penalties of perjury that the foregoing Notice of Intent and accompanying
plans, documents, and supporting data are true and complete to the best of my knowledge. | understand
that the Conservation Commission will place notification of this Notice in a local newspaper at the
expense of the applicant in accordance with the wetlands regulations, 310 CMR 10.05(6)(a).

| further certify under penalties of perjury that all abutters were notified of this application, pursuant to

the requirements of M.G.L. ¢. 131, § 40. Notice must he made by Certificate of Mailing or in writing by
hand delivery or certified maii (return receipt requested) to alt abutters within 100 feet of the property line

of the project location.

D IP , = 11822
%mre ofAﬁﬁ&aﬁwm ] W:S.% %ﬂq@'« ﬁ._ > Bate N —

3. Signature of Propery Owner {if different) 4, Dale

e e e g pie— . AT T v e e e . -
m;of Representative (if any)

For Conservation Commission:

Two copies of the completed Notice of Intent {Form 3), including supporting plans and documents,
two copies of the NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form, and the city/town fee payment, to the
Conservation Commission by certifled mail or hand delivery.

For MassDEP:

One copy of the completed Notice of Intent (Form 3), including supporting plans and documents, one
copy of the NOI Wetiand Fee Transmittal Form, and a copy of the state fee payment to the
MassDEP Regional Office (see Instructions) by certified mail or hand delivery.

Other:

if the appficant has checked the "yes" box in any part of Section C, item 3, above, refer to that
section and the Instructions for additional submiital requirements.

The original and copies must be sent simultaneausly. Failure by the applicant to send coples ina
timely manner may result in distnissal of the Notice of Intent.

Page 9of 9



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

A. Applicant Information

Important: When
filling out forms
onthe computer, {. Location of Project:

use only the tab

key to move your 3 Precinct Street Lakeville

cursor - do not “a. Street Address b. City/fown
use the return

4340 $70.00

e ———

i — REA
&. Chack number d. Fee amount

2. Appficant Mailing Address:

- —— .
a, First Name b. Last Name
Lakeville United Church of Christ

¢. Crganization

3 Pracingt Street
d. Mailing Address

e

e ————

Lakeville MA 02347
e, City/Town f. State g. Zip Code
h. Phone Number . Fax Number | Email Address '

3. Property Owner (if different):

[ o
a. First Name . Last Name

¢. Organization

d. Malling Address

e, City/Town 1. Stale g. Zip Code
k. Phone Number |, Fax Number i, Email Address

To caiculate

filing fees, refer B. Fees

to {he category R . .

fee list and Fee should be calculated using the following process & worksheet. Please see Instructions before

examples inthe  filling out worksheet.
instructions for

‘;‘:}“r’r% %U(‘ NV;TQ of Step 1/Type of Activity: Describe each type of activity that will accur in wetland resource area and buffer zone.

Intent) Step 2/Number of Activities: ldentify the number of each type of activity.

Step 3findividual Activity Fee: ldentify each activity fee from the six project categories iisted in the instructions.
Step 4/Subtotal Activity Fee: Multiply the number of activities (identified in Step 2) times the fee per category
(identified in Step 3} to reach a subtotal fee amount. Note: if any of these activities are ina Riverfront Area in
addition to another Resource Area of the Buffar Zone, the fes per activity should be mulliplied by 1.5 and then
added ‘o the sublotal amount.

Step 5/Total Project Fee: Determine the total project fee by adding the subtolsl amounts from Step 4.

Step 6/Fee pPayments: To calculate the state share of the fee, divide the total fee in haif and subtract $12.50. To
calculate the city/town share of the fee, divide the total fee in haif and add $12.50.

noifesif.doc « Weliand Fee Fransmittal Form « rev. 10114 Fage 10t 2




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

B. Fees (continued)

Step 2/Number
of Activities

Step
3findividual
Activity Fee

Step 1/Type of Activity

$110.00

Category 1 (Septic System Repair)
1.5

|

Step 5/Total Project Fee:

Step 6/Fee Payments:
Total Project Fee:
State share of filing Fee:
City/Town share of filling Fee:
C. Submittal Requirements

Step 4/Subtotal Activity

Fee

$165.00

e ——

e

$165.00

e

$165.00
a. Total Fee from Step 5

$70.00
k. 1/2 Tolal Fee less $12.50

$95.00 & 75.00
¢. 1/2 Total Fee phus $12.50

a.) Complete pages 1 and 2 and send with a check or meney order for the state share of the fee, payable to

the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

Department of Environmental Protection
Box 4062
Boston, MA 02211

b.)
this form: and the city/town fee payment.

To the Conservation Gommission: Send the Notice of intent or Abbreviated Notice of Intent; a copy of

To MassDEP Regional Office (see Instructions): Send a copy of the Notice of Intent or Abbreviated Notice of
Intent; a copy of this form; and a copy of the state fee payment. (E-filers of Notices of Intent may supbmit these

elactronically.}

aoifestf ot + Welland Fae Transmittal Form + fev. 10011

fags 2 of 2




O 0o~ Ot o W b=

Locus: 3 Precinct Street. in Lakeville, MA
Assessors Map 030 Block 004 Lot 002

Notice of Intent Attachments

USGS Map

Abutters List with Assessors Map
Notification to Abutters

Massachusetts Natural Heritage Map

Firm Map

Avrea of Critical Environmental Concern Map
Outstanding Resource Water Map

Riverfront Alternatives Analysis

Copies of Checks




USGS Ma



SHEET NAME -
USGS MAP
2 PROJECT SITE:
3 PRECINCT STREET
E LAKEVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS
CLIENT [NFO:
LAKEVILLE UNITED CHURCH OF CHRIST
Y 3 PRECINCT STREET LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

ZENITH CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC
o 3 MAIN STREET LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
X PHONE: (508) 947-4208




Abutters List with_Assessors Map




Subject Property:

Parcel Number:  030-004-002 Mailing Address: LAKEVILLE UNITED CHURCH
CAMA Number;  030-004-002 1 PRECINCT ST
Property Address: 1 PRECINCT ST LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
Abutters:

Parcel Number:  027-002-028 Maliing Address: LAKEVILLE TOWN OF
CAMA Number:  027-002-028 346 BEDFORD 3T
Properly Address: 28 PRECINCT ST LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
Parcel Number:  030-004-001 Malling Address; LAKEVILLE TOWN OF
CAMA Number: 030-004-001 346 BEDFORD 8T
Property Address: DICKRAN DIRAN SQ LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
Parcel Number;  030-004-003 Maillng Address; PRECINGT ST LLC
CAMA Number;  030-004-003 5-7 PRECINGT ST
Properly Address: 5-7 PRECINCT ST LAKEVILLE, MA 02347-

Parcel Number:  030-004-003 Mailing Address: ROBERT J GAGNON & PATRICIA A
CAMA Number:  030-004-003A SILVIA LAKEVILLE FAMILY MEDICINE
Property Address: 5-7 PRECINCT ST #1 PC

5 PRECINGT ST UNIT 1

LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
Parcel Number: 030-004-003 Malling Address: PETERJ & JULIAE ST YVES
CAMA Number:  030-004-0038 3 FIELDSTONE DR
Property Address: 5-7 PRECINCT ST 3 LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

Parcei Number:

030-004-003

Mailing Address:

PRECINCT STLLC

CAMA Number:  030-004-603C 5-7 PRECINCT ST UNIT 4
Properly Address: 5-7 PRECGINGT ST #4 LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
Parcel Number:  030-004-011 Maliing Address: TAUNTON CiTY WATER DEPARTMENT
CAMA Number:  030-004-011 o0 INGELL ST

Property Address: OLD POWDER HOUSE RD TAUNTON, MA 02780
Parcel Number:  030-005-001 Mailing Address! LAKEVILLE TOWN OF
CAMA Number: 030-005-001 446 BEDFORD ST
Properly Address: 2 PREGINCT sT LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
Parcel Number:  057-001-013 Mailing Address: GUNATIT KRUPA e
CAMA Number:  057-001-013 2 POND 57

Property Address: 330 BEDFORD ST MENDON, MA 01756
Parcel Number:  057-001-014 Malling Address: LRG-DWG LLC

CAMA Number:  057-001-014 54 SPROAT ST

Property Address: 328 BEDFORD ST MIDDLEBORO, MA 02346

www.cal-tech.com
Data shown on this report |s provided for planning and Informational purpases only, The municlpality and CAI Technologles
are nof responsible for any use for ofher purpases of misuse ar misrepresentation of this reporl,

11/8/2022 Page 1 of2

Abutters List Report - Lakeville, MA



0 Lakeviile, MA
53] November 8, 2022

Parcel Number
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

057-004-015
057-004-015
232 MAIN ST

057-004-016
057-004-016
BEDFORD ST

100 foot Abutters List Report

Mailing Address: LAKEVILLE TOWN OF ASSAWOMPSETT
SCHOCL
346 BEDFORD ST
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

Mailing Address: TAUNTON CITY WATER DEPARTMENT
90 INGELL ST
TAUNTON, MA 02780

v caldech.com

Data shown on this report ks providad for planning and lormational purposes onty, The municipality and CAl Technologies

11/8/2022

are not Tespoasible

for any use for other pUIPGses of misse of mistepresentation of this report. Page 2 of 2

Abuttars List Report - Lakewville, MA



Notification to Abutters




Notification to Abutters Under the
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act

Tn accordance with the second paragraph of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 131, Section
40, you are hereby notified of the following,

Al The name of the applicant is Lakeville United Church of Christ

B. The applicant has filed a Notice of Intent with the Conservation Commisston for the
municipality of Lakeville, Massachusetts Subject to Protection Under the Wetiands
Protection Act {General Laws Chapter 1331, Section 40).

C. The address of the Iot where the activity is proposed is 3 Precinct Street, Lakeville,
Massachusetts {Assessors Map 030, Block 004, Lot 002),

D. Copies of the Notice of Intent may be examined at Lakeville Conservation
Commission, 346 Bedford Street, Lakeville, MA 02347 by appointment. For more
information, call: (508) 946-8823.

Check One: This is the applicant L1, representative [, or other &, (specify):
Conservation Commission

Copies of the Notice of Intent may be obtained from either (check one) the applicant
[,0r the applicant’s representative [, by calling this telephone number (508) 947-4208
between the hours of 9 and 3 on the following days of the week: Monday - Friday.

Information regarding the date, time, and place of the public hearing may be obtained
from Lakeville Conservation Commission by calling this telephone number (508) 946-
8823 between the hours of 9:00 - 4:00 Monday - Friday.

Check one: This is the applicant [], representative [, or other X (specify):
Conservation Commission.

NOTE: Notice of the public hearing, including its date, time, and place, will be published at least five (5)
days in advance in the Nemasket Week.

NOTE:Notice of the public hearing, including its date, time and place, will be posted in the City or Town
Hall not less than forty-eight (48) hours in advance.

NOTE:You also may contact your {ocal Conservation Commission or the nearest Department of
Environmental Protection Regional Office for more information about this publication or the Wetlands
Protection Act. To contact DEP, call:

Central Reglon: {508) 792-7650 Northeast Region: (617) 932-7600

Southeast Region: (508) $46-2700 Western Region: (413} 784-1100



Massachusetts Natural Heritage Atlas




SHEET NAME:

NHESP MAP (8/2021)

Z PROJECT SITE:

3 PRECINCT STREET
LAKEVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS

CLENT INFO:
LAKEVILLE UNITED CHURCH OF CHRIST

3 PRECINCT STREET LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

ZENITH CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC
- 3 MAIN STREET LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
X PHONE: {508) 947-4208




Firm Map



-sasedind AojRinsal

10} PISN 94 0ULED SEAIE pAZIWRpaUUn pue paddewiun

10} segeun dep "91BD SARIAYS WHIL pue gaquinu [aued Wil
‘graluapl Aunwiied ‘ajep Lolesls dew “Jeq ajess ‘pusdsl
5aqe] auoz pooy. ‘KraBewl dewaseq ueadde 1ou op Spialea
dew SUIMa||0) 343 1O 3I0U 10 BUD 31 ) PICA S ageu) dewl siul

31U J9AQ B1ED MaU Ag papasiadns awodsg

16 oSUBYD A2l UDHEWLICIU] 219319 PUB THIN 341 Wi
pue 212p SIU1 03 JUANDASYNS SJUSUIPUSWE 16 sagueys Jo3yal
103 $30P PUE WY 9018 1€ TZOE/G/0T U0 paHiodxa sem

dewt sty "YINES A peplacid SSa1AeS gam THAN anEIIcTINE
343 WOz AROBIP PAAUSP 1 UONELLIo RIBZEY poal} ay].

spiepugss AsRinaae

dewaseq Sy Ultm SAdWed umous dewsseq 3yl
-mO]9q POQUOS3P SE PI0A0U ST 3 I Sdew pocy ISP

10 95N IU1 10} SPIZRUZIS SVINAS BIM sa1[dwoo dews S|yL

ropesy| Auadod dANEINGYINE UB
wasa1d3l 301 S20p pue 1250 YL £g payoa)as iad
aewxordde ue st dew 3u3 Uo pafkeldsip wd ayL i

O

\l.__wf paddewun T 4 S1aNYVd IV
—_—— H
e_ ajgepeay g EBI ON _
N sqeleay BBq EEIG #
aimesg AydeIRoipAH SIENLYIS
aui3seq 3|Wid - 43HLo

auleseg J09SURIL |EISBOD —-- —
Kepunog uonatpsuns

APMIS JO I e

{348) Ul UCREBARIT DOU[] @SBE ~wwlif~ese
wasuel) [gI1SR0) — — — ¢

uoREAI[T IVRUNS IANCM  TIT

aouBy) [EAULY 9T UMM SUOIIIaS $S0I3 Tg7

|

[{empoo]d 10 ‘i ‘92437 111111 1| STUNLONYLS

JOMAG ULIOIS IO 'WBANY [PUUBYD == — = “TTH3NID

Q2ugz paEzey Poold PIURMISISPUL JO BS1Y

SHNOT aaeeya T

xouaz DIRZCH DOO|S [BRIUlN J0 231y NA3YIS ON

g 9U0Z @INTT O3 ANP HSIY POOL] UM B3Iy AT ] QdyEeH dooTd
40 SvaHY YIHLO

¥ 2Ucz "S9ION 395 "2BAS

o1 anp ¥SIY POC)] PRONPIY Uitk el
¥ ouoz pIEZERH RPOOL4 SIUBYD

enuiy %T SUCIIPUC) 3Ining

x 0uaz S| JIBNDS U0 UBL S53| JO SEIIE
aFeuiEP YliM 10 100} Fue UBY) 559] [1dap
39eIaAE LRIM POO]} SIURYD [BRUUE %Y O
seajy ‘pilezeH Pocld OUBYD [RIULY %T 0

Aempoold Aoengsy

Y T4 HY ‘ov gy suoz yzdaq Je 348 UM
66V 'Y IU0Z R
Emvnawgmnaommmmm%oﬁ? ._

1NGAYT TINY WHIL HO S XIGNI GNY ON3DFL CHUVITA 804 1H043H S14 338

SVIHY HIHLO

5 | SYAYY QUVLYH
agois wldads

puaban

0z07 48qojoq peysaysl ejeq KraSewnoypo sdely [euogeN Sash deweseg
000z

. 000'tL 00 Q82 0
0009} 1954

N.95.05:TH MBT 504

aneNy |4 JoAe piezeH poo|4 [BUOHEN




Area of Critical Environmental Concern Map




SHEET:WE: <
ACEG MAP

PROJECT SITE:

3 PRECINCT STREET
LAKEVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS

CLIENT INFO:

3 PRECINCT STREET LAKEVILLE, MA

LAKEVILLE UNITED CHURCH OF CHRIST

02347

ZENITH CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC
3 MAIN STREET LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
PHONE: (508) 947-4208




Outstanding Resource Water Map




SHEET NAME:

OUTSTANDING RESOURCE WATER MAP

PROJECT SITE:

3 PRECINCT STREET
LAKEVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS

CLIENT INFO:
LAKEVILLE UNITED CHURCH OF CHRIST

3 PRECINCT STREET LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

ZENITH CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC
3 MAIN STREET LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
PHONE: (508) 947-4208




Riverfront Alternatives Analysis




Riverfront Alternatives Analysis
For a Notice of Intent Filing
Site: 3 Precinct Street, Lakeville, MA

1.0 Introduction

The project site is located at 3 Precinct Street in Lakeville, MA and is shown as Block 4 Lot 2
on Assessor's Map 30. The total area of the site is 246,465 sf, of which approximatety 7,400
sf are proposed for development, Wetlands resource areas are located to the west and
south of the development area on the site. Anunnamed River is located to the west of the

property.

The proposed project is a septic repair. The total area of the 200 foot riparian zone
associated with the perennial stream on the property is 172,966 square feet. The proposed
project is designed with 7,400 square feet of disturbance in the riparian zone. [t should be
noted that the entire area of disturbance is located within an existing landscaped/degraded
area,

The Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act Regulations (310 CMR 10.58(4)(c)} state that
there must be no practicable and substantially equivalent gconomic alternatives to the
project with less adverse effects on the riverfront area. As such, an alternatives analysis is
required. This analysis is intended to fulfili that requirement.

2.0 Alternative One

The first aternative is to examine if there is any other parcel of land owned or controtied by
the applicant upon which a similar development could be constructed. The applicant does
not own or control any such parcel upon which a similar development could be constructed,
Alternative One is not an option.

3.0 Alternative Two

The second alternative includes examining whether there is any other land available for
purchase with similar zoning upon which a similar development could be permitted and
constructed. At the time that the applicant agreed to purchase the subject parcels of land,
there were no other parcels available for purchase for a similar development, Alternative Two
is not an option. '

4.0 Alternative Three

The third alternative is to examine the possibility of permitting and constructing this project
elsewhere on the same parcel of land. In order to construct the seplic system and to meet
current Title 5 regulations, the system had to be placed in the position shown. Accordingly,
this option is not preferred.



5.0 Conclusion

Due to the conclusions drawn from all of the analyses listed above, it was determined that
the only available practicable and substantialiy equivalent economic allernative is the project
that is being proposed. The other alternatives were either not available to the applicant or
would cause more adverse effects on the wetlands. Great care was used in making design
decisions that would cause the least amount of impact to the area.



Coples of Checks




o
f . Rocklaré% Trust Company 4339
" e 447719193
Zenith Consulting Engineers, LL.C, 1 - i
3 Main Streat ‘ g
Lakevillg, MA 02347-1617 & { , 1 1/0;@_{2022 |
: 4 v g
’ . . ‘. - R 3
PAY TO THE . $+95.00 ;
| oRoER OF Town of Lakeville . . .J,‘ | i
li_l: Ninety_ﬁve and 00/100***knﬁnitk****k*tiLtt**ka******w’m*RIlt**kt)u\*tnﬂ*t*k*i**hkm’ctﬁﬁ*nlﬁ*Rt*k*:&*iﬁ*k***k**i***it*i DOLLARS E
Town of Lakeville i
Town Office Bullding: i
346 Bedford St; i
Lakeville, MA 02347 %
i . L o3
v MEMG 4 precinct St. R T g-
i
I

Rockiand Trust Gompany

§3-447/113 ..
Zenlth Consumng Engtneers. LLC. AATATS
3 Maln Strget : ' R :
Lakavilla, (A 023471617 o 110812022 it
PAY TQ THE ' o F
R OF Commonwealth of Massachusetts ) ,‘ | $ 70.00 i
(<]
Seventy and 00‘[100*******'k****ir**********k***#********t*i***ﬁ**ifv********k**t********ﬁ*‘k**************ki*******

: - - P e, DOLLARS (T
i . . 4§ ’FP(‘TEC"XE ABANNST FrAUD B - «
) Commonwealth of Massachusetts i
¢
. §
a MM e . L
fOMEMT S pracinet St., Lakevllle g
5
£

R

4341 Y

Rockiand Trust Company

: o 53447113
Zenith Consulting Engineers, LLC.
3 Maln Strest i1
Lakaville, MA 02347-1817 - 11/08/2022 i
PAYTOTHE  Town of Lakeville | $+75.00
ORDER OF .
‘;.; SeVenly—fi\fe and GOH 00****th*ft****f***k**i::f*************k*ﬁ***************************.*******2:-********:::ffi*— o DOLLAHS

4 B PROTEOTED AEANDT FRAUe 4] . -

Town of Lakeville - ]
Town Office Bullding

346 Bedford St.

Lakeville, MA 02347

s 3 Preginet St

untult® Checkl.ock™ Secure Check B) Details on Back

[




MIAEN OF 1 PCPLTHON PO T BCURD A 1 oD

e

YORICALY DOWN D THL SANG TD THE NATRALEY OCCURRMNG J oo
40 0% S P THE P1PE SHAL O GAPPET) W/ A SOREDY .\J\\I.lnhﬁaﬂs‘mﬁuw s
wmnntsgna-\w_ﬂﬂ.aa T

7= e Qa)

i

7] - . )
— rapst jﬂJ Teg0? La’

u.\” w .y s.__wsqﬁm L m aum Moo 1 ¥
e -= T G ST 0 Seie] fha .

LDHGTH = 39° MOLUDAG DUK 4 PLUS AL IV GHT 12 ONOOAPS,

o AJOL
1
E.Tugu.ﬁgsﬁﬁgﬁgﬁs
i

S % o 0
{00 P W AT w310 G RZOR). BT 6 BT ON NOTAGMPR ]

. ETRATID DY T
- P DA 7 Y SSTG 5 GZIROOMS « 130 CPB/ISDREI = T00 CPO
] NG oMo, « Lk o R T
e ST B > delr 30 (D ¥ 37 = 890 CIORS
N

3 MAIN STREET LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
PHONE! (508) 947-4239

agq
5% &
EF ‘ E
E 3
ZEMITH COMNSULTING EHGINEERS, LLG

2
2
g
2
g
:
&
4

u DALY FLOW CIAMTY: 570 17 X B4 PR/ = 3% €90 O OO0 RORD

™~ e = T T T commacman sy, vomey T Lo GraRD oF s e TITH CTMSLIAC DIEHITRS, 2. AT LGKT
e 43 KCUAS PRICR TO REDUIAD INSPCLCTIONS. THE REQURSD SOPECTIONS ARE AS MOUDMS: ol

A AICR oAt XD ExbRadion PR 10 PUCKMNT BF Sw N

G, LOCUs T ATCR PLACCIDN OF Ties M0 LOCHAG DAL g

PR LICEST & PROR T0 DAOCILL THE CONTRACIOR IS T PRIVET A CRRTHT ST ANALTSS. SHOWE THEC SUD WOTTS

e e P A
T T T BNEE f ‘ : r
;.;,..L [N b - § 4 5 v o _Qm"nnnnunnmn".\m

s | ’
R [ s e S (Y A
T

..., > .ﬂqi@

oo “wmw
TR

THE 500, PLAGID 47 BAGATLL (VIR Tl STHIEK SHAL OF PLACED I WHEN PLLPS Do {TEST ALL AR M50 PIWPS FLMCIOHALRY).
LTS AN SUPRTICNTLY COMPACTED 10 PAEMVEMT OEPRESSIORS BUC 1) m Eﬁﬂaﬁﬁsg%ﬁg!ﬁ
=

. ACTUNE,  GRERe DASTTLL QUL EE FREE OF STONC 257 ol SOE. < or 1w 2 DOMCHUNTC WAL ST N UTRTY POLE, IL~100.00 & ST T M
/ TARJNGT, LAY, O STULAN UNTTRNS ARC PROKDTES, i STED A1 W SONIRACIIR TO WORDY DONCAWS ARIOT T CORGTRECTION AC: MGITFY SO0 DHONIER OF ANY'
b

ﬁﬁg -

foameme £ 1. OF CHAMIERS. {F1.39) ]
LRSS SECTION OF BFT

.
T T3 SORT T JCSIIC WK S DUMICE 20 S0 SHL BT LANFACRRED BT SR TINOTE OR A7FROVID AL M

»U.l.ﬂ..‘at 50K LOGS: & CROUT 5 TO 2L USED'AJ AL POWTD WHDT PPLS (MTER OF LDML ALL COMCTUTL STRUCTURES N DRDMR To Ed
LS

G -0

ST [0

] 8. TIC YT TG T OF DG LW DG THE DETIGUTON 20 SR B LVEL

PERAUAT 0 WL, CORMLLY, ZEHIH CONGUING ENORCTRE, L 1, TG TS £ AT DCOGHED TO ACOWKONT A CHIBAE. GRIGER, @

MICSSID B 0 GRALEN, LETWLLE BOWD OF HEATA T S0 Tt DWSE HomL B 25 £
T T CONRACIOR S ATSTORE A & S215) AL ARG SESTUROHD DTS Gkttt

oy TRt U B P2 1 WGDLLR WL I TMD M) CROD (Y NETR0 WER TONSIGET, U 7k teudien o0t |« §

u E:n_

——— 10 PULE CHRMEYR HOTES:
B o sy e | NC T2 2015, NSO S SMDARD CONDITGRSS TR ALTDINAINT SOK. AICORPTION SYSTONS WK GRNERAL, U

EEOGD B | PROJECT NUMBER

wr

L

M
SERNTD B | S D

ML

n a3 ]

s
B
&

s
SHAL WU A 3” DISCHARCE THE |1, WAER PURICATION SYSTCUS DACKMUSH SHAL], (0 PROVAITER FROU DSCWAGNG W10 THE ST TR AN SKILL
SOOWRET T0 A DRAWLL R T0 THC CROUMD M ACGORDNGCE NI SIG GUR 15004 (F). THE DACKMASH 15 NAT

& PUM CONTROL, PO, L COWSST o - | %% TXC TEPEC SYTTM OWCR SHALL HAW. THE: STPTC TAK AKD CUTET PUTIR NSPERTED ANMULLY A QUMD
DI O SWPLLX ECECTIH, CDARSL 20 PUMPD I3 KIEISAY

0 3

mys = 112 A, AL PIASE, 60 HOUZ POVER | 1, g (IS D 0% B THE DSTLETIDH 05 TME PTG SPCTEM,
w o | WAL

o3

a PANE], [0 APPREMET OUR). S[IE_INFORMATION:

T TADY o, Sy L THE SIE 5 SHOWH ON TR TOWM OF LAKEVELLE ASTESSORT WAP AS MAP 30 0LOCK 4 107 7

e o 3. PROPCHIY LAC mifiRamn we 1ok fiog

e i 24, FOR TIC RRRONE 10 THE SUBKET PAOPIRIY TR T0 G0K 602, PACE 494 8 ThE ALradink ouwTr

ozt ns 22, THS PLA( 5 KT THE ST CF A COUNKDARY SURVEY, PROPOTY IRES ARE 0 (0 CORIORID APPROMMAE,
3 TCPOCRAPHE: IFUOMATON TR RO ADD Sty 2 2DNTH (DT CHGMDOTS, LS. M OTICOMR 2022
w 4. THE SUDITT PROPEAY 15 LOCKED W TOWE X, AS SCAIFD FRON THE FLOCD IRSIRIWGE AATC AP (FARAL] OF
HONT FMEAITH COUNTY. MAP NUWGER 230200ATRE, EFTEETME DAKL JUDY 16 T015.

[ THE SIELTTY PROPERTY J5 HOT 10GKRTD AL A JOHT Ul OR INPA (RELL KEAD PROTTCTON MIER).

"y 3 THC SYSICN [§ LOCANT: WITKA A JONT A 06 A SURFADE WATLR SUPPLY PROTECTEN ARDL
N

o

UPGRADE
3 PRECINCT S8TREET

LAKEVILLE, MABSACHUSETTS

LAKEVILLE UHITED GHURSH OF CHRIST

LAKEYILLE, KA 82347

1301 Tty P atn bl Sy Pt S N g = 3 el T = Ll iy

3 PRECIHOY BYRAERT

7. THL PROPORIY £ BT LOCATIS W A PRICRITY HATIAT OR ESTAMAITD HABITAT A SHONW O T WASSamaierts
NSRAL HOWDIGL AILAG 1STH COTKM DTCOIVL DL WIGST 2021 5800 S P )
& %ﬁiéﬂggggﬁ!aémmﬁ m@

a
JUBSURFACE BEWAGE DIRPOSAL BYSYEM

0 O REUIND T6 QeveDow QL7 ELOW THE SAS AND SERLACED WiTH
310 R 1535560, UNSETEC SCIL YO BT ATNIMED TO & DRSTANCT. OF
N

AL AHPION YL NOY & - 2092

S
-1
PRIVECT 5
T HE

s mn et mim aassniasioe



\\. 4]
'1911 1

2A 2 1

A.l.q!iﬂ‘ A
RN Y

1,

ity



Subject Property:

100 foot Abutters List Report

"t Lakevilie, MA
A November 10, 2022

Parcel Number: 030-004-002 Mailing Address: LAKEVILLE UNITED CHURCH
CAMA Number:  030-004-002 1 PRECINCT ST
Praoperty Address: & PRECINCT ST LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
-3
Abutters:
Parcel Number: 027-002-028 Mailing Address: LAKEVILLE TOWN OF
CAMA Numbsr.  027-002-028 346 BEDFORD 8T

Property Address:

Parcel Number;
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcei Number:
CAMA Number:

Propersty Address:

Parcel Number;
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Pargei Number:
CAMA Number.

Property Address.

Parcel Number;
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

28 PREGINCT ST

0306-004-001
030-004-001
DICKRAN DIRAN 5Q

030-004-003
030-004-003
5-7 FRECINCT 5T

030-004-003
030-004-003A
5-7 PRECINCT ST #1

030-004-G03
030-004-0038
5-7 PRECINCT ST #3

(030-004-003
030-004-003C
5-7 PRECINCT ST #4

030-004-011
(30-004-011
OLD POWDER HOUSE RD

Mailing Address:

Maiting Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

LAKEVILLE TOWN OF
346 BEDFORD &7
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

PRECINCT ST LLC
5-7 PRECINCT ST
L AKEVILLE, MA 02347-

ROBERT J GAGNON & PATRICIA A
SILVIA LAKEVILLE FAMILY MEDICINE
PC

5 PRECINCT ST UNIT 1

LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

PETER J & JULIA £ ST YVES
3 FIELDSTONE DR
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

PRECINCT STLLC
5.7 PRECINCT ST UNIT 4
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

TAUNTON CITY WATER DEPARTMENT
80 INGELL 8T
TAUNTON, MA 02780

Parcel Number: 030-005-001 Mailing Address: LAKEVILLE TOWN OF
CAMA Number: 030-005-001 346 BEDFORD 8T
Property Address: 2 PREGINCT ST LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
Parcel Number;  057-001-013 Maliing Address: GUNATIT KRUPALLC
CAMA Number: 057-001-013 2 POND ST
Property Address: 330 BEDFORD ST MENDON, MA 01758
Parcel Number: 057-001-014 Malling Address: LRG-DWG LLGC
CAMA Number: 057-001-014 54 SPROAT ST
Property Address: 328 BEDFORD ST MIDDLEBORQO, MA 02346
www.cal-tech,com

Data shown on this report is provided for planning and infermaticnal purposes only, The municpatily and CA Technologles

11/10/2022 are not responsibie for any Use for olher puepuses of Misuse or misrepresentation af his report, Page 1 of 2

Abutters List Report - Lakeville, MA



R S .

40T 100 foot Abutters List Report
$ 4

AN Lakeville, MA

," November 10, 2022

Parcel Number:  057-004-015 Mailing Address: LAKEVILLE TOWN OF ASSAWOMPSETT

SCHOOL

CAMA Number:  057-004-015

Properly Address: 232 MAIN 8T 346 BEDFORD ST
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

Parcel Number:  057-004-016 Malling Address:  TAUNTON CITY WATER DEPARTMENT
90 INGELL 8T

CAMA Number:  057-004-016
Property Address: BEDFORD ST TAUNTON, MA 02780

www,cai-tech.com
Data shown on this report is provided for planning and Informational purposes ol
11/110/2022 are net responsible for any use for olher purposes or misuse of mi

nly. The municlpailty and CAJ Technologles
srepresetation of this report, Page 20f{2

Abuiters List Report - Lakeville, MA



November 10, 2022

Town of Lakeville

346 Bedford Street

Lakeville, MA 02347

Attention Conservation Commission

4
/] Zenith Consulting Engineers, LLC

3 Main Street Lakeville, MA 02347
(508) 947-4208 - www.zcelic.com

¥ Civil Engineering
» Septic Design (Title 5}
% Septic inspections {Title 5)
» Commercial and industrial Site Plans
» Chapter 91 Permitting

Conservating
“URSeNVAton Commie
Pl

RIE: Lot 29 & 33 Riverside Drive, Lakevilie, MA

Certificate of Compliance Request
(DEP File Number SE-192-0805)

Dear Commission Members:

In 2018, an order of conditions was issued for 29 and 33 Riverside Drive in Lakeville. On October

318 of 2022 a site visit was conducted by Ro

bert Bouchard the Lakeville Conservation Agent and

myself. We observed the site to be stabilized and constructed in substantial compliance with the
order of conditions. We are respectfully requesting a certificate of compliance for this site.

Should you have any questions regarding thi
at 508-947-4208 or email jamie@zcellc.com.

Sincerely,
Zenith Consulting Engineers, LLC

T NARAD

Jamlg L. Bissonnette, .
Managei/Senioc Engincer

s request, please do not hesitate to contact the office

Sich



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 8A — Request for Certificate of Compliance %ﬁ
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40 fovidea ™y

DEP File Number:

0

A. Project Information

important: . . \

Wlfen filing out 1. This request is being made by:

forms on the Riverside Lakeville LLC.

computer, use Name

only the tab . . .

key to move 1 Lakeville Business Park Drive o

your CUrSoF - Mailing Address T

do not use the Lakeville MA 02347
City/Town State Zip Cade

508-946-6953
Phene Number

2. This request is in reference to work regulated by a final Order of Conditions issued to:
Riverside Lakeville LLC.

Applicant
06-19-2018 SE-192-0805
Dated DEP File Number
Upon completion . o
Ofpthe Woﬂf 3. The project site is located at;
autgogzed fi” Lot 26 and 33 Riverside Drive Lakeville
an Order o Street Address CliyfTown
Conditions, the
property owner Map 062 Lots 0007H and 010K
Assessors Map/Plat Number Parcel/Lot Number

must request a

Certificate of . o . .

Compliance The final Order of Conditions was recorded at the Registry of Deeds for:

from the issuing

ahut:l?r:iiy Sta&'ng Broperty Ownes (if different)

b e Pymouth  soot8 181

work has been County Book Page
satisfactorily R
compieted. Certificale (if registered land)

5. This request is for certification that (check one).

the work regulated by the above-referenced Order of Conditions has been satisfactorily completed.

] the following portions of the work regulated by the above-referenced Order of Conditions have
been satisfactorily completed (use additional paper if necessary).

e —————

{1 the above-referenced Order of Conditions has lapsed and is therefore no longer valid, and the
work regulated by it was never started.

wpaformBa.doc ¢ rev. 5/20/14 Page 1of2



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 8A — Request for Certificate of Compliance
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

DEP File Number:

SE192-0805

Provided by DEP

A. Project Information (cont.)

6. Did the Order of Conditions for this project, or the portion of the project subject to this request, contain
an approval of any plans stamped by a registered professional engineer, architect, landscape

architect, or land surveyor?

MK Yes If yes, attach a written statement by such a professional certifying substantial
compliance with the plans and describing what deviation, If any, exists from the plans

approved in the Order.

] No

B. Submittal Requirements

Requests for Certificates of Compliance should be directed to the issuing authority that issued the final
Order of Conditions (00OC). If the project received an 00C from the Conservation Commission, submit
this request to that Commission. If the project was issued a Superseding Order of Conditions or was the
subject of an Adjudicatory Hearing Final Decision, submit this request to the appropriate DEFP Regional

Office (see http:!fwww.mass.qovleea/aqencies!massdepfabout/contacisfﬁnd-thewmassdep-reqional-ofﬁce—

for-your-city-or-town. himt}.

wpaformiga.dog « rev. 5/20/14

Page20of2




*kk

*** Elactrohic Recording
Doc#: 00054015

Bk: 50018 Pg: 181 Page: 1 of 13
Recorded: 07/09/2018 01:51 PM
ATTEST: John R. Buckliey, Jr. Register
Plymouth County Registry of Deeds

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands ,fﬁ%

WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions *

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 ‘eDEP Transaction #
Lakeville .
CIly!T0wn

A. General Information

Please note! Lakeviile
ﬁi;ﬁ%;&; 1.From:  Gongervation Commisslon
wihadded 2 This Issuance is for .
space to " . [KIOrde onditions b.[] Amend Conditions
saeeto " (check ono): a. BQ0rder of Conditions b.[J Amended Order of Conditio
lhe Reglsiry .
of Dasds 3. To:  Applicant:
Requirements
Important: aFmsiName — T T T T b. Last Name o o
When filing Riverside Lakevillo LLC ~ . o
oul forms on ¢. Organization
he outer 1 Lakeville Business Park Drive R 3 -~
use only the d. Malling Address
1ab key lo Lakeville MA 02347
move your a. Clly/Town f, State g. Zip Code
cursor - do
notusathe 4 Property Owner (if different from cant);
Fetom Koy perty er {if en applicant)
Qr‘i iu& H a. First Name T b. LastName o o
Canpro Investmentitd. - o
M c. Organlzation
| l 10 Riverside Drive, Sulte 101 . B o
d. Mailmg Address
Lakevllie e MA 02347
g, Cly/Town f. State g. Zip Code
5, Project Locatlon:
Lot 20 and 33 Riverside Drive ~ Lakevile _ _ 5 o
a, Street Address b, City/Town
‘Map 062 s lLasoo 0007Hand 010K _ .
¢. ASEESSOrS Map!Pial Number d. ParcelfLot Number
Latitude and Longitude, If known: E!';"ila_ﬁiﬁ% Mo B Eﬁgﬁ@é m.oBe
Page1oi42

wpalorm§.doc + rev. 6/10/2015



Bk: 50018 Pg: 182

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands SE 192-0805
MassDEP Flle #

WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  eDEP Transaction #
Lakeville
City/Town

8.

[sD

2,

Property recorded at the Registry of Deeds for (attach additional information if more than
one parcel):

Plymouth .
a. Counly b. Certlficate Number (If registered land}
f0860 ... 8 -
¢, Book d. Page
Dates: 0_4-5}_2-@18 o 06.12.2018 06.19.2018
es. a. Date Notice of Intent Filed b. Date Public Hearing Closed ¢. Date of Issuance

Fina! Approved Plans and Other Documents (attach additional plan or document references
as needed):
Plan to Accompany a Notice of Intent for 29 and 33 Riverside Drive

a. Plan Title

Zenith Consulting Englneers .. Jamle Bissonneite, PE

b, Prepared By ¢. Signed and Stampsad by

F T U o8- S —

d. Final Revision Date 8. Scale

, Additional Plan or Document Tile - goate -

. Findings

Findings pursuant to the Massachusetls Watlands Protection Act:

Foliowing the review of the above-referenced Notlce of Intent and based on the information
provided in this application and presented at the public hearing, this Commission finds that
the areas in which work Is proposed Is significant to the following interests of the Wetlands
Protection Act (the Act). Check all that apply.

Prevention of

i1 C,
) Public Water Supply  b. [} Land Containing Shelifish Pollution
. DA Protection of
54 Private Water Supply e, [X] Fisherles Wildlife Habitat
B Groundwater Supply  h. Storm Damage Prevention |, Fiood Control

This Commission hereby finds the project, as proposed, is: (check one of the following boxes)

Approved subject lo:

a.

B4 the following conditions which are necessary in accordance with the performance
standards set forth In the wetllands regulations. This Commisslon orders that all work shall
be parformed in accordance with the Notlce of [ntent referenced above, the following
General Conditions, and any other special conditions attached to this Order. To the extent
that the following conditions modify or dlffer from the plans, specifications, or other
proposals submitted with the Notice of Intent, these conditions shall contral,

wpalormS.goc ¢ rav, §/18/2016 Page 2 of 12



Bk: 50018 Pg: 183

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands ;Esiggogfﬁ

WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  eDEP Transaction #
Lakeville
CityfTown

B. Findings (cont.)

Denied because:

b, [ the proposed work cannot be conditioned to meet the performance standards set forth
in the wetland regulafions. Therefore, work on this project may not go forward unless and
untll a new Notice of Intent is submitted which provides measures which are adequate to
protect ihe interests of the Act, and a final Order of Conditions is issued. A description of
the performance standards which the proposed work cannot meet is attached to this
Order,

o. [ the Information submitied by the applicant is not sufficient to describe the site, the work,
or the effact of the work on the interests identified in the Wetlands Protection Act.
Therefore, work on this project may not go forward unless and untll a revised Notice of
Intent is submitted which provides sufficient information and Includes meastres which are
adequate to protect the Act’s interests, and a final Order of Conditions Is issued. A
description of the specific information which is lacking and why it s hecessary is
attached to this Order as per 310 CMR 10.05(6)(c).

3. [ Buffer Zone Impacts: Shortest distance hetween fimit of project R
disturbance and the welland resource area specified in 310 CMR 10.02(1){a) 8 linearfaet

Infand Resource Area Impacts: Check all that apply below. (For Approvals Only)

Proposed Permitted Proposed Permitted

Resource Area Alteration Alteralion Replacement  Replacement

a. [ Bank alinearfeet b linear fest ¢. linear feet d. Inear fest

5. [ Bordering N _ .

Vegetated Welland a. square faat b. square feet ¢. square foot d, square feet

6. [ Land Under L o L

Waterbodies and a, stuare feet b. square fest ¢. square fest d, square feat
Waterways _ i
g, ¢fy dredged 1. cfy dredged

7. [ Bordetingland T _ [
Subject to Flooding a. square feet b. square fse{ c. square feet d, square fest
Cubic Fest Flood Storage @, cuble feet f, cublo feet g. cuble feet h. cubio fest

8. [J Isolated Land o U
Subject to Flooding a. square foet b. square fest
Cublc Feet Flood Storage . oubicieal  d cublc fest ¢. cubic feet f oubic feet

o, [J Riveriront Area

a. lotal sq, fest b. total 5q. feet

Saitwihin 1000 o Wagaetel  esquarelest . squaio el
8q ft between 100- e ) [ ——
200 % g. square feet h. square feet 1, square feet J square feet

wpnlorm.doc « fov. BIEIZ016

Fage 3of 12



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection

Bk: 50018 Pg: 184

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40

B. Findings (cont.)

Provided by MassDEP:

SE 192-0805
MassDEP Flle#

eDEF Transactlon #

Lakeville

CltyfTown

Coastal Resource Area Impacts: Check all that apply below. (For Approvals Only)

10

1.

12,

13.

14.

15,
16.

17.

18,

18,

20,

21.

22,

[J Designated Port
Arens
O Land Under the
Ocean

[ Barrier Beaches
[} Coastal Beaches
[ Coastal Dunes

] Coastal Banks

[0 Rocky Intertidal
Shores

{71 Salt Marshes

] Land Under Salt
Pands

[J Land Contalning
Sheliflsh

] Fish Runs

] Land Subject to
Coastal Storm
Flowage

] Riveriront Area

Sq ft within 100 ft

8q ft between 100-
200 ft

wpaformb.doc e rev. 611612016

Proposed
Alteration

indicate size under Land Under the Ocean, below

¢. ofy dredged

Permitted
Alteration

d. ofy dredged

Proposed
Replacement

Permitted
Replacement

indicate size under Coastal Beaches andfor Coastal Dunes

helow

a, square feet
a. square feet
a. lingar feet
A, square fest
. square fest

a. square fest

cu yd

b. square feet

b. square fest
b, square feel

¢. ¢fy dradged

“a. square fest

d. ¢y dradged

b. square feet

¢, nourishment
cu yd

G, square feet

. square fest

cuyd
d. nourishment

o ouyd
¢, nourishment

d, square feet

d. square fest

Indicate size under Coastal Banks, Inland Bank, Land Under
the Ocean, and/or Infand Land Under Waterbodies and
Waterways, above

‘a. oly dredged

a. square feet

6. square fest

g. square feet

b, ofy dredged

b, square feel

b, total sq. feet
d. square fesl

h. square feat

e, square fest

¥, square feet

Page 4 of 12




Bk: 50018 Pg: 185

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands SE 192-0805

WPA Form 5 — Orde,- of Conditions MassDEP File #

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. . 131, §40  eDEP Transaction#
Lakeville
City/Town

B. Findings (cont.)

* 23, If the *
orofoctls for | 2% () Restoration/Enhancement *:

the purpose of

L?:}gg:ﬁ,g; a. square feet of BVW o T b, square fest of salt marsh
walland
[GS0FCe area
In addition to

footage (hat a. number of new slream crossings b. number of replacement stream crossings

24, [] Stream Crosslng(s):

hasbesn . General Conditions Under Massachusetts Weflands Protection Act

entered in
Section B¢

(BB}’.}'VG) fsr alt The foliowing conditions are only applicable to Approved projects.

N}g;i’;} 8bove. 4, Failure to comply with all conditions stated herein, and with all refated statutes and other
fha additionat regulatory measures, shail be deemed cause to revoke or modify this Order.
amounthere. 2. The Order does not grant any property rights or any exclusive privileges; it does not
authorize any injury to private property or invasion of privaie rights.
3. This Order does not relleve the permittes or any other person of the necessity of complying
with all other applicable federal, state, or local stalutes, ordinances, bylaws, or regulations.

4. The work authorized hereunder shall be completed within three years from the date of this

Order unless either of the following apply:

a. The work Is a malintenance dredging project as provided for in the Act; or

b. The time for completion has been extended to a specified date more than three years,
hut less than flve years, from the date of issuance. If this Order Is Intended to be valid
for more than three years, the extension date and the special circumstances warranting
the extended time perlod are set forth as a special condition In this Order.

¢. If the work is for a Test Project, this Order of Condttions shall be valid for no more than
ohe yaar,

5. This Order may be extended by the Issulng authority for one or more periods of up to three
years each upon application to the issuing authority at least 30 days prior to the expiration
date of the Order. An Order of Conditions for a Test Project may be extended for one
additional year only upon written application by the applicant, subject to the provisions of 310
CMR 10.05(11)(f).

6. [f this Order constitutes an Amended Order of Condltions, this Amended Order of
Condlitions does not extend the issuance date of the orlginal Final Order of Conditions and
the Order will expire on 06.18.2021 untess extended in writing by the Departiment.

7. Any filt used in connection with this project shall be clean fill; Any fill shall contain no trash,
refuse, rubblish, or debrls, including but not limited to lumber, bricks, plaster, wire, lath,
paper, cardboard, pipe, tires, ashes, refrigerators, motor vehicles, or parts of any of the
foregoing.

wpalorm5.doc » fav. 662015 Pago Bof 32



Bk: 50018 Pg: 186

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands SE 192-0806

WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions MassOEP Fle#

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢, 131, §40 "eDEP Transaction#

Lakeville
City/Town

C. General Conditions Under Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act

8. This Order Is not final unti! all administrative appeal periods from this Order have elapsed,
or If such an appeal has been taken, until all proceedings before the Department have been
completed.

9. No work shall be undertaken untll the Order has become fina! and then has been recorded
in the Reglstry of Deeds or the Land Court for ihe district in which the land is located, within
the chaln of titte of the affected property. In the case of recorded land, the Finat Order shall
also be noted in the Registry's Grantor Index under the name of the owner of the land upon
which the proposed work is to be done. In the case of the registered land, the Final Order
chall also be noted on the Land Court Certificate of Title of the owner of the land upon
which the proposed work Is done. The recording information shall be submitted to the
Conservation Commission on the form at the end of this Order, which form must be
stamped by the Registry of Deeds, prior to the commencement of work,

10. A sign shall be displayed at the site not less then two square feet or more ihan three
square feet In size bearing the words,

sMassachuselts Department of Environmental Protection” for, “MassDEP"]
“Flle Number SE 192-0805 "

11. Where the Department of Environmental Protection Is requested to issue a Superseding
Order, the Conservation Commission shali be a party to all agency proceedings and
hearings before MassDEP.

12, Upon completion of the work described herein, the applicant shall submit a Request for
Cartificate of Compliance (WPA Form 8A) to the Conservation Commission.

13. The work shall conform to the ptans and special conditions referenced in this order.

14. Any change to the ptans identifled in Conditlon #13 above shall require the applicant to
inquire of the Conservation Commission in writing whether the change is significant enough
to require the flling of a new Notice of Intent.

15. The Agent or members of the Conservation Commission and the Department of
Environmental Protection shall have the right to enter and inspect the area subject to this
Order at reasonable hours to evaluate compliance with the conditions stated in this Order,
and may require the submiital of any data deemed necessary by the Conservation
Commission or Department for that evaluation.

16. This Order of Conditions shall apply to any successor in interest or successor in control of

the property subject to this Order and to any contractor or other person performing work
conditioned by this Order.

wpaformb.goc « rev. BHE/2015 FagaBol 12



Bk: 50018 Pg: 187

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands SE 192-0805

agn MassDEP File #
WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions aRspER T
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  eDEP Transacion#

Lakeville
City/Town

& Goneral Conditions Under Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act (cont.)

17. Prior to the start of work, and if the project Involves work adjacent o a Bordering Vegetated
Wetland, the boundary of the wefland in the vicinity of the proposed work area shall be
marked by wooden siakes or flagging. Once in place, the wetland boundary markers shall
be maintained until a Certificate of Compliance has been issued by the Caonservation
Commission.

18. All sedimentation barriers shall be maintained in good repair unti ali disturbed areas have
been fully stabilized with vegetation or other means. Al no time shall sediments be
deposited in a welland or water body. During construction, the applicant or his/her designes
shall inspect the erosion controls on a daily basis and shall remove accumutated sediments
as needed. The applicant shall immediately control any erosion problems that occur at the
site and shall also immediately notify the Conservation Commission, which reserves the
right o require additional erosion and/or damage prevention controls it may deem
necessary. Sedimentation barriers shall serve as the ltmit of work unless another limit of
work line has been approved by this Order.

19. The work associated with this Order (the "Project’)
(1) & is subject to the Massachusetts Stormwaler Standards
(2] is NOT subject to the Massachuseits Stormwater Standards

If the work is subject to the Stormwater Standards, then the project Is subject to the
following conditions:

a) Al work, including site preparation, land disturbance, construction and redevelopment,
shall be Implemented in accordance with the construction perlod poliution prevention and
erosion and sedimentation control plan and, If appilcable, the Stormwater Pollution
Prevention Plan required by the National Pollution Discharge Elimination System
Construction General Permit as required by Stormwater Condition 8, Construction period
erosion, sedimentation and poliution control measures and best management practices
(BMPs) shall remain in place untll the site is fully stabilized.

b} No stormwater runoff may be discharged to the post-cohstruction stormwater BMPs
uniess and until a Registered Professional Engiheer provides a Certification that:

i. all construction period BMPs have baen removed or will be removed by a date certain
specified in the Certification, Forany construction period BMPs Intended to he converied
to post construction operation for stormwater attenuation, recharge, and/or treatment, the
conversion is allowed by the MassDEP Stormwater Handbook BMP specifications and that
the BMP has been properly cleaned or prepared for post construction opetation, including
removal of all consiruction perlod sediment trapped in inlet and outtet control sfructures;

ii. as-built final construction BMP plans are included, signed and stamped by a Registered
Professional Engineer, certifying the site is fully stabilized;

iif, any lilicit discharges to the stormwater management system have been removed, as per
the requirements of Stormwater Standard 10;

wpaform$.doc « rev. 6/16/2018 Page 7ol 12



Bk: 50018 Pg: 188

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEF:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands SE_192-0806 _

WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions MassDEP Flo

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40  «DEP Transaction i
Lakeville
Clty/Town

€ Goneral Conditions Under Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act (cont.)

Iv. all post-construction stormwater BMPs are installed in accordance with the plans
{including all planting plans) approved by the issuing authority, and have been inspected to
ensure that they are not damaged and that they are In proper working condition;

v. any vegetation assoclated with post-construction BMPs is suitably established to
withstand erosion.

¢} The landowner Is responsible for BMP maintenance until the issuing authorlty is nofified
that another party has legally assumed responsibllity for BMP maintenance. Prior to
requesting a Certificate of Compliance, or Partial Cerlificate of Compliance, the responsible
party (defined in Generat Conditlon 18(e)) shall execute and submit to the issuing authorlty
an Operation and Maintenance Compliance Statement (“O&M Statement) for the
Stormwater BMPs identifying the party responsible for implementing the stormwater BMP
Operatlon and Maintenance Plan ("O&M Plan’) and certifying the following:

i.) the O&M Plan is complete and wili be implemented upon receipt of the Certlficate of
Compliance, and

IL.) the future responsible parties shall be nofified in writing of their ongoing legal
responsibility to operate and maintain the stormwater management BMPs and
implement the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan.

d) Post-construction poliution prevention and source control shall be implemented In
accordance with the long-term pollution prevention plan section of the approved
Stormwater Report and, if applicable, the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan required by
the National Pollution Discharge Elimination System Multi-Sector General Permit.

@) Unless and untit another party accepts respansibility, the landowner, or owner of any
drainage easement, assumes respansibility for maintaining each BMP. To overcome this
presumption, the landowner of the property must submit to the issuing authority a legally
binding agreement of record, acceptable to the issuing authority, evidencing that another
entity has accepted responsibility for maintaining the BMP, and that the proposed
responsible parly shall be treated as a permittee for purposes of imptementing the
requirements of Conditions 18(f) through 18(k) with respect to that BMP. Any failure of the
proposed responsible party to implement the requirements of Conditions 18(f) through
18(k) with respect to that BMP shall be a violation of the Order of Conditions or Certificate
of Compliance. in the case of stormwater BMPs that are serving more than one lot, the
legally binding agreement shall also identify the lots that will be serviced by the stormwater
BMPs. A plan and easement deed that grants the responsible party access to perfarm the
required operation and malntenance must be submitted along with the legally binding
agreement.

f} The responsible parly shall operate and maintain all stormwater BMPs in accordance
with the design plans, the O&M Plan, and the requirements of the Massachusetts
Stormwater Handbook.

wpalorms,doc » rev, 862015 Page 8 of 12



Bk: 50018 Pg: 189

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection 'Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands SE 192-0806

WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions "™ ™"

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40  ¢DEP Transaction#
Lakeville

. e  ClyfTown
C. General Conditions Under Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act (cont.)

g) The responsible party shall:

1. Maintaln an operation and maintenance log for the last three (8) consecutive
calendar years of inspections, repairs, maintenance and/or replacement of the
stormwater management system or any part thereof, and disposal {for disposal the
tog shall indlcate the type of material and the disposal location);

2. Make the maintenance iog available to MassDEP and the Conservation
Commisslon (*Commission”) upon request; and

3. Allow members and agents of the MassDEP and the Commission to enter and
inspect the site to evaluate and ensure that the responsible party Is in compliance
with the requirements for each BMP established in the O&M Plan approved by the
lssuing authority,

h) All sediment or other contaminants removed from stormwater BMPs shall be disposed
of in accordance with all applicable federal, state, and Jocal laws and regulations.

i) Illicit discharges to the stormwater management system as defined in 310 CMR 10.04
are prohibited,

J) The stormwater management system approved in the Order of Conditions shall not be
changed without the prior writien approval of the issuing authority.,

k) Areas designated as quallfying pervious areas for the purpose of the Low Impact Site
Design Credit (as defined in the MassDEP Stermwater Handbook, Volume 3, Chapter 1,
Low impact Development Site Design Credits) shall not be altered without the prior written
approval of the Issuing authority.

) Access for maintenance, repalr, and/or replacement of BMPs shall not be withheld.
Any fencing constructed around stormwater BMPs shall include access gates and shali be
at least six Inches above grads to allow for wildlife passage.

Spectal Conditions (if you need more space for additional conditions, please attach a text
document):

20. For Test Projects subject to 310 CMR 10.05(11), the applicant shall also implement the
monitoring ptan and the restoration plan submitted with the Nolice of intent. If the
conservation commission or Department determines that the Test Project threatens the
public health, safety or the environment, the applicant shall Implement the ramoval plan
submitted with the Notice of Intent or modify the project as directed by the conservation
commisslon or the Department.

wpalormb.doc + rev. 6182015 Page 9 of12



Bk: 50018 Pg: 190

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands SE_192-0805

WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions MassDEF Tl

Massachuseits Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40  eDEP Transaction #
Lakeville
,,,,, Cly/Town

D. Findings Under Municipal Wetlands Bylaw or Ordinance

1. s a municipal wellands bylaw or ordinance applicable? [J Yes M No
2. The o o L hereby finds (check one that applies):
Conservailon Commission

a. ] that the proposed work cannot be conditioned to meet the standards set forthin a
municipal ordinance or bylaw, specifically:

1. Munlelpal Ordinance or Bylaw - 2. Cifation
Therefore, work on this project may not go forward unless and until a revised Notice of

intent Is submitted which provides measures which are adequate to meet these
standards, and a fina! Order of Conditions Is issued.

b. [ that the following additional conditions are necessary to comply with a municipal
ordinance or bylaw:

2. Citalion

3. The Commission orders that all work shali be performed in accordance with the following
conditions and with the Notice of Intent referenced above. To the extent that the following
conditions modify or difiet from the plans, specifications, or other proposals submitted with
the Notice of Intent, the conditions shall control.
The speclal condltions relating te runicipal ordinance or bylaw are as follows (if you need
more space for additional conditions, attach a text document):

wpelormb.dos « rev. /1612015 Faga 19 of 12



Bk: 50018 Pg: 191

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands SE 192-0805

e ‘MassDEF Fite #
WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions e
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  eDEP Transection #

CityiTown
E. Signatures
This Order is valid for three years, unless otherwise specified as a special
candifion pursuant to General Condlilons #4, from the date of issuance. 1, Date of lssuance
Please indicate the number of members who will sign this form.
This Order must be signed by a majority of the Conservation Commission. 2. Number of Signers

The Order must be mailed by certified mail (return receipt requested) or hand detivered to the applicant, A
copy also must be mailed or hand delivered at the same time 1o the appropriate Depariment of
Environmental Protection Regional Office, if not filing electronically, and the property owner, if different

from applicant. ; _
- ML

Signatures:

[J by certified mail, retumn receipt

[J by hand delivery on requested, on

F. Appeals

The applicant, the owner, any person aggrieved by this Order, any owner of land abutting the
Jand subject to this Order, or any ten residents of the city or town in which such land is located,
are hereby notlfied of thelr right to request the appropriate MassDEP Regional Office to issue a
Supsrseding Order of Conditions. The request rmust be made by certified mail or hand delivery
to the Department, with the appropriate filing fee and a completed Requsst for Departmental
Action Fee Transmittal Form, as provided In 310 CMR 10.03(7) within ten business days from
the date of issuance of this Order. A copy of the request shall at the same time be sent by
certified mail or hand delivery to the Conservation Commission and to the applicant, if he/she is
not the appseliant.

Any appellants seeking to appeal the Department's Superseding Order assoclated with this
appeal will be required to demonstrate prior participation In the review of this project. Previous
parficipation in the permit proceeding means the submisston of written information to the
Conservation Commission prior to the close of the public hearing, requesting a Superseding
Order, or providing written information to the Department prior to Issuance of a Superseding
QOrder.

The request shall state clearly and concisely the objections to the Order which is being
appealed and how the Order does not contribute to the protection of the interests identified in
the Massachusetts Wetiands Protection Act (M.G.L. ¢, 131, § 40), and is inconsistent with the
wetlands regulations (310 CMR 10.00). To the extent that the Order is based on a municipal
ordinance or bylaw, and not on the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act or regulations, the
Department has no appellate jurisdiction.

wpaforms doa » rev. 6116/2015 Page 14 of 12



Bk: 50018 Pg: 192

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands SE 192-0805

WPA Form 5 - Order of Conditions """ "

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  ¢DEP Transaclion#

wpatorms.dec ¢ rev, 6/16/2016

Lakeville
‘ Cily/Town
E. Signatures
This Order is valld for three years, unless otherwise specified as & special - .
condltion pursuant to General Condltions #4, from the date of lssuance, 1, Dats of Issuance
Please indicate the number of membars who will sign this form, _ e
This Crder must be signed by a majority of the Conservation Commisston, 2. Numbar of Signers

The Order must be malied by certified mall (return recelpt requested) or hand dellvered to the applicant. A
copy also must be malied or hand delivered at the same time to the appropriate Department of
Environmental Protection Reglonal Office, if not filing electronically, and the property owner, If different
from applicant.

Bignatures: VO U

(] by certified mall, return receipt

X by hand delivery on requested, on

Datg Dato

F. Appeals

The applicant, the owner, any person aggrieved by this Order, any owner of land abutting the
land subjeci to this Order, or any ten residents of the city or town in which such land is located,
are hereby notified of thelr right to request the appropriate MassDEP Regional Office to issue a
Superseding Order of Conditions. The request must be made by certified mall or hand delivery
to the Department, with the appropriate filing fee and a completed Request for Departmental
Action Fee Transmiltal Form, as provided in 310 CMR 10.03(7) within ten business days from
the date of issuance of this Order. A copy of the request shall at the same time be sent by
certified mall or hand deiivery to the Conservallon Comrission and to the applicant, if hefshe is

not the appellant.

Any appellants seeking to appeal the Department's Superseding Order associated with this
appeal will be required to demonstrate prior participation in the review of this project. Previous
participation in the permit proceeding means the submission of writton information to the
Conservation Commission prior to the close of the public hearing, requesting a Superseding
Order, or providing written information to the Department prior {o issuance of a Superseding
Order,

The reques! shall state clearly and conclsely the objections to the Order which is being
appealed and how the Order does not contribute to the protection of the interests identified in
the Massachusetis Wetlands Protection Act (M.G L. ¢. 131, § 40), and is inconsistent with the
wetlands regulations (310 CMR 10.00). To the extent that the Order is based on a municlpal
ordinance or bylaw, and not on the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act or regulations, the
Department has no appeliate Jurisdiction.

Page 14 of 12



Bk: 50018 Pg: 193

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands SE 192-0806

WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions MassOEP Flo

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L, ¢. 131, §40  eDEP Transaclion #

Lakeville
_ Cily/Town

G. Recording Information

Prior to commencement of work, this Order of Condittons must be recorded in the Registry of
Deeds or the Land Court for the distriot in which the land Is located, within the chaln of title of
the affected property. In the case of recorded land, the Final Order shall also be noted in the
Registry’s Grantor Index under the name of the owner of the land subject to the Crder. In the
case of registered land, this Order shall also be nated on the Land Court Certificate of Title of
the owner of the Jand subject to the Order of Conditions. The recording information on this page
shall be submitted to the Conservation Commission listed below,

Lakeville
Conservatlon Commission

Detach on dotted line, have stamped by the Registry of Deeds and submit to the Conservation
oMM S O, e e e

To:

Lakevlile - USSP
Conservation Commission

Please be advised that the Order of Conditions for the Project at:

e SE-102-0805
Project Location MassDEP File Number
Has been recorded at the Registry of Deeds of:
&hnty Book Page

for: Properly Owner - T Tt T T

and has been noted In the chain of title of the affected propearty in:

Book Page

In accordancge with the Order of Condltions Issued on:

Date

If recorded land, the Instrument number identifying this iransaction Is:

tnstrement Number

If registered land, the document number Identifying this transaction is:

Document Number

Signature of Applicant

wpaformb.doc « rav. 6/16/2015 Page 120l 12



< . o Massachusetts Department of |
‘ RECEIVED Environmental Protection
f : Bureau of Resource Protection -
i - Wetlands -

NOV 142022
WPA Form 1- Request

| |
Conservation Commission | for Determination of g City/Town
Applicability  Laveeville.

Massachusetts Wetlands
| Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131,
' §40

N A, General Information |

Impnrlaut 1
When filling out forms op the computer, use only the tab key to move { '

your cursor - do not use the return key.

Applicant:

~ Name Qm%(&’}ﬂ‘\ l@( E-Mail Address d@mgh@( @QC/Y(g
B S . Malhn Address CU'HO. LCU\Q_J BN
| Lavevile hddron 5 (UTYOYR

] Ciy/Town st B 5zlp Code. (03DY ] .

1 Phone Number - Fax Number (if applicable)
| 2. Representative (if any):
i

I | Fim_ Mt(,‘ncee) . OS?_lncL thSSxJ\

Contact Name !H ichae\ it adaress Vi lhe G POQSC] L
| | Mailing Address E G—TO\/@, S’\(QQA‘ |

- . M\dd‘ﬁwo H,H

E R o Clty/'l‘own ] _State i Zip Code 6& BL} (0

LS04 - Y9
Phone Numbcl q '7’7 Cl [ 70 Fax Number (1f @Ppllca le)o

7 } Detelmlnatlons :
\

: i make the followmg
I. - Irequestthe . Conservation i determination(s). Check
I . i Commisston | anythatapply:




t

" a. whether the area deplcted on
plan(s) and/or map(s) referenced below is an
area subject to jurisdiction of the Wetlands
Protection Act.

b. whether the beundaries of resource
area(s) depicted on plan(s) and/or map(s)
referenced below are accurately delineated.

; , c. whether the work depicted on
plan(s) referenced below is subject to the
Wetlands Protection Act.

P d. whether the area and/or work
depicted on plan(s) referenced below is Z
Z subject to the jurisdiction of any municipal
b wetlands ordinance or bylaw of:

R Name of ‘Municipality _
i____,._..w:ﬁ ‘ .
2 SO — ‘*ﬁ e e s g e __Jr S
. | ]
i 1 S ) I
§ _ § _— - ) o _
| e. whether the followmg scope of
{ alternatives is adequate for work in the
{ ‘Riverfront Area as depicted on referenced
i | .
5_W77WF_ | 7ﬁ7m ,___; ,_ o - C. Project Description )
1. a. Project Location (use maps and plans
. to identify the location of the area subject to this
S 2& | request): I
y olten
S Qtf%tA Jdress F)\@YH (3@ U)Q\_)‘l City/Town )xQV‘EVLH 0. .
R o __?ASS?SEOTS Map/Plat Number Parcel/Lot Number
b. "Area Descnpuon (use additional
| paper, if necessary): o




e

Tlﬂe ]

Tltic_

Titlei |

— SO g dn
'Qhe,_ "rzo,\( OVS. WAL -

c ~ Plan and/or Map Reference(s): ‘

o 1 Date
|
i Date
Date
[ a. Work Description (use additional
| paper and/or provide p plan(s) of work, if necessary):
o
N
!

0, weoden _d r0

Jﬂ 5'3 HLYY)DQK',,QO& ,b_“ 3
GV&_SMQM(

i

= — i — = [P
i

1. - _

! S

}

i et e . ——

| necessary)..

C .PiOJeCt Desc_rgptlon (cont) B
©b.  Identify provisions of the Wetlands Protection
- Act or regulations which may exempt the applicant

| from having to file a Nofice of Intent for all or part of

: the described work (use additional paper, if

R S S




. on or before 8/1/96

. appropriated prior to 8/7/96 , i

industrial, or commercial project

3. a. If this application is a Request for
Determination of Scope of Alternatives for work
in the Riverfront Area, indicate the one
classification below that best describes the

project.

Single family house on a lot recorded

Single family house on a {ot recorded
after 8/1/96 :

Expanslion of an existing structure on
a lot recorded after 8/1/96 '

Project, other than a single-family
house or public project, where the applicant owned
the lot before 8/7/96

New agriculture or aquaculture project

Public project where funds were '

Project on a lot shown on an j
approved, definitive subdivision plan where there is a
recorded deed restriction limiting total alteration of
the Riverfront Area for the entire subdivision

Residential subdivision; institutional,,

Municipal project

District, county, state, or federal .
government project

Project required to evaluate off-site
alternatives in more than one municipality in an
Environmental Impact Report under MEPA or in an
alternatives analysis pursuant o an application for a




| | 404 permit from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
. ‘ or 401 Water Quality Certification from the
Department of Environmental Protection.

b. Provide evidence (e.g., record of date !
subdivision lot was recorded) supporting the '
; classification above (use additional paper and/or

f : attach appropriate documents, if necessary.)

" D. Signatures and Submittal Requirements




i Bi hexeby cer tlfy under the penalties of | perjmy ‘that the
! foregoing Request for Deter: mination of Applicability
and accompanying plans, documents, and supporting
- data are true and complete to the best of my

@ knowledge

Ifurthel certify that the property owner, if different
| from the applicant, and the appropriate DEP Regionat |
: Office were sent a complete copy of this Request

| (including all appropriate documentation)
simultaneously with the submittal of this Request to
the Conservation Commission.

Failure by the applicant to send copies in a timely
manner may result in dismissal of the Request for
. Determination of Applicability.

|
_ _ S e —
; _ e ettt o 2 oo e v -

| Name and address of the property owner:

Name ) md DoglieC

Maiing adaress 3 COVep lang,
. City/Town LCLNV\“Q/
gState \MH’ ...V\.,.\_é,.Zuz..Q._.qc_i@ | OO\BITFJ

_Signatures: &Nﬁ W

‘ Lalso understand that notification of this Request
will be placed in a local newspaper at my expense
in accordance with Section 10.05(3)(b)(1) of the
Wetlands Protection Act regulations.

_ Signagyre of Applicant Date, . ..
o BT 7L S
|
| Signature of epresentative (if Date
S ... ) NS S




e

- JETTIN
B
PRLECRYTTN,
Lttt
PEEY Vo ALty \.W.MMW\A%WMWM
CBEE Y ~ FTUATAE T
T GOCL AT G FTs
AL O kwb\.u..k.\.wﬁw. AP
ONE 7 .0 A/ N6
ST : _ \
G5 B5E . LERLE PAUE N, v P I T T
s et | e
o o\ - by
§ y 7 S 24 3
N %. T
kY N
N S\
N Y )
N Ww
N8 : 3
Qg n). PEPES grmomm . WY
X N Tran TRIL rau X4
N L
N S 3
\ N 3
v 2 : : 5 .
A AR .
: , W , 2899/
. = L0907 Y
Mo,, o Mo ZEN k. :
1R T Z o A"
1 = . R
z) % wN
¥ kY # J.._u/,w.. fw h N g#
9
- N g
& ) .
8 z \q.%. M , .
% - LTEE/
&y Lo/ .
A, e EAN Vuw‘.“ " ' .
p - - ™ .
k =Ty % .w ‘ u.m..._ Lt %) V2" 288
& ) y ) \ L
& TS \Su.\s LSEPEE _ LOH ’ - rn- LA
ST ML 28N )
k o
e &







Town of Lakeville
Conservation Commission
August 23, 2022 at 7pm

Members present: Joseph Chamberlain, Mark Krox, Nancy Yeatts, John LeBlanc and Josh Faherty.
Members absent: Chairman Robert Bouchard. Member Chamberlain called the meeting to order at
7pm. This meeting was recorded by LakeCam.

19 North Precinct St. - RDA, Zenith Consuiting Engineers. Jamie Bissonnette from Zenith was present for
discussion. Certified mail receipts were handed in to the Commission. Mr. Bissonnette said this is for a
repair/upgrade of an existing septic system for a single-family dwelling. The new system will be located
in the front of the dwelling. The septic tank will be replaced with a new two-compartment tank as
required. There are wetlands on both sides of the property and the rear, They have chosen the front-
middle of the property to create the least amount of impact and still maintain separation distances to
the on-site well. This septic design was approved by the Board of Health with a 1’ water table reduction.
The members agreed this was the best location for the system and it was as far away from the rescurce
areas as you can get.,

Upon a motion made by Member Yeatts, seconded by Member Knox, it was:
Voted: to issue a Negative 3 determination with condition that the Agent be called to inspect
the hay bale line.
Unanimous approval.

147 Staples Shore Rd. - NOI, Zenith Consulting Engineers. Jamie Bissonnette from Zenith was present
for discussion. Mr. Bissonnette said there was an issue with the notification to abutters, When they
raceived the certified abutters list, two abutters to the north were inadvertently left off. They have
since been notified, but in his opinion have not had proper time to receive notice and attend the
meeting. They would like to ask for a continuance to the next available meeting. Member Chamberlain
opened the hearing.

Upon a motion made by Member Knox, seconded by Member Yeatts, it was:
Voted: at the request of the representative, to continue to September 13" at 7pm.
Unanimous approval.

Member Chamberlain decided to take an agenda item out of order.

Tamarack Park - Larry Kernan and Eric Dochermont from Charles River Wheelers, a bicycle club based in
eastern Massachusetts were present for discussion. They are a nonprofit whose mission is education of
cyclists about bicycle safety and bicycle advocacy. They are planning a 100-mile event on September
18t and will be passing through Lakeville. This will be 300-400 riders over a three-hour period. This is
not a race, it’s a bike ride. Lakeville will be the 50-mile point on a 100-mile ride so the riders should be
pretty disbursed by the time they get here. They would like to use Tamarack Park as a water stop with
light refreshments. Member Yeatts said she didn’t have a problem with them using the park, but it
would be contingent upon the Select Board approval. Member Knox said he had two concerns. If they

Lakeville Conservation Commission 1 August 23,2022



were granted permission by the Select Board, that they would take measures to get some portable
restrooms. And, where the Commission is custodians of the park, they would like to make sure that it
was cleaned up when it's done. Member Yeatts asked about signage. Mr. Kernan said they would have
signs for the riders. They went and inspected the park today and would like to enter at the second
entrance into the park. There was a discussion about the entrances to the park. Member Knox asked
for an estimated time that riders would be showing up. Mr. Kernan said the earliest would be coming in
around 9:45 and the last would be leaving at 12:45. Some riders will go by without stopping and some
would spend 10-20 minutes there. They will not have a table full of paper cups, there will be a big jug of
water and everyone has their own water bottle, so there’s very minimal waste. It is typically an &’ table
with water jugs and maybe some snacks.

Upon a motion made by Member Yeatts, seconded by Member LeBlanc, it was:
Voted: to allow the Charles River Wheelers to use Tamarack Park as a stop for their event with
the contingencies of Select Board approval and provide portable restrooms and clean up the
mess if there is any.
Unanimous approval.

Community Preservation Committee - committee update discussion. Member Yeatts said they were
having a training on the 13" from 5-7pm. They would like to stay and talk to the Commission after. She
would like to make sure it gets on the agenda, They will be meeting with all the Boards to see what
their priorities or ideas are. The Community Preservation Coalition will be providing the training. There
was a discussion about the meeting times.

LeBaron Hills - Member Chamberlain asked if anyene had seen the hearings. Member Yeatts said she
wished they had gotten their comments in first, She thought they should send in something since one of
the buildings is in the 100’ buffer zone. Member Chamberlain said it used to be that developers would
come to Conservation first. Now, they get the other stuff first and then come to Conservation and say
the other Boards have already given approval. Member Yeatts said there was a lot of missing
information, like where the septic was going. Member Knox asked if they should send a
recommendation to the Zoning Board of Appeals that the plan requires Conservation Commission
review and filing. Conservation’s approval process could change the plans so they should not he
approved as drafted until Conservation signs off. Member LeBlanc asked if they would typically approve
the plan with a contingency that it’s approved by Conservation. Member Knox said if Conservation
approved the plan and then it goes to the Zoning Board of Appeals and they change five little things,
they’re approving a different plan than Conservation is approving. Member Yeatts said the first thing
they need is a peer review. She was concerned about the density of that much in the buffer zone. And
the peer review that the ZBA would ask for would be different from the one Conservation would ask for.
Member Yeatts said they were given water allocation for that project, so was there an amount on it?
Member Knox said this project far exceeds what was originally allotted. You can’t deny them the water,
it's a 40B project. There was continued discussion about water allocation. The ZBA peer review would
be more infrastructure, either it’s capable or not capable of handling that expansion. Member Yeatts
added that Conservation’s peer review weould be purely environmental.

303 Pond Lane - Consideration of request for emergency certification for treatment of infected Beech
trees. Member Chamberlain said in two years there’s likely not to be any Beech trees anywhere in

Lakeville Conservation Commission 2 August 23, 2022




Massachusetts, anywhere in Ohio, anywhere in New Jersey due to nematodes. Beech Leaf Disease
popped up in Chio and then showed up in the middle of Massachusetts towards the end of 2021.
Member Yeatts wanted to know what the treatment was. Member Knox sald phosphate is the fertilizer
treatment that works, that is not nitrogen-based, It can’t be nitrogen based because it’s in the buffer
zone. The runoff would do damage to the resource area. Member Chamberlain said the homeowners
were requesting to use polyphosphate 30. The way it is used is a narrow trench is dug around the tree
and then pour it in the trench. Member LeBlanc asked if the homeowners were having this done
professionally. Member Chamberlain said yes. Some arborists do soil injections with drills, going down
3-4’ and injecting it. Member Yeatts asked how close to the water table would that be. She would like
to see the proposal and get some help from DEP. There was continued discussion about Beech trees.
Member Yeatts said the Commission needed more information. Member LeBlanc added that the
homeowners need to tell us what they're going to use, how they’re going to apply it, and what safety
measures they’re going to take with the wetland. Member Knox said one treatment is Triage, which is
supposed to be injected, but it is very caustic. He wasn’t sure if it's injected into the soli or injected into
the tree itself. Member Chamberlain said he thought there was a fungicide that you could spray down
the outside of the tree. Member Faherty asked how they identified that the trees were infected.
Member Chamberlain said the leaves are curling and if you look at the top and bottom of them, they still
look green, but there are dark green stripes. Member LeBlanc asked if there was a time issue with the
treatment. Member Chamberlain said the treatment should be done in August and September. More
information wili be obtained for the September meeting.

Meeting Minutes - June 28, 2022

Upon a motion made by Member LeBlanc, seconded by Member Knox, it was:
Voted: to accept the June 28, 2022 Conservation meeting minutes.
Unanimous approval.

Adiournment - (7:37pm)

Upon a motion made by Member LeBlanc, seconded by Member Knox, it was:
Voted: to adjourn.
Unanimous approval.

Lakeville Conservation Commission 3 August 23, 2022



Town of Lakeviile
Conservation Commission
September 13, 2022 at 7pm

Members present: Chairman Robert Bouchard, Joseph Chamberlain, Mark Knox, Nancy Yeatts, and
Josh Faherty, Members absent: John LeBlanc. Member Chamberlain called the meeting te order at
7pm. Part of this meeting was recorded by LakeCam (taping started during the discussion for 303
Pond Lane).

Meet with CPC - discussion. The Commission met with the Community Preservation Committee to give
input and ask any guestions.

147 Staples Shore Rd - Notice of Intent - Zenith Consulting Engineers - continued from August 23,
There was a discussion regarding the septic system upgrade.

A motion was made and seconded, it was:
Voted: to close the hearing and issue an Order of Conditions with the standard conditions and
the hay bale line placement to be approved on inspection by Agent.
Unanimous approval.

Documents: WPA Form 3- Notice of Intent packet, additional abutter certified receipts, revised septic
design plan.

16 Anderson Way - Request for Determination of Applicability - St. Yves - installation of in-ground pool.
There was a review of the plan with discussion.

A mation was made and seconded, it was:
Voted: to Issue a negative 3 determination with the condition that the Agent be called to inspect
the silt sock prior to work.
Unanimous approval.

Documents: WPA form 1 Request for Determination of Applicability, plan.
*1 akeCam recording begins*

303 Pond Lane - Request for Determination of Applicability - Christensen - treatment for Beech Leaf
Disease. Don and Sue Christensen were present for discussion. The Commission reviewed the proposal
and material safety data sheets for fungicide treatment for Beech Leaf Disease. Member Yeatts had
spoken with the Department of Conservation & Recreation (DCR) and questioned if the treatment would
even work. Ms. Christensen said the plant pathologist at U-Mass Amherst had also recommended the
same treatment. Chairman Bouchard spoke with the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP)
and they were cautious about an untested system and weren’t really in favor of the treatment. Member
Knox thought they should give the applicant another week or two and maybe make some more phone

Lakeville Conservation Commission -1- September 13, 2022



calls. He wouid hate to not let them treat these trees, even if this is a test to get feedback to see if
there’s positive results in any way, as long as the utmost caution is taken around the resource area.
Member Yeatts said she wasn’t sure they even have the authority to approve this. Ms. Christensen
added that she was told by the plant pathologist at U-Mass that it needed to be done by next week or
it’s probably too late because the buds are forming.

Upon a motion made by Member Yeatts, seconded by Member Faherty, it was:

Voted: to issue a positive determination
Discussion: Member Faherty said his fear was that if you treat the trees this year, they maybe look good
next year, and then they get it again, It could just create a spiral where you have to come to the
Commission every two-years to treat with these potentially dangerous chemicals next to the pond. He
didn’t want to see the Beech trees go, but a way to stop it is to remove the trees.

Four in favor, one opposed {Knox)

Documents: WPA Form 1 Request for Determination of Applicability, proposal, addendum to letter to
ConCom, photos, letter to ConCom, Rampart fungicide material safety data sheet, MycoApply materiai
safety data sheet, newspaper articles on tree diseases.

18 Fuller Shores - Request for Certificate of Compliance for SE192-777 - Zenith Consulting Engineers.
Chairman Bouchard said that he had done a site visit and was satisfied with the work that has been
done,

Upon a motion made by Member Yeatts, seconded by Member Knox, it was:
Voted: to issue a Certificate of Compliance for 18 Fuller Shores Rd.
Unanimous approval.

Documents: Request letter, WPA Form 8A Request for Certificate of Compliance, plan, photos, WPA
Form 5 Order of Conditions.

Clark Shores Association - Request for Determination of Applicability - vegetation maintenance. Joan
Moran from Clark Shores Association was present for discussion. Ms. Moran said pre-Covid the
Association approached Chairman Bouchard to do some maintenance on the beaches and boat ramps to
remove some vegetation that started to become invasive and take over the beaches. Due to Covid, the
maintenance was never done. A few months ago, they spoke with Chairman Bouchard about doing the
work and explained the maintenance plan. After work commenced, the abutters became upset. Both
Chairman Bouchard and Member Chamberlain did site visits and Callie Harper from DEP called Ms.
Moran and issued a cease-and-desist. Chairman Bouchard said he observed some of the work that was
being done. In the beginning he was satisfied it was consistent with the original plan. After a call,
Chairman Bouchard went out and thought they were off track. He specified exactly where the limit of
pruning should be. Member Knox asked if Clark Shores Association had ownership and/or maintenance
of the six listed properties. Ms. Moran said they did. One of the photos showed an overgrown chain-
link fence. Member Knox said he wanted to make sure they weren’t going over the property line, Ms.
Moran said they would just trim it on their side and it would be up to the people on the other side to
maintain their property. Member Knox asked if they would be removing any stumps or roots, Ms.
Moran said no, it was all vines, but Third beach had more bushes. Chairman Bouchard said he would
like to continue the procedure where they will notify him so he can come out and verify the work.

Lakeville Conservation Commission -2- September 13, 2022



Member Knox asked if there was an allowable term that an RDA couid stay active. So that they could be
allowed to do this for two seasons in perpetuity. Member Faherty said an RDA is good for three-years.

Upon a motion made by Member Yeatts, seconded by Member Knox, it was:
Voted: to issue a negative determination with the condition that they stay in contact with the
Agent so he can supervise.
Unanimous approval.
Discussion: Member Faherty asked how much work was left to be done. Ms. Moran gave a description
of what had been done so far. Chairman Bouchard asked about the runoff and ditch that had been
excavated and replaced. Ms. Moran said they have had it engineered, but it would probably be next
spring. Chalrman Bouchard said when they do decide to do the work, he would ike to see the pian.

There was additional discussion regarding tree diseases. Member Chamberlain said he asked that the
two newspaper articles be included in the meeting packet. He said the headline that “As many as one in
six US tree species at risk of extinction” scares you. He had never heard of Beech Leaf Disease until
about 90 days ago. These diseases are basically hitting shade trees, old growth hardwoods.

Adopt Mullin Rule - Adopting this rule would allow members of a Board, Committee, or Commission
holding adjudicatory hearing to vote even though the individual has missed one meeting. Member Knox
said that this was brought forth by the Town Planner so if they had a special permit hearing, which some
cah go on for four or five meetings, a member could miss a meeting. Member Chamberlain asked If the
Conservation Commission would qualify for this since they don't issue special permits. Member Knox
said since the Commission has hearings it would qualify. It would be the Zoning Board of Appeals,
Conservation Commission and Planning Board that could adopt it.

Upon a motion made by Member Faherty, seconded by Member Chamberiain, it was:
Voted: to adopt the Mullin Rule,
Unanimous approval.

Anncuncements - Chairman Bouchard said he had received a letter of interest by a resident to be on the
Commission. There was a brief discussion, Member Yeatts suggested the topic be put on the next
agenda.

New Business - Chairman Bouchard said he wanted to discuss Member Yeatts’ concern about posting a
notice. He said it was his understanding from the regulations that an RDA doesn’t require a iegal ad.
Member Yeatts said it Is under our submittal requirements. Chairman Bouchard said he agreed, but
what happened was when the pandemic started, we were relieved of that obligation and we never went
back to it. He said if the Commission wanted to go back to that policy, he was for it. Member Yeatts
said for the Long Pond project, if it was in the paper there are people from Long Pond Association that
have done a lot of work to get those weeds out of the pond that might have attended and been
interested in what that was about. Member Chamberlain said the assumption on the part of DEP years
ago was that an RDA would be for really minor work. And if a positive determination was issued, then it
wou'd go to a filing and then people would be notified. Member Knox asked if he couid suggest a
change to our requirement to keep the RDA notification, but fimit it to direct abutters. Any abutter
directly in contact with the subject property would be notified. Member Yeatts said they've seen RDAs
for septic systems and she felt that sometimes the RDA should be an NOI. Member Knox thought maybe

Lakeville Conservation Commission -3 September 13, 2022



if it's a septic system it would be an NOI. Member Yeatts said with an NOI, not only does DEP give a file
number, but they make comments. If the beech trees had been a NOI, it would have a file number and
DEP would have given us comments. Member Knox said it started as an Emergency Certification.
Member Yeatts said that's another thing, we don’t really have what constitutes an emergency, Member
Faherty asked if there was a fee for anyone putting in an application to post it in the paper. Member
Chamberlain said they pay for the ad. Chairman Bouchard added that there was a $75 fee for filing an
RDA. Member Knox said they pay for the ad and they pay for the mailings.

Meeting Minutes - Member Yeatts had a question about the minutes, The Clear Pond discussion, the
Cemmission was looking for verification of where the sand came from. Chairman Bouchard said the
sand came from their usual suppliers of sait and sand. Member Faherty added that the sand was a
donation,

Upon a motion made by Member Chamberlain, seconded by Member Knox, it was:
Voted: to approve the meeting minutes from July 12, 2022,
Unanimous approval,

Member Knox asked about the filing for 8 Paul Avenue, had they heard from Natural Heritage.

Chairman Bouchard said they received a letter, but they can’t start because they need to hire a muscle
expert and they need to do a sweep. They are trying to appeal it, although there is no appeais process
apparently. The discussion turned back to RDA fiflings. Chairman Bouchard said they could still do a case
by case basis and the Commission can vote. When an application comes in, they would decide on
whether they thought it would require notification. If it did, that would be subject to a vote. Member
Yeatts said they don’t have to notify abutters on an RDA, they only have to put itin the paper, It wasin
our submittal requirements. Chairman Bouchard said it's not required by legal standards. Member Knox
asked if the Commission wanted to keep it. Member Yeatts thought they shouid keep it since the RDAs
were starting to ask for more waork., There have been RDAs for septic systems lately, She was concerned
since septic systems affect people’s wells. Member Faherty thought it might be too subjective. Member
Knox said he was fine with making all septic upgrades NOIs. He was fine with the smaller projects filing
an RDA. ifit’s an RDA for a smaller project, it doesn’t require the mailing. Member Chamberlain said
usually the engineer does the initial determination of whether it's an RDA or an NOI. This will be added
to the next meeting for discussion and possible vote.

Adjournment - (7:48pm)

Upon a motion made by Member Knox, seconded by Member Faherty, it was:
Voted: to adjourn.
Unanimous approval.

Lakeville Conservation Commission -4 - September 13, 2022



Town of Lakeville
Conservation Commission
September 27, 2022 at 7pm

Members present: Chairman Robert Bouchard, Mark Knox, Nancy Yeatts, and John LeBlanc.
Members absent: Joseph Chamberlain and Josh Faherty. Chairman Bouchard called the meeting to
order at 7pm. This meeting was recorded by LakeCam.

16 Anderson Way - continued. Request for Determination of Applicability (RDA) - installation of an
inground pool. Chairman Bouchard said this was a continuation of an RDA. Nate 5t. Yves (homeowner)
was present for discussion. They would like to get a permit and begin construction this fall and add a
patio in the spring. Chairman Bouchard said all members should have gotten a revised site plan that
included some of the information that was requested. The distance to the wetland line, test pit data
with location of the water table and location of the silt fence were provided. Member LeBlanc asked
how far the wetland is from the stone wall. Chairman Bouchard say the pool would be in excess of 100’
away from the wetland. He added that he and Mr. St. Yves taped it off to make sure. The rear of the
property is an even greater distance and includes more upland than low lying areas. Member Knox said
where the pool is going fooks like the highest ground on the property. Mr. St. Yves said he would agree.
Member Knox said it looks like they wouldn’t hit the water table which was his concern. He suggested
showing the plan to the pool installers so they wouldn’t damage the dry wells shown on the plan.
There was a discussion regarding the silt fence.

Upon a motion made by Member Yeatts, seconded by Member LeBlanc, it was:
Voted: to issue a negative 3 determination with a condition that the Agent be called to look at
the silt sock before work begins.
Unanimous approval.

5 Harding & 39 Cross St. - Order of Conditions Extension SE192-831, Zenith Consulting Engineers. Jamie
Bissonnette from Zenith was present for discussion. Mr. Bissonnette said they were looking for an
extension of 3-years on the existing Order of Conditions. He explained that some of the work has started
on the project itself, This project has a commercial component and residential component which were
filed separately. The residential component had three houses, two of which are well under construction,
There was one for the individual lot and then one for the road. This request is for the commercial site off
of Harding Street. This parcel broke into two separate projects, one was the commercial project and the
other was the turtle nesting area. The commercial site has been completely encapsulated with turtle
fencing as per the request of Natural Heritage. It has been Inspected by Dan Wells of LEC, who is a
biologist. Some of the clearing that needed to take place inside the turtle fence has been completed for
the most part. Mr. Bissonnette explained that due to the high cost of raw materials, the metal buildings
that the owner was looking to build have doubled or tripled in price and wait times for materials are
astronomically long. It has made the project unfeasible so they are waiting for costs to come down. They
will still move forward with the project but will need a little more time to complete it. Member Knox
asked if the original Order of Conditions called for maintaining the turtle nesting area or if it was separate.
Mr. Bissonnette explained that while they are separate, they are kind of keeping them together. They
proposed the erosion control on the turtle fence in the same locations. They are both silt fence and turtle

Lakeville Conservation Commission -1- September 27, 2022



barrier. October 15" starts the dormant season for the eastern box turtle. They will need to have it swept
again in the spring. Member LeBlanc asked if they had found any turtles. Mr. Bissonnette replied it was
his understanding they found no turtles. Member LeBlanc asked if there was a conservation trust. Mr.
Bissonnette said there was a conservation restriction on the land beyond the turtle fencing in some of the
areas. Wildlands Trust doesn't act as a steward towards the turtles, they make sure the conservation
restriction land is not developed or used improperly. Member LeBlanc wanted to disclose that his
daughter Is building a house on one of the lots so he would abstain from the vote. Member Knox asked if
the biologist would continue to return to the site until the commercial site is completed. Mr. Bissonnette
explained that it was his understanding that they would have to provide updated reports to Natural
Heritage until completion, At that time, they can take the turtle fencing down and get a complete sign off
from Natural Heritage. Member Knox wanted clarification on the silt fence for the construction. It’s
basically a dual purpose because it's also the turtle fence. Mr. Bissonnette said it was. Member Knox said
that technically they wouldn’t be able to get the Natural Heritage sign off until the construction sign of?.
The requirement is to keep it until the end of construction. Mr. Bissonnette said they would be looking
for both sign offs at the same time. Once everything is stabilized we would come in and petition Natural
Heritage at the same time, They wouldn’t take it down until they got the green light from both the state
and the town, There was more discussion regarding the extension.

Upon a motion made hy Member Yeatts, seconded by Member Knox, it was:
Voted: to issue a three-year extension on SE192-831 for 5 Harding St. and 39 Cross St. Three years
from 10/23/22.
Three in favor, one abstention (LeBlanc)

8 Old Powder House Rd - Request for Certificate of Compliance SE192-831 - Collins Engineering. Chairman
Bouchard said this was an upgrade to the septic system. He has been out to the site numerous times and
is satisfied with the work that's been done. Member Knox read the request letter into the record.
Member Yeatts asked if the grass had grown back in, Chairman Bouchard said considering the conditions,
it looks pretty good.

Upon a motion made by Member Knox, seconded by Member LeBlanc, it was:
Voted: to issue a Certificate of Compliance for SE192-831 for 8 Old Powder House Rd.
Unanimous approval.

Meeting Minutes - August 3, 2022, Continued.

Submittal requirements review - Chairman Bouchard said he started a list of things he thought might
need to be refined. He listed some conditions that might show up in a Notice of Intent (NOI): new septic
system, upgrades to existing, new residences, in-ground pools, commercial buildings, impacts to the
bordering vegetated wetlands, and agricultural exemptions. For RDAs: residential upgrades, above
ground pools, residential repairs, partial septic systems and construction. Chairman Bouchard asked if
any members thought something needed to be changed, to submit it to the office and he will put
everything together in one master list and circulate it for input. Member Yeatts said they had talked about
not having to put legal ads in the paper for an RDA. She said when they discussed it, she was alright with
not doing that for an RDA, especially since now agendas have to have supporting documentation so people
can look at the town calendar and see it. She alsc liked the idea of all septic systems needing an NOI.
Member Knox said he didn’t see proof of mailing for an RDA on the requirements. Member Yeatts said

Lakeville Conservation Commission -2- September 27, 2022




she just remembers it as being in the newspapers. Member Knox said at the last meeting there was
opposition to his statement that we shouldn’t force a mailing if it's not a requirement. Member Yeatts
said under the Wetland Protection Act, an NO| has to be advertised in the paper. Chairman Bouchard said
an RDA does not need to be advertised but it has been the Commission’s policy. There was continued
discussion. Chairman Beuchard had a conversation with DEP and was told that an RDA is used as a
screening tool and that if the Commission votes against it, the applicant can appeal by filing an NOI,
According to DEP, there should be no conditions on an RDA. Member Yeatts said she had spoken to
someone at DEP and was told no more than one or two conditions. If more than one or two conditions
are needed, then the filing should be an NOI. Member Knox said the Commission should be a littie greener
and maybe not require as many full-size sets of plans.

Letters of interest - Chairman Bouchard asked if everyone had read the letter of interest for the open seat
on the Commission. Member Yeatts said she would like to see a little more diversity on the Board. She
was hoping for someone with an environmental background. Chairman Bouchard said he would like to
see more than just one applicant. Member Yeatts said she had a call from someone expressing interest
in the commission who works for FEMA. However, FEMA felt this would be a conflict of interest. She
thought in the future, new members should do some training.

Betty’s Neck Anniversary- Member Yeatts said there would be a 20t Anniversary celebration on October
9" at 1pm at Betty’s Neck which will feature Wing Masters, which is a bird of prey show,

Adjournment - (7:42pm)
Upon a motion made by Member LeBlanc, seconded by Member Knox, it was:

Voted: to adjourn.
Unanimous approval.

Lakeville Conservation Commission -3- September 27, 2022




